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Corporate Information (Continued)
NEER(E)
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INTRODUCTION

Stepping into the fifth year after our listing, the result of the
Company has been stabilized. During 2012, the international
economic environment was continuing complicated. The Euro
debt crisis was still frustrating the global economy, the re-election
of country leader of the two Giant Economic Entity (China and
USA), and the territorial political factors has added variance to the
international environment. Under these unstable condition both
internally and externally, China economy has maintained a steady
development. Our Company, under the country extensive macro
economic policies, has put through a number of specific measures
to adjust the operation mode. These not only strengthened the
internal management of the Group, but also prepared for the
challenge in the current and future competitive market.
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)
EERHEH(E)

During the year, we have revenue of approximately RMB835.3
million, representing a year-on-year increase of approximately
6.6%; and consolidated net profit of approximately RMB72.3
million, representing a year-on-year increase of approximately
23.6%; the main reason for the increase in revenue was
strengthening of sales effort by decentralizing the sales authority
in subsidiaries. This resulted in more competitive pricing and has
positive effect over sales. On the other hand, the consolidated net
profit of the Group has also been increased mainly due to gain on
investment properties on revaluation. This offset the increase in
staff cost as a result of the revision of wages of basic level staff and
the effect of gain on disposal of subsidiaries in last year. Although
the Group has disposed five stores to an independent third party
under a reorganization arrangement, the turnover of the Group
has been increased by implementing a number of measures. In
addition, the Group has put forward various cost reduction policies
in the operation floor. All in all, the annual results of the year have
resumed to a stable level and the consolidated net profit could be
maintained.

On the investment side, the Group has completed a major and
connected transaction during the year by acquiring the four
commercial floors of Jiahua Ming Yuan. Apart from using as
administration office of our headquarters, the other portion will be
used as leasing purpose. This will create rental income and will
provide another stable income source for the Group.

Upon the completion of all the measures for the operation and
investment aspects, our Company is confident towards the future.
Equip with the strong financial position, we are optimistic about the
performance of our Group in the coming future.

MARKET OVERVIEW

The year 2012 gave challenges to the global economy and every
business sector. The year was witnessed with the unresolved
Euro debt crisis, the fluctuation of global financial market, the
slow economic recovery development, the decline in export
growth rate in China, the sluggish in total retail sales of domestic
consumer goods and the inflation. The GDP of the PRC amounted
to approximately RMB51,900 billion, representing an increase of
7.8% over last year. Total retail sales of consumer goods amounted
to approximately RMB21,000 billion, representing an increase
of 14.3% as compared with the corresponding period last year.
The economic development force has not been changed and was
growing in a normal manner.
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)
EER|E(E)

PROSPECTS

Looking forward, the global economic center will be moved
eastward. As the second largest and the major economic entity in
the world and Asia respectively, the economy of China will have a
substantial effect on the world economy. According to a forecast
report issued by one of the Big Four accounting firm about the Asia
retail and consumer goods industry, the total retail sales in Asian
Pacific region will have a 6% increase. China will be the dynamic of
the growth which is predicted to have a 10.5% growth rate. Till the
year 2016, China will have a chance to replace USA as the largest
retail market in the world. The smooth political authority transfer
in China, with the continuous easing policies, the better economic
data will promote further economy recovery and will benefit the retalil
sector. After the Eighteenth National People’s Congress, the launch
of “Double income plan” which set the target to double the average
resident income and production in the year 2020 to that of in the
year 2010, will re-open the domestic consumer market in China.

Within the country, large superstore will be the main operation
model for the retail sector. The development will be expanding to
second and third tier cities and merger will be obvious. Retailer
is facing both high inauguration and operating costs, lack of
development fund, saturation of market share, and the competition
from internet shopping etc. Future development will be accelerating
merger, speed up operation innovation and encourage internal
management ability etc.

The Directors believe that both opportunities and challenges await
ahead, and the retailing industry will compete and develop in a more
better and fair market environment.

For the business development aspect, the Group will keep the
concept “reorganize the internal resources and develop the retail
chain business”, to strengthen the management, reiterate the
competitive strength, upgrade the brand image and expanding in a
stable manner. The Group will focus the development in Guangdong
and Guangxi by making use of different expanding mode including
“acquisition, merging, holdings and joint venture”.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my sincere
appreciation to all staff for their dedication and contribution to the
Group, and would like to express my gratitude to all shareholders,
business partners, and valuable customers for their utmost support
to the Group.

Zhuang Lu Kun
Chairman

Shenzhen, the PRC
26 March 2013
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Biography of Directors and Senior Management

EENSEEEAEEHE

Directors

Executive Directors

Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun (¥EfE3#), aged 52, is the founder, executive
Director and the chairman of the Group. He is responsible for the
overall management, strategic planning and major decision making
of the Group. Mr. Zhuang is the father of Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong.
Mr. Zhuang has over 10 years of experience in the retail industry.
He had served as a deputy chairman of Shenzhen General Chamber
of Commerce (#IITT4ERE L), a standing committee member of
Shenzhen Committee of Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference (#IIITHELI#), a member of the Shenzhen Committee
of the China National Democratic Construction Association (F
BlRF#EEE), a member of the China General Chamber of
Commerce (FEE%EAE), a deputy chairman of Shenzhen
Private Entrepreneur’s Chamber of Commerce (ZYITTRE M ER
), a deputy chairman of Shenzhen Franchise Association (&3l
MEEFHETERS), and a honorary chairman of Shenzhen Baoan
General Chamber of Commerce (FJIBZ @A E). Mr. Zhuang
graduated from Guangdong Administrative and Management
College (BER1THE L) majoring in modern management in July
1999, and obtained the Master of Business Administration of senior
management from the Sun Yat-sen University (1L KE). He also
received the award of “Paragon of Work” of Guangdong province
(BRALHESEIR) in May 2003 and the award of Outstanding
Staff Care Private Ownership Entrepreneur (ZEIBE BT EFRE
%) in September 2006. He was elected as the Top Ten Person
of the Year in Commerce of Guangdong and Top Ten Creditable
Entrepreneur in the Integrated Retail Industry in China in the year
2007 and 2009 respectively. Mr. Zhuang has served the Group for
over 10 years.

Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong (§£5M &), aged 51, is an executive Director
and the chief financial officer of the Group. He is responsible for
the financial accounting management of the Group. Mr. Zhuang
obtained an undergraduate diploma in financial accounting from
Guangdong Radio and Television University (&R & & ER AE)
in 1990. Mr. Zhuang pursued advanced studies in management
in Sun Yat-Sen University. Mr. Zhuang joined the Group in August
1995 and has over 10 years of experience in the retail industry.
Mr. Zhuang was accredited senior membership of the International
Profession Certification Association (BB R E®HZ) and
membership of the China Association for Employment Promotion
(PR ZEMRES) in 2008. Mr. Zhuang has served the Group for
over 10 years.
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Biography of Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
EEReEEEASHEGE)

Mr. Gu Wei Ming (BE7&8A), aged 44, is an executive Director and
the chief operation officer of the Group. He joined the Group in
August 1997 and has over 10 years of experience in the retail
industry. He is responsible for the operation management of the
Group. Mr. Gu has served the Group for over 10 years.

Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong (¥/)V#), aged 30. Mr. Zhuang obtained
from the University of Luton, United Kingdom a bachelor of arts
degree in business administration in 2005 and a master of science
degree in finance and business management in 2006. Mr. Zhuang
was elected as a member of Shenzhen General Chamber of
Commerce (Association of the Industrialists and Businessman)
(FYITEFE (TEE)) and a committee member of the Baoan
District of Shenzhen of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference (Bt F Ul T E % @ £ & € ) in 2009 and 2011
respectively. Mr. Zhuang is the son of Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun. He joined
the Group as full time member in 2006 and is responsible for the
overall operation management of the Group. Mr. Zhuang has served
the Group for over 7 years.

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Chin Kam Cheung (8 §8%f), CPA (practising), FCMA, aged
55, is a practising accountant in Hong Kong. Mr. Chin is a fellow
member of the Chartered Institute of Management Accountants
and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He has extensive experience in auditing, accounting
and financial management. Mr. Chin is an independent director of
China BCT Pharmacy Group, Inc., a Delaware corporation whose
shares are publicly traded on the OTC Bulletin Board (OTCBB) in
U.S.A.. Mr. Chin has served the Group for over 5 years.

Dr. Guo Zheng Lin (2IEM), aged 46, is a deputy governor of
the Industrial Bank Co. Ltd., Shenzhen Branch. Dr. Guo obtained
a doctorate degree in Accounting from South West University of
Finance and Economics. Dr. Guo has served the Group for over 5
years.

Mr. Ai Ji (&), aged 59, graduated from Hunan Radio and
Television University (#5 E & E1R AE) in 1988 with a bachelor’s
degree in law. Mr. Ai is a practising lawyer in the PRC under the
employment of Guangdong ShenTianCheng Law Firm (BR %
KAk RBNEFEFT). Mr. Ai has practised as a legal counsel and
accumulated over 13 years of experience in various law firms in the
PRC. Mr. Ai has served the Group for over 5 years.
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Biography of Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
EERSEEEASHEE)

Senior Management

Ms. Liu Yang (£If%), aged 49, is the manager responsible for
security management of the Group. Ms. Liu has over nine years
of experience in retail store administration. Ms. Liu obtained an
undergraduate diploma in enterprises management from Liaoning
University and a master degree in business administration from
University of Northern Virginia in 1985 and 2008 respectively. Ms.
Liu has served the Group for over 10 years.

Mr. Zhong Hua (§%), aged 41, is the deputy manager responsible
for information technology development and management of the
Group. Mr. Zhong had served as manager and deputy manager of
the information center. Mr. Zhong has over 10 years of experience
in the information technology of the retail industry. Mr. Zhong has
served the Group for over 9 years.

Mr. Li Quan Lin (Z21K), aged 40, is the human resource manager.
He was the deputy manager of our enterprise planning department
and the general manager of our Guangxi subsidiary. Mr. Li
obtained a bachelor degree in statistics from Hangzhou College of
Commerce in 1997. Mr. Li has served the Group for over 7 years.

Mr. Li Dong (Z#), aged 38, is the deputy manager of the
procurement department responsible for purchase function of the
Group. Mr. Li has served as store manager, assistant chief officer of
the human resources department and the chief procurement officer.
Mr. Li has over 15 years of experience in the retail industry. Mr. Li
has served the Group for over 10 years.

Company Secretary

Mr. Ho Yuet Lee, Leo (fifi#Fl), FCCA, CPA, ACIS, ACS, aged
39, is the finance manager and company secretary of the Group.
Mr. Ho obtained a degree of Bachelor of Business Administration
(Honours) in Accounting from the Hong Kong Baptist University
in 1995 and a Master degree in Corporate Governance from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2008. He is a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, an associate
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and an associate member of the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators. Mr. Ho has over 13 years of
experience in accounting, auditing and corporate finance. Mr. Ho
has served the Group for over 6 years.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
BN ®R DM (&)

(A)

14

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

In 2012, with the weak external economic environment,
the total domestic retailing consumer goods have been
growing in a slow pace. The GDP of the country maintained
a considerable increase of 7.8%. The retail industry has
undergone a healthy development in the year with the
continuous increase in the per capita income and personal
spending power.

In 2012, the GDP of the PRC exceeded RMB51 trillion,
reaching RMB51,932.2 billion, representing an increase
of 7.8% over last year. This rate was higher than most
of the major countries or region around the world. Total
retail sales of consumer goods amounted to approximately
RMB21,016.7 billion, representing an increase of 14.3% as
compared with the corresponding period last year, reaching
a historical peak.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EEET W R (&)

In 2012, the realized aggregate output of the Guangdong
Province exceeded RMB5,000.0 billion to approximately
RMB5,700.0 billion, representing an increase of 8.2% as
compared with the corresponding period last year; The
per capita income was approximately RMB54,095, with a
grow of 7.4%, or an equivalent of USD8,570. According
to the standard set out by the World Bank for classifying
income of a country and region, Guangdong was heading
the band requirement of the middle to top income group.
In 2012, the realized aggregate output of the Shenzhen
was approximately RMB1,295.0 billion, with an increase of
10.0%. The economic output maintained its fourth position
around the country. Total retail sales of consumer goods
amounted to approximately RMB400.8 billion, representing
an increase of 16.5% as compared with the corresponding
period last year. This was higher than the country average
and province average by 2.2% and 4.5% respectively.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
BN ®R DM (&)

16

In 2012, the realized aggregate output of the Zhuang
Autonomous Region of Guangxi amounted to RMB1,303.1
billion, representing an increase of 11.3% as compared
with the corresponding period last year; total retail sales of
consumer goods reached RMB447.4 billion, representing
an increase of 15.9% as compared with the corresponding
period last year. In 2012, the realized aggregate output of
Nanning City amounted to RMB250.3 billion, representing
an increase of 12.3% as compared with the corresponding
period last year. The total realized retail sales of consumer
goods of Nanning City amounted to RMB125.5 billion,
representing an increase of 17.0% as compared with the
corresponding period last year.

In 2012, the realized aggregate output of the Yunnan
amounted to RMB1,030.9 billion, representing an increase of
13.0% as compared with the corresponding period last year;
total retail sales of consumer goods reached RMB354.1
billion, representing an increase of 18.0% as compared with
the corresponding period last year.

All in all, the retail industry in China was under good
condition in the current economic environment.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
BN ®R DM (&)

(B) BUSINESS REVIEW (=) ¥KERE

In the year, the Group has directly operated 12 stores with
a total gross floor area of approximately 160,000 square
meters, principally located in the Guangdong (including
Shenzhen and Foshan) and Guangxi province. Among
which, eleven of them (total gross floor area of approximately
157,000 square meters) are operating as retail stores and
one of them was used as leasing purpose. For the eleven
retail stores, eight of them are in Shenzhen, one in Foshan
and the remaining two in Nanning of Guangxi.

Set up three-tier structure to strengthen internal
management

During the period, the Group has completed the set up of
three-tier management structure (including headquarter,
subsidiaries and store). The management handbook, the
business operating system, and the office automation
system (OA system) have been all linked. Upon running
of the OA system, there will be improvements in the audit
procedures, report generation, message transmission and
database management etc. It will provide a solid base for
the full automation of office. The three-tier structure will
highlight the power and responsibility of the headquarter,
the subsidiaries and store and will strengthen the work
efficiency.

Enhance human resource system to reinforce
manpower management

The Group has put forward a new promotion scheme
(including result achievement testing and remuneration
package) at the market level to avoid brain drain of existing
staff and attract new employees. Besides, we have
enhanced the selection process, training, examination and
testing of staff. For the staff benefit, the Group has raised
concern on staff to organise festival activities, hold staff talk
and improve the incentive scheme. In fact, we have launched
the first Sports Day this year to strengthen interpersonal
relationship of staff and sense of belonging to the Group.

Adjust the floor plan to increase store sales
turnover

With the increase of spending quality of consumer, we have
upgraded the brand name composition in our main stores,
including Shajing, Longhua, Songgang, Gongming and
Shiyan etc. Apart from importing overseas brand name, we
have reformed the fresh goods counter to bring up customer
flow to the store and match up with the department store
section.
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(C)

Promote ways of saving to increase productivity
and reduce operating cost

The Group has expanded the saving measure this year.
For the staff cost, we have simplified the shift schedule to
reduce the number of staff and lower the staff cost. On the
administration floor, the paperless office is further expanded
with the installation of more computer resource. On the
operation, energy saving management is widely used. This
saving measure not only enhanced the productivity but also
lowered the operation cost.

Accelerate the development plan and purchase
self-owned property

The Group has completed the purchase of a commercial
property in Baoan Shenzhen under a major transaction early
this year. The four floors will be used as the headquarters
office and investment property purpose. Apart from evading
the interruption caused by fluctuation of market rent and
bring about the possible capital gain, the rental income will
provide an attractive income source for the Group.

OUTLOOK

Looking ahead of the year 2013, the Chinese government
will continue to implement economic growth policy which
domestic demand will be dominating the consumption
market. The local economy will be developing through
switching from industrialization to urbanization, the retailing
market will be substantial. The international financial crisis
has put pressure on the export demand and created a
reversing mechanism, forcing the country to introduce a
series of measure to stimulate domestic demand, including
motor car subsidy, home appliance replacement in rural
economy, utility subsidy etc. to stabilize the market.
However, the retail industry has experienced a hardship time
with the sustaining increase in rental and human costs which
offset the effect of sales growth and the effectiveness of the
overall industry. The Chinese retailing enterprises should
grasp the two key factors, ie commodity and logistic, to run
their business.

The Directors believe that both opportunities and challenges
await ahead, and the retailing industry will compete and
develop in a more better and fair market environment.

For the business development aspect, the Group will keep
the concept “reorganize the internal resources and develop
the retail chain business”, to strengthen the management,
reiterate the competitive strength, upgrade the brand image.
The Group will base on Shenzhen, extending beyond the
Guangdong and Guangxi provinces.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

1.

Revenue

Revenue of the Group increased by 6.6% to approximately
RMB835.3 million for the year 2012 from approximately
RMB783.8 million for the year 2011, as a result of the
expansion of sales ability by decentralizing the decision
authority to subsidiary companies. The overall turnover has
been increased in which the growth in main stores is more
apparent. Despite the effect that five of our stores had
been disposed last year and two of our stores have been
ceased during the year (one of which was changed to leasing
purpose) which made the loss of turnover.

Revenue in 2012 was dominant by sales of merchandise,
with a volume of approximately RMB685.6 million,
representing approximately 82.1% of total revenue,
an increase of approximately 7.5% over last year
(2011: approximately RMB637.8 million, representing
approximately 81.3% of total revenue). Commission
from concessionaire sales amounted to approximately
RMB109.1 million, representing approximately 13.0% of
total revenue, an increase of approximately 8.8% over last
year (2011: approximately RMB100.3 million, representing
approximately 12.8% of total revenue). Rental income from
sub-leasing of shop premises amounted to approximately
RMB40.6 million, representing approximately 4.9% of total
revenue, a decrease of approximately 10.7% over last
year (2011: approximately RMB45.4 million, representing
approximately 5.8% of total revenue). There was no
wholesale of consumables this year (2011: approximately
RMBO0.2 million, representing approximately 0.1% of total
revenue).

Sales volume of the 5 largest corporate customers
amounted to approximately RMBO0.2 million, representing
approximately 0.03% of total revenue (2011: approximately
RMBO0.2 million, representing approximately 0.03% of total
revenue).

Gross Profit and Gross Profit Margin from sale of
goods and wholesale of consumables

Gross profit increased by 13.4% to approximately RMB119.9
million for the year 2012 from approximately RMB105.7
million for the year 2011. Gross profit margin increased by
approximately 0.9% to 17.5% in the year 2012 compared to
16.6% for the year 2011. The percentage of related cost of
inventories sold, including principally merchandise for resale,
decreased slightly to approximately 82.5% for the year 2012
from approximately 83.4% for the year 2011. The increase in
gross profit was mainly attributable to lowering of purchasing
costs as a result of active bargaining with suppliers.
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Profit for the Year

Profit attributable to the owners of the Company amounted
to approximately RMB72.3 million for the year 2012
compared with approximately RMB58.5 million for the year
2011. This was mainly attributable to the net increase in fair
value change of investment properties acquired during the
year of approximately RMB31.5 million. Despite the fact that
the Group has no gain on disposal of subsidiary amounting
approximately RMB14.4 million last year, the operating profit
has been increased with the growth in turnover.

Selling and distribution costs were slightly increased by 0.2%
to approximately RMB231.3 million for the year 2012 from
approximately RMB231.0 million for the year 2011. This
was mainly attributable to the revision of wage level of basic
level staff to the industry index such that the staff benefit
will be more competitive. Besides, with the disposal of five
stores last year and closure of two stores during the year,
the overall rental expenses and depreciation on fixed assets
have been reduced which offset partly the increase in wages.
Depreciation decreased from approximately RMB46.8
million in 2011 to approximately RMB41.5 million in 2012,
down by 11.4%. Operating lease expenses decreased from
approximately RMB65.3 million in 2011 to approximately
RMB57.1 million in 2012, down by 12.5%. Wages and
allowance was increased from approximately RMB46.5
million in 2011 to approximately RMB55.6 million in 2012, up
by 19.5%.

Administrative expenses increased by 19.9% to
approximately RMB38.1 million for the year 2012 from
approximately RMB31.7 million for the year 2011, mainly
attributable to the revision of staff compensation, including
increase of wage of approximately RMB3.6 million, increase
of staff quarters expenses of approximately RMB0.9 million
and exchange loss arising from the short term weakening
Renminbi currency for the distribution of dividend by holding
company amounting to approximately RMBO0.8 million.

Other operating expenses included an addition of a legal
compensation to a supplier of approximately RMB0.6 million
and the write-off of fixed assets of approximately RMBO0.5
million in current year. There was an impairment loss
provision for two stores closed on February 2012 amounting
to approximately RMB1.9 million in last year.
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group maintains a stable financial position. As at 31 December
2012, the Group had bank balances and cash of approximately
RMB316.4 million (2011: approximately RMB413.4 million). During
the year, the Group did not use any financial instruments for any
hedging purpose.

There was bank borrowings — secured and short term notes payable
totaling approximately RMB148.7 million as at 31 December 2012
(2011: Nil). The gearing ratio is around 25.4%.

NET CURRENT ASSETS AND NET ASSETS

The Group’s net current assets as at 31 December 2012 was
approximately RMB145.6 million, a decrease of 58.1% from the
balance of approximately RMB347.2 million recorded as at 31
December 2011.

Net assets slightly up to approximately RMB484.8 million,
representing an increase of approximately RMB43.0 million or 9.7%
over the balance as at 31 December 2011.
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REVENUE - TURNOVER WA — &2

5.8% 13.0% 4.9%

12.8%

82.1%

81.4%

2012 2011

—g-—%& _—T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®FR ARET

O Sales of goods and wholesale of consumables EEE D EMESES 685,612 637,992
© Commissions from concessionaire sales EEHEMSHE 109,154 100,349
® Rental income from sub-leasing of shop premises S E4 2 M S WA 40,588 45,432
835,354 783,773
GROSS PROCEEDS FriS s IBARE
2.8% 2.2%
38.8% 37.2%

58.4% 60.6%

2012 2011
—B-—-F ZT——F

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE ARETRT

O Sales of a and wholesale of consumables HMEERLETESESR 685,612 637,992
O Concessionaire sales HEHE 1,118,025 960,182
® Rental income from sub-leasing of shop premises 4 5454 2 M E WA 40,588 45,432

1,844,225 1,643,606
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER
INFORMATION

Risk Management

The activities of the Group expose it to a variety of financial risks,
including foreign exchange risk, credit risk, interest rate risk and
liquidity risk.

(i) Foreign currency risk
The Group has operation in the PRC so that the majority
of the Group’s revenues, expenses and cash flows are
denominated in RMB. Assets and liabilities of the Group
are mostly denominated in RMB and HK$. Any significant
exchange rate fluctuations of foreign currencies against RMB
may have financial impact to the Group.

(ii) Credit risk
The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk.
Most of the sales transactions were settled in cash basis or
by bank card payment. The carrying amount of trade and
other receivables included in the consolidated statement of
financial position represents the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk in relation to its financial assets.

(ifi) Interest rate risk
The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk mainly arises
on cash and bank balances. The Group has not used any
derivative contracts to hedge its exposure to interest rate
risk. The Group has not formulated a policy to manage the
interest rate risk.

(iv) Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to maintain sufficient cash and bank
balances and have available funding to meet its working
capital requirements. The Group’s liquidity is dependent
upon the cash received from its customers. The directors of
the Company are satisfied that the Group will be able to meet
in full its financial obligations as and when they fall due in the
foreseeable future.

Employees And Remuneration Policy

During the year ended December 2012, the Group had 2,006
full time employees in average in the mainland China and Hong
Kong. The Group continues to recruit high calibre individuals
and provide continuing education and training for employees to
help upgrading their skills and knowledge as well as developing
team spirit on an on-going basis. During the year, total staff costs
were approximately RMB84.7 million. Competitive remuneration
packages are structured to commensurate with reference
to individual responsibilities, qualification, experience and
performance.
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Contingent Liabilities
As at 31 December 2012, the Group has no significant contingent
liabilities.

Capital Expenditure

For the year ended 31 December 2012, capital expenditures
of the Group for property, plant and equipment amounted to
approximately RMB56.6 million (2011: RMB10.4 million).

Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had capital commitments
contracted, but not provided for, amounting to approximately
RMB7.76 million (2011: RMBO0.3 million).

Subsequent Events
The Group did not have any other significant subsequent events
subsequent to 31 December 2012.
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Gross  Average of daily Average of daily
floor area transactions transactions

Commence (sgm) (Supermarket) (Department store)  Estimated no. of

operation  Storey EEME HBHTHRZHE SHTHRZHE  visitors per day

Retail stores HREERE B (5K (Em) (BE) HESA=LE
FY12 FY11 FY12 FY11 FY12 FY11

20126 20115  2012% 20115  2012F 20114
Xixiang i 1/10/1997 3 8806 | 6,028 5,901 142 125 | 8,946 8,738
Shajing s 1/56/1999 5 20978 | 5,294 3,163 995 2,647 | 8,490 7,844
Songgang e 1/1/2001 5 23,134 | 7,254 5920 | 1,400 2,411 (12,549 | 12,080
Longhua BEE 1/11/2001 5 24,549 | 4,793 2,404 | 1,863 3,890 | 8,984 8,497
Gongming N 1/9/2002 4 21,843 | 8,294 6,543 | 1,457 2,760 [13,165 | 12,559
Zhangmutou (Note 1) {E/REE(FizH1) 1/8/2006 3 8364 - | 2822 - 23 - | 3,841
Shatoujiao W 1/11/2006 4 11,110 | 3,794 3,174 470 896 | 6,183 5,902
Shiyan RE 1/1/2007 1 5852 | 6,582 4,589 863 2,290 | 9,306 8,599
Fanshen (Note 1) #®5&(ffzt1)  1/8/2007 2 6,121 - | 1,957 - - - | 2446
Buji (Note 1) mE (MEE1)  1/8/2007 2 10,800 - | 3284 - - - | 4,105
Yanbu @5 1/1/2008 2 7,987 | 3,012 2,453 130 210 | 4,556 3,861
Ronggui (Note 1) (K1) 1/11/2008 3 10,200 - | 1,355 - - - | 1,694
Dashatian KA H 1/1/2009 3 8500 | 3,566 3,361 318 601 | 5,359 5,468
Shuyuan Yage ENHEH 1/3/2009 1 2,69 - 597 - - - 746

(Note 2) (Fzk2)

Qianjin (Note 2) A (fsE2)  16/5/2009 2 4216 - 712 - - - 890
Sanlian =B 5/12/2009 4 9,600 | 4,678 4,272 74 - | 5,941 5,340
Taoyuan BhR 30/12/2009 4 14,493 | 2,822 2,885 489 476 | 4,139 4,201
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EEEWR

*ﬁ—(nﬁ)

Gross proceeds
per operation area

Gross proceeds per day Average value
Gross proceeds per day BHEEEE per transaction
FRERERRE SRMBNEASE FERIERE BRRZVHE
(RMB million) (RMB thousand) (RMB) (RMB)
Retail stores (AE®BET) (AR&FT) (AR%TT) (AR%TT)
FY12 FY11 FY12 FY11 FY12 FY11 FY12 FY11
20126 20114 2012F 20114  2012F 20114  2012F 20114
Xixiang 7%k 84.0 76.4 | 230.3 209.5 28.8 29.9 39.8 37.4
Shajing W 212.7 166.2 | 582.8 455.3 29.3 73.5 96.5 81.5
Songgang e 286.6 2542 | 785.4 696.6 411 83.1 93.6 86.2
Longhua BEE 339.2 298.0 | 929.3 816.6 44.4 1106 | 142.0 131.8
Gongming N 352.7 307.0 | 966.3 841.1 49.3 846 | 104.0 94.7
Zhangmutou (Note 1) R (PisE1) - 0.8 - 27.0 - 6.0 = 26.4
Shatoujiao WA 89.9 86.4 | 246.3 236.9 26.8 51.1 60.5 61.5
Shiyan BE 234.5 200.8 | 642.6 550.3 | 136.7 81.7 91.5 84.7
Fanshen (Note 1) B () - 45 - 12.4 - 4.1 = 21.2
Buji (Note 1) (M) - 12.8 - 35.2 - 8.6 = 33.4
Yanbu By 36.0 25.6 98.9 70.1 16.5 24.4 32.8 33.8
Ronggui (Note 1) AEE(FE) - 35 - 9.7 - 6.1 = 21.1
Dashatian A H 72.0 685 | 197.4 187.8 42.2 44.9 52.3 49.3
Shuyuan Yage (Note 2) Z78 7R (Kizt2) - 4.7 - 12.8 - 16.2 = 23.3
Qianjin (Note 2) At (k) - 5.0 - 13.6 - 14.2 - 19.2
Sanlian = 48.9 34.1 134.1 93.5 21.4 19.0 29.9 29.0
Taoyuan PR 78.4 736 | 214.9 201.7 21.9 57.1 67.5 62.8
Notes: B3
1. These stores have been disposed on May 2011. 1. FESEER T ——FRAKHE -
2. These stores have ceased business on February 2012. 2. BEDEER_E——_F_A#%
3. The above-mentioned are unaudited figures and based on internal records. 3. T AR EEZ B RBERIREIEL
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERRSE

The Group fully acknowledges its obligations to its shareholders
andinvestors. For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Company
has been in strict compliance with the applicable legal and
regulatory requirements of domestic or foreign securities regulatory
authorities and has been devoted to improving the transparency of
its corporate governance and the quality of information disclosure.
The Group also attaches great importance on communication with
its shareholders and strives to ensure the timeliness, completeness
and accuracy of its information disclosure to its shareholders and
investors and to the protection the interests of investors. The Board
has strictly complied with the principles of corporate governance
and is dedicated to improving the management quality of the
Company and the standard of corporate governance continually in
order to protect and enhance value for shareholders. To this end,
the Company adopted the principles in the Corporate Governance
Code set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules (the “Code”) with
the aim of enhancing the quality of corporate governance of the
Group. Such adoption was reflected in the Company’s Articles
of Association, internal rules and regulations and the corporate
governance implementation practices.

The Board is of the view that the Company has complied with
the code provisions set out in the former Code on Corporate
Governance Practices during the period from 1 January 2012 to
31 March 2012 and the new Corporate Governance Code during
the period from 1 April 2012 to 31 December 2012 as contained
in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules, except for the following
deviations:

Code Provision A.2.7

As all the Independent Non Executive Directors have individual and
irregular meeting with our chairman discussing about the operation,
we do not have a specific formal meeting this year.

Code Provision A.5.2
As there was no change to the structure, size and composition of
the board, we do not have a specific formal meeting this year.

Code Provision A.6.7

All independent non-executive directors were unable to attend the
annual general meeting of the Company held on 21 May 2012 due
to their unavoidable business engagement.
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BOARD

The Board consists of seven Directors, of whom four are executive
Directors including the chairman of the Board and three of whom
are Independent Non-executive Directors. Profiles and particulars
of the chairman of the Company and other Directors are set out
under the section headed “Biography of Directors and Senior
Management”. The term of service of each Director (including
Independent Nonexecutive Directors) is three years (two years
for Independent Non-executive Directors). Corresponding to the
term of service, all executive Directors have entered into service
contracts, which are valid for a term of 3 years (two years for
Independent Non-executive Directors) and renewable subject
to the applicable laws. The names of Directors referred herein
are members of the fifth session of the Board. The principal
responsibilities of the Board include:

- to formulate overall strategies, monitor operating and
financial performance and determine proper policies to
manage risks exposures arising in the course of achieving
the Group’s strategic goals;

- to oversee and review the Company’s internal control
system;

- to be ultimately responsible for the preparation of financial
statements of the Company and to assess the Company’s
performance, financial position and prospects in a balanced,
clear and comprehensible way in respect of the interim
and annual reports of the Company, other price-sensitive
announcements and disclosure of financial information
pursuant to the Listing Rules, reports submitted to the
regulatory authorities and information disclosure pursuant to
legal requirements;

- the executive Directors/management in charge of various
aspects of the operations of the Company are responsible
for the management of daily operations of the Company.
The Board is responsible for setting and handling policies,
financial and formulating affairs affecting the overall
strategy of the Company, including financial statements,
dividends policy, material changes to accounting policies,
annual operating budget, material contracts, key finance
arrangements, major investments and risk management
policies;

- the management has received clear guidelines and
instructions in respect of their authorities, especially under
all circumstances to report to the Board and to seek Board’s
approval prior to making any decision or entering into any
commitment on behalf of the Company; and
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BOARD (Continued)

- to review the responsibilities and authorities delegated to the
executive Directors/management on a regular basis and to
ensure such arrangements are appropriate.

The members of the Board fully acknowledge their own duties
and obligations in treating all shareholders on an equal basis and
protecting the interests of all investors. The Company ensures that
documents and information relating to the businesses of the Group
are provided to Board members on a timely basis. The Independent
Non-executive Directors perform their duties in compliance with
relevant laws and regulations and safeguard the interests of
the Company and its shareholders as a whole. The Company
has received confirmation letters from each of the Independent
Non-Executive Director in respect of their independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Under the Articles of Association of the Company, at least
one-third of the Directors shall retire by rotation at the annual
general meeting and all newly appointed Directors will have to retire
at the next annual general meeting. The retiring Directors are eligible
to offer themselves for re-election.

Corporate Governance Functions
The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in the
code provision D.3.1 of the CG Code.

Up to the date of this annual report, the Board met periodically
to review the Company’s corporate governance policies and
practices, training and continuous professional development of
directors and senior management, the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, the
compliance of the Model Code and Written Employee Guidelines,
and the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in
this Corporate Governance Report.
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Continuous Professional Development HEEERR

The individual training confirmation of each director received for ARNARBEWBIGRNEEN _E——FMH—
the period from 1 April 2012 to 31 December 2012 is summarized HZ_-ZT——F+_-_A=+—HItHRZE
below:— SRR - BB T - —

Attending
seminar(s) relevant
to business or
directors’ duties

and responsibilities

R
Reading Materials E == E
Directors HEEN ZHEE
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun SEREMSTAE v v
Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong SOm AT v v
Mr. Gu Wei Ming EEETRR S E v 4
Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong AT A v v
Independent Non-Executive Directors BYEHTES
Mr. Chin Kam Cheung IR A 4 v
Dr. Guo Zheng Lin FPIEME L v v
Mr. Ai Ji YT v v
COMMITTEES Z89

The monitoring and assessment of certain governance matters are EHETEAREEMNERNTHITEDEEH =
allocated to three committees which operate under written terms of PE]EEZEBEHENEZE S H T - HE XK
reference. The composition of the committees up to the date of this  #HHAILZEZTESHNKENT -

report is set out in the table below:

Audit Remuneration Nomination

Committee Committee Committee

Directors EREES FMHEES BEEZEER
Executive Directors HITES

Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun (Chairman) tBEssc 4+ (EFE L) - - -

Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong Homsk s - Memberfik & -

Mr. Gu Wei Ming BARTRA A - - Memberfk &

Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong NS A - - -

Independent Non-executive B IEHITES

Directors

Mr. Chin Kam Cheung IR A Chairman= & Memberfk & Memberfk &
Dr. Guo Zheng Lin P IEMIE L Memberfk & ChairmanTE  Memberik &
Mr. Ai Ji RS Memberik & Memberf{ &  Chairman=f&
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee on 30 April
2007 with written terms of reference in compliance with the Listing
Rules. The audit committee comprises the three Independent Non-
executive Directors who together have substantial experience
in the fields of accounting, business, corporate governance and
regulatory affairs. The audit committee is responsible for reviewing
the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Company
as well as substantial exceptional items, internal controls and
financial reporting matters, which included a review on the audited
annual results for the year ended 31 December 2012.

In addition, the audit committee also monitors the appointment of
the Company’s external auditor.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a remuneration committee on 30
April 2007 with written terms of reference in compliance with the
Listing Rules. The remuneration committee comprises the three
Independent Non-executive Directors and one Executive Director.
The primary duties of the remuneration committee are to review and
determine the terms of remuneration packages, bonuses and other
compensation payable to Directors and senior management. In
addition, it has responsibility for reviewing and making appropriate
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration policy and
structure of all the Directors and senior management.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a nomination committee on 30
April 2007 with written terms of reference in compliance with the
Listing Rules. The nomination committee comprises the three
Independent Non-executive Directors and one Executive Director.
The nomination committee is mainly responsible for making
recommendations to the Board on appointment of Directors and
management of Board succession. The responsibilities of the
nomination committee are to determine the criteria for identifying
candidates suitably qualified and reviewing nominations for the
appointment of Directors to the Board.
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Attendance record of the Directors (including attendance by proxy)
is as follows:

Ex(8
T

BRRRARERLFEE) L RN

Attendance/Numiber of meetings

HERY, RRY
Audit Remuneration  Nomination
Board committee committee committee
meetings meetings meetings meetings AGM
Eze ENZEE FMZEEE REEEE RRBAFKE
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun SR A 56  NATER NATER  NATER 1/1
Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong hmkE 6/6  N/ANER 22 N/ATER 11
Mr. Gu Wei Ming BARLE 6/6 NATER  NATER 0/0 11
Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong SMERE 46 NATER NATEA  NATEAB 11
Independent Non-Executive BIFHTES
Directors
Mr. Chin Kam Cheung IR A 4/6 4/4 2/2 0/0 0/1
Dr. Guo Zheng Lin FIEMEL 3/6 2/4 1/2 0/0 0/1
Mr. Ai Ji X RFE 4/6 4/4 2/2 0/0 0/1
COMPANY SECRETARY NAME

The company secretary of the Company, Mr. Ho Yuet Lee, Leo, is
a full time employee of the Company. During the Review Period, he
took no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors hereby confirm their responsibilities for preparing the
financial statements of the Company. The Directors confirm that the
preparation of the financial statements of the Company complied
with the relevant laws and accounting standards and that the
Company would publish the financial statements of the Company at
the appropriate time. The responsibilities of external auditor to the
shareholders are set out on pages 56 to 57.

COMPLIANCE WITH MODEL CODE FOR
SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS
OF LISTED ISSUERS IN APPENDIX 10 OF THE
LISTING RULES

The Company adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules as its code of conduct for securities transactions of the
Directors of the Company. After specific enquiries to the Directors,
the Board is pleased to confirm that all the Directors have fully
complied with the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules during the year under review.
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REMUNERATION OF AUDITOR

The Audit Committee is responsible for considering the
appointment of external auditor and reviewing their remuneration.
For the year, fee paid of approximately RMB713,000 and
RMB107,000 were incurred by the Company to the external auditor
as service charge for its audit and non-audit service respectively of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for the system of internal
controls of the Company and for reviewing its effectiveness. The
Board is committed to implement an effective and sound internal
controls system to safeguard the interest of shareholders and the
Group’s assets. The Board has delegated to the management the
implementation of the system of internal controls and reviewed
of all relevant financial, operational, compliance controls and risk
management function within an established framework.

ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE

The Group has established an organizational structure, which sets
out the relevant operating policies and procedures, duties and
authorizations.

AUTHORIZATIONS AND CONTROLS

Executive directors and senior management have been delegated
the relevant authorizations in respect of corporate strategies,
policies and contracting liabilities. Budget controls and financial
reporting systems are formulated by relevant departments and are
subject to review by directors in charge. The Group has formulated
relevant procedures to assess, review and approve significant
capital and recurrent expenses, while operating results will be
compared against the budgets and reported to executive directors
on a regular basis.

TRAINING ON INTERNAL CONTROLS

Directors and senior managements participate in internal control
training programmes provided by the Group, which are designed
to equip them with proper and full knowledge on internal controls,
and provide guidance to them to apply internal control systems on
a consistent basis.
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ACCOUNTING SYSTEM MANAGEMENT

The Group has put in place a comprehensive accounting
management system, so as to provide the management with
indicators to evaluate its financial and operating performance and
financial information for reporting and disclosure purposes. Any
deviation from expectation will be analysed and explained, and
appropriate steps will be carried out to address issues where
necessary. The Group has set up appropriate internal control
procedures to ensure full, proper and timely record of accounting
and management information, which will be reviewed and
inspected on a regular basis to ensure the financial statements
are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, accounting policies of the Group and applicable laws and
regulations.

CONTINUING OPERATION

During the relevant year, there are no uncertain events or conditions
that may materially affect the continuing operation of Group on an
ongoing concern.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company reports to the shareholders regarding corporate
information of the Group on a timely and accurate basis. Printed
copies of the 2012 interim report have been sent to all shareholders.
The Company places great emphasis on communication with
shareholders and investors of the Company and improving the
Company’s transparency of information disclosure. As such,
designated officers are assigned to handle relations with investors
and analysts. During the year, the Company has met several
fund managers analysts and media reporters and answered their
inquiries. Site visits to stores and face-to-face meetings were
arranged for them so as to enhance their understanding of the
Company’s operation and also its latest business developments.
The Company made disclosures in a faithful, true, accurate,
complete and timely manner in strict accordance with the applicable
laws and regulations, Articles of Association and Listing Rules.
At the same time, the Company places great importance in
collecting and analyzing various comments and recommendations
of analysts and investors on the Company’s operations, which
would be compiled into reports regularly and adopted selectively
in its operations. The Company has set up a website, allowing
investors to access updates on the Company’s particulars,
statutory announcements, management and recent operating
affairs. All published annual reports, interim reports, circulars
and announcements since the Listing are and will be included in
the “Investors Relations” section of the website. The Company
persistently adheres to its disclosure principle of honesty and
integrity and actively initiates communications with various parties.
The Company also participates in a series of investor relation
activities and conducts one-on-one communication with investors
on a regular basis.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholders’ interests and rights, separate
resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings on each
substantial issue, including the election of individual directors, for
shareholders’ consideration and voting. Besides, pursuant to the
Articles of Association, shareholder(s) holding not less than one-
tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the right of
voting at general meetings may request the Company to convene an
extraordinary general meeting by sending a written requisition to the
Board or the Company Secretary. The objects of the meeting must
be stated in the written requisition.

Shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company for
putting forward any enquiries or proposals to the Board of the
Company. Contact details are as follows:
Address: Suite 715, Ocean Centre, 5 Canton Road,
Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong
(For the attention of the General Manager
of the Investor Relations Department)
Fax: 852-36203100
Email: liaoyg@szbjh.com

For the avoidance of doubt, shareholder(s) must deposit and send
the original duly signed written requisition, notice or statement, or
enquiry (as the case may be) to the above address and provide their
full name, contact details and identification in order to give effect
thereto. Shareholders’ information may be disclosed as required
by law.

During the year, the Company did not make any changes to its
Articles of Association. An up to date version of the Articles of
Association is available on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website. Shareholders may refer to the Articles of
Association for further details of their rights.

All resolutions put forward at shareholders’ meetings will be
voted by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and the poll voting
results will be posted on the websites of the Stock Exchange
(www.hkexnews.hk) and the Company (www.szbjh.com)
immediately after the relevant general meetings.
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Report of the Directors
EEERE

The Directors are pleased to present their annual report together
with the audited financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Details
of the principal activities of each member of the Company are set
out in note 16 to the financial statements. The principal activities of
the operating subsidiaries of the Company during the year ended 31
December 2012 are operation and management of retail stores.

RESULTS
The results of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2012
are set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
on page 58.

DIVIDENDS

The Board of Directors propose the payment of a final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2012 of RMB2.82 cents per ordinary
share.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment of
the Company during the year are set out in note 12 to the financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 28 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in consolidated statement
of changes in equity and note 29 to the financial statements
respectively.

SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the Company’s share option scheme and the movements
in the share options are set out in note 30 to the financial
statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2012, the Company’s distributable reserves
amounted to approximately RMB258.0 million.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles
of Associations of the Company or the laws of the Cayman Islands
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata
basis to existing shareholders.
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
EEERE(E)

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed or cancelled any of the Company’s
listed shares.

DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors:
Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun

Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong
Mr. Gu Wei Ming

Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong

(Chairman)
(Chief Financial Officer)
(Chief Operation Officer)

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Chin Kam Cheung

Dr. Guo Zheng Lin

Mr. Ai Ji

Pursuant to Article 87(1) of the articles of association of the
Company, Dr. Guo Zheng Lin, Mr. Ai Ji and Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun
shall retire from office at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting by
rotation. All retiring Directors, being eligible, will offer themselves for
re-election. The re-election of Directors will be individually voted by
Shareholders.

The Board confirmed that the Company has received from
each of the Independent Non-executive Directors an annual
confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange. The Company considers that
all of the Independent Non-executive Directors are independent.
All of the Independent Non-executive Directors are members
of the Company’s audit committee, nomination committee and
remuneration committee.

BIOGRAPHY OF THE DIRECTORS AND THE
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of the Directors and the senior
management are set out on pages 10 to 12.
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
EEEHRE(E)

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Executive Directors has entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of three years (two years
for Independent Non-executive Directors) unless terminated by
not less than three months’ (two months’ for Independent Non-
executive Directors) written notice of termination served by either
the Director or the Company. Each of the service contracts further
provides that during the term of the service contract and within two
years upon the termination of service, the Executive Director cannot
engage in any business which is competing or is likely to compete,
either directly or indirectly, with the business of the Company.
The appointments are subject to the provisions of retirement
and rotation of Directors under the Articles of Association of the
Company.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors has entered into
any service contracts with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
(excluding contracts expiring or determinable by the employer
within one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation)). The Company’s policies concerning
remuneration of the Executive Directors are as follows:

(i) the amount of remuneration is determined on a case by
case basis depending on the relevant Director’s experience,
responsibility, workload and the time devoted to the Group;

(if) non-cash benefits may be provided at the discretion of the
Board to the relevant Directors under their remuneration
package; and

(iii) the Executive Directors may be granted, at the discretion
of the Board, the share option scheme adopted by the
Company, as part of their remuneration package.

INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE
Save as disclosed in section under “Continuing Connected
Transaction” of this report on pages 44 to 52, no Director nor
controlling shareholders had a material interest, either directly
or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business of
the Company. There is no contract of significance between the
Company, its holding company or any of its subsidiaries or its
controlling shareholder during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or were in existence during the year.

EERBEE
BRUTEFHEARAFBRBER - 11
PRP=FBLIFATESRMF) B
HEZRHARFFELILR=EA OB
WTEERAMEA) EEBARILER -
MIRBERE—FHRE - RFARBRAR
RBFELEMER - AITEFTEERXHE
E2EEMEARBEEBRHFRALRE
REFRER - TEXARRZARERH
AT EHAESHERENBEIXARIR -

Br EXATREESN  IBEFRAAREHE
EAMBRARTAEMNREARUETERE
R—FAERIAABEEN—FAKLEME
AEHBECEERERINNAR) - AR
BEBRITESHFMOBRRNOT

(i) FHERIEERNBERAREFAEFTNL
B BE - TEERRAXREENE

FRIEE :

(i) FREENITHEFEHBEEEFH
HINTEEMTARES &

(iy BFEFERE  WTEFUALEER
AN B BB A R AR T B T B BB X
- ERREFHEE—D -

EXRERER

BAREFI4E02E [HEMERS | — £
PR BEESIN  BEEETIERRREE XA
BERARBEBEAERARTHEAERE
& o ARE - HERABHIEEANBE R
HEZEBRER Z BN FRL BT LEFAEKR

AR -

EEEE
FAMET LI BEBEARAEH 2B K
TREZHDEERTENAR -

EETEERARAR - —B-—EFHK 37



Report of the Directors (Continued)
EEERE(E)

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) pursuant to a resolution of the sole shareholder of the
Company passed on 30 April 2007. The Share Option Scheme
complies with the requirements of the Listing Rules. Certain share
options have been granted to the Directors and the employees of
the Company under the Share Option Scheme since its adoption
and up to 31 December 2012. Details of the outstanding options
as at the reporting date are set out in note 30 to the financial
statements.

As at the date of this annual report, the number of shares in respect
of which options had been granted under the Share Option Scheme
adopted by the Company and remained outstanding under the
Scheme was 7,629,998 shares, representing 0.73% of the shares
of the Company in issue.

The remaining life of the scheme is around 4 years.

Regarding the values of options as disclosed in this report, it is
warned that due to subjectivity and uncertainty of the values of
options, such values are subject to a number of assumptions and
the limitation of the model.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY
AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2012, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and chief executives in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(“SFO”)) which (a) were required notification to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests or short positions which any such Director
and chief executives is taken or deemed to have taken under such
provisions of the SFO); or which (b) were required pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO to be entered into the register maintained by
the Company; or which (c) were required, pursuant to Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model
Code”) contained in the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange were as follows:
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Report of the Directors (Continued)

EEEHE(H)

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY
AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS (Continued)

Ordinary Shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company

(@)

Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun (Mr. Zhuang)

P S A (iR A)

Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong
AL &

Mr. Gu Wei Ming
BEREE

Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong
FE/ RS A

Mr. Chin Kam Cheung
B L

Dr. Guo Zheng Lin
FBIEMEL

Mr. Ai Ji
Xk

EENBRETHAERARATREHE
HECSEERG - HEROREEE
HEZERAE (&)

Number of shares/Underlying Shares Held

Personal
Interest

Capacity
55 (PN

Beneficial 617,757,500
Owner

BEmEBA
Beneficial 1,000,000
Owner (Note 2)
BEmEBA (FtzE2)
Beneficial 400,000
Owner (Note 3)
BEmEBA (F#E3)
Beneficial 400,000
Owner (Note 4)
BEmEBA (FtzE4)

Fris %, HERGDEE
Percentage
of Issued
Family Total Shares
Interest Interest HER1T
Rk RREE ROBSE
67,500,000 685,257,500 66.05%
(Note 1)
(BF&ET)
- 75,000,000 7.23%

Beneficial 75,000,000
Owner 1,000,000

BESEA A (Note 5)
(FF5E5)

Beneficial 36,666
Owner (Note 6)
BEmEBA (FrzEe)
Beneficial 36,666
Owner (Note 7)
BEmEBA (B3E7)
Beneficial 36,666
Owner (Note 8)
BEmEBA (FrzE8)
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Report of the Directors (Continued)

EEEW/RE(

i)

i

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY
AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS (Continued)
Ordinary Shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company
(Continued)

(@)

40

Notes:

1)

®)

67,500,000 Shares are held by Mrs. Zhuang Su Lan (“Mrs. Zhuang”).
Since Mrs. Zhuang is the spouse of Mr. Zhuang, under the SFO, Mr.
Zhuang is deemed to be interested in the said Shares held by Mrs.
Zhuang.

Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme, Share Option in relation to

1,000,000 Shares were granted to Mr. Zhuang.

Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme, Share Option in relation to
400,000 Shares were granted to Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong.

Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme, Share Option in relation to
400,000 Shares were granted to Mr. Gu Wei Ming.

Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme, Share Option in relation to
1,000,000 Shares were granted to Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong.

Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme, Share Option in relation to
36,666 Shares were granted to Mr. Chin Kam Cheung.

Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme, Share Option in relation to
36,666 Shares were granted to Dr. Guo Zheng Lin.

Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme, Share Option in relation to
36,666 Shares were granted to Mr. Ai Ji.

All the interests disclosed above represent long position in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company.
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
EEERE(E)

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY

AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS (Continued)

(b) Share Options

Options to subscribe for Shares

Outstanding
options

at the
beginning
of the year
REQ
BAATE
ZBRE

Number
of options
granted
during
the year
FRRH
BREHR

Name/Category of
Participants

SENLIHE/ BRI

Directors
gz
Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun 1,000,000 -
LS

1,000,000 -
Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong 600,000 -
L1y kv

400,000 -
Mr. Gu Wei Ming 540,000 -
BERLE
400,000 -

Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong 1,000,000 -
HMERE

1,000,000 -
Mr. Chin Kam Cheung 36,666 -
BREEE
Dr. Guo Zheng Lin 36,666 -
FEMEL
Mr. Al Ji 36,666 -
LRESE

Number
of options
exercised

during
the year
FRTRE
BREHA

ot

EERBESTHRAEREAQARRH
MEEZERG - HEROREESE

MRS RE (&)
(b) ﬁﬁﬂﬁg
BB IERIE

Number Outstanding
of options  options at
lapsed the end
during  of the year

the year RER
Erk¥e HKTfEZ
BREHA BhE

Exercise
price per
Share
ShRiRHG
iid
HKS
BT

Exercise Period

e

Date of grant

RiLAH

(1,000,000) - 30/4/2007  21/11/2007 to 20/11/2012 1.04
“ERHFE —FEF+-A-t-H
RA=tR E-F-—F+-A-1H
- 1,000,000 8/8/2008 9/8/2008 to 8/8/2013 0.46
—EENE ZEE\ENAANRB
NANR E2E-ZEN\ANA
(600,000) - 30/4/2007 21/11/2007 to 20/11/2012 1.04
“ERHE —FEF+-A-t-H
RA=tR E-F-—F+-A-1H
- 400,000 8/3/2008 9/8/2008 to 8/8/2013 0.46
“EENE  ZEE\ENAARB
NANR EZE-=ENANR
(540,000) - 30/4/2007  21/11/2007 to 20/11/2012 1.04
“ERtFE —FEF+-A-t-H
RA=tR E-F-—F+-A-1H
- 400,000 8/3/2008 9/8/2008 to 8/8/2013 0.46
—EENE ZEE\ENAARB
NANR EZE-=ENANR
(1,000,000) - 30/4/2007 21/11/2007 to 20/11/2012 1.04
“ERtFE FEF+-A-t-H
MA=+E E-E-—H+-fA=-1H
- 1,000,000 8/8/2008 9/8/2008 to 8/8/2013 0.46
—EENE  ZEE\ENAARB
NANR E2E-ZEN\ANA
- 36,606 15/1/2011 17/1/2011 t0 16/1/2016 0.9
% —E——E-Ft+R
—-ft+EA BT F-AtiH
- 36,666 15/1/2011  17/1/2011 0 16/1/2016 0.9
—E——f ZE——£-ft+H
-AtER EIE-RE-BtiE
- 36,606 15/1/2011 17/1/2011 t0 16/1/2016 0.9
“E——% —E——E-Ft+R
—-ft+EA 2T F-AtKH
EEHEERBRAR - —FFR 41



Report of the Directors (Continued)
EEEWRE(E)

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY
AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS (Continued)
(b) Share Options (Continued)
Options to subscribe for Shares (Continued)
Save as disclosed above, none of the Company’s Directors,
chief executive and their associates, had any interests or
short positions in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company or any of its associated corporations that was
required to be recorded pursuant to section 352 of the SFO
at the date of this report.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any
other body corporate granted to any Director or their respective
spouse or minor children, or were any such rights exercised by
them; or was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors, their respective spouses or
minor children to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY
AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2012, according to the register kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, and so far as
was known to any Director, the following persons (other than the
interests of certain Directors disclosed under the section headed
“Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and Short Positions in
Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company or any
associated Corporation” above), had an interest or short position in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company which would fall
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2
and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:
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Fﬁﬂxfﬁ%‘iﬁ{ﬂﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁk (B &R

7B LA RPIE352 6N AR R A
%L‘Aéﬂﬁf’

ESRBERONEREENEF

FREAKEGERATAEELRESAN
B AKFEFRBREATEBEEAQASE
fa] B Aok A B B8 A £ Sk (B 78 T JE BRI 23 2
R - MR F IMEITE B RRER - AR
RE S EALIME AR I ES S R

HEEE  RESENREBIRAKEFRE
BEMEMAEANEREZ BREER -

FTERERRAQATREEB EIE
%ﬁ‘m@&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁéﬁ
RE

MRZB——F+-_A=+—0 KBRAQA
BIEFEHF N EKHIEIB6IETE 2 &L
iR MBEEENE BEXIESEER
BITBRABRARB REMBEEBERD « 18
RN REEENEZRAR | —HTRE
BTEZZEZN  THATRARRRRKRG
MAEBERG T - MEREESRBEKRE

XVEREE2 K 37 BRIESUAR AR Bl FE 2

j/)\)ﬁ

Personal/ Percentage

corporate of issued

Type of interest Family share capital

interest Capacity BA interest HERITRA

HmEE 55 A F) Rk o AT

Mrs. Zhuang Personal Beneficial owner 67,500,000 617,757,500 685,257,500 66.05%
X EAED BEREAA (Note 1)
(M$7E1)

1,000,000 - -
(Note 2)
(M7E2)
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
EEEHRE(E)

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY
AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS (Continued)

Notes:

(1) 617,757,500 Shares are held by Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun (“Mr. Zhuang”). Since Mr.
Zhuang is the spouse of Mrs. Zhuang, under the SFO, Mrs. Zhuang is deemed
to be interested in the said Shares held by Mr. Zhuang.

2) These Shares would be allotted to Mr. Zhuang upon the exercise in full of

the share options granted to him under the Share Option Scheme. Since Mr.
Zhuang is the spouse of Mrs. Zhuang, under the SFO, Mrs. Zhuang is deemed
to be interested in the said Shares which are subject to the Share Options
granted to Mr. Zhuang.

Save as disclosed above, there was no other person known to the
Directors, other than the Directors, who, as at 31 December 2012,
had an interest or a short position in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
SFO.

1) 617,757,500 AR 1) 1 §E R e 50 A ([ E ST A4 ) 5
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
EEERE(E)

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Company has entered into the following non-exempt continuing
connected transactions under Rule 14A.35 of the Listing Rules,
which the Stock Exchange has granted waivers to, but subject to
the disclosure in the annual report under Rule 14A.42 of the Listing
Rules.

1. Lease of office premise from Mr. Zhuang

Mr. Zhuang is an executive Director and a controlling
shareholder, and thus a connected person of the Company.
Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 6 November 2006
(“Office Lease Agreement”) between Mr. Zhuang (as
landlord) and ZU T EEEBEABMR AT (Shenzhen
Baijiahua Department Stores Company Limited) (“BJH
Department Stores”), a subsidiary of the Company (as
tenant), BJH Department Stores leases the office premise
situated at Unit 301, 3rd Floor, Block 1 Baijiahua Building,
Hedong Road, Xixiang Town, Baoan District, Shenzhen,
Guangdong Province, the PRC (“Xixiang Office”) with a
gross floor area of approximately 647.84 square meters
for a term of 15 years commencing from 1 June 2006 and
expiring on 31 May 2021 at a monthly rent of RMB16,843
with triennial increase of 5%. Pursuant to a supplemental
agreement dated 6 November 2006 between Mr. Zhuang
and BJH Department Stores, the parties agreed that if
the Company cannot meet the requirements in respect
of continuing connected transactions (including but not
limited to obtaining approval by independent shareholders),
BJH Department Stores has the right to terminate the
transactions under the Office Lease Agreement by giving
written notice to Mr. Zhuang, without any payment or
compensation. Pursuant to the Office Lease Agreement, the
total annual consideration paid by BJH Department Stores
for the year ended 31 December 2012 was approximately
RMB218,000 and has not exceeded the annual cap of
RMB220,000. The relevant amount which are expected
to be payable by BJH Department Stores will not exceed
RMB230,000 for the year ending 31 December 2013.

The rental paid for Xixiang Office as disclosed above of

RMB218,000 is included under note 33(b) to the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2012.
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
EEEHRE(E)

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

2. Lease of four store premises and rental income
received for lease of certain spaces of the Gongming
store to Baisheng from BJH Industrial
FITTREZEEEZERR QA (Shenzhen Baijiahua Industrial
Development Company Limited) (“BJH Industrial”) is owned
as to 90% by Mr. Zhuang and 10% by Mrs. Zhuang. BJH
Industrial is thus an associate of Mr. Zhuang and therefore
a connected person of the Company. The Group leases
four store premises and rental income received for lease of
certain spaces of the Gongming store to Baisheng from BJH
Industrial, details of which are set out as follows:

(i) Lease of store premises for the Longhua Store
Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 5 April 2005
(“Longhua Store Lease Agreement”) between BJH
Industrial (as landlord) and BJH Department Stores
(as tenant), BJH Department Stores leases the store
premises situated at Levels 1 to 5, Jiahua Emporium,
No. 291 Renmin Bei Road, Longhua Street, Baoan
District, Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, the PRC
with a gross floor area of approximately 24,549.25
square metres for a term of 15 years commencing
from 1 March 2004 and expiring on 28 February
2019 at a monthly rent of RMB490,985 with triennial
increase of 5% starting from 1 March 2008. Pursuant
to a supplemental lease agreement dated 18
November 2006 between BJH Industrial and BJH
Department Stores, the parties agreed that if the
Company cannot meet the requirements in respect
of continuing connected transactions (including but
not limited to obtaining approval by independent
shareholders), BJH Department Stores has the right
to terminate the transactions without any payment
or compensation. Pursuant to the Longhua Store
Lease Agreement (as supplemented), the total annual
consideration paid by BJH Department Stores for the
year ended 31 December 2012 was approximately
RMB6,496,000 and has not exceeded the annual cap
of RMB6,500,000. The relevant amount which are
expected to be payable by BJH Department Stores
will not exceed RMB6,500,000 for the year ending 31
December 2013.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

2. Lease of four store premises and rental income
received for lease of certain spaces of the Gongming
store to Baisheng from BJH Industrial (Continued)

(i)

Lease of store premises for the Songgang Store
Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 30 April 2005
(“Songgang Store Lease Agreement”) between BJH
Industrial (as landlord) and BJH Department Stores
(as tenant) and as supplemented by two supplemental
agreements dated 18 November 2006 and 29 March
2007 respectively both made between BJH Industrial
and BJH Department Stores, BJH Department Stores
leases the store premises situated at Levels 1 to
5, Jiahua Emporium, No. 293 Songgang Section
of State Avenue 107, Baoan District, Shenzhen,
Guangdong Province, the PRC with a gross floor
area of approximately 23,134 square metres for a
term of 15 years commencing from 1 March 2004
and expiring on 28 February 2019 at a monthly rent
of RMB458,260 during the period from 1 March
2004 to 30 April 2005 and RMB462,680 with effect
from 1 May 2005. The monthly rent is subject to a
triennial increase of 5% starting from 1 March 2008.
Pursuant to a supplemental lease agreement dated
18 November 2006 between BJH Industrial and
BJH Department Stores, the parties agreed that if
the Company cannot comply with the requirements
in respect of continuing connected transactions
(including but not limited to obtaining approval by
independent shareholders), BJH Department Stores
has the right to terminate the transactions under the
Songgang Store Lease Agreement by giving written
notice to BJH Industrial, without any payment or
compensation. Pursuant to the Songgang Store
Lease Agreement (as supplemented), the total annual
consideration paid by BJH Department Stores for the
year ended 31 December 2012 was approximately
RMB6,121,000 and has not exceeded the annual cap
of RMB6,130,000. The relevant amount which are
expected to be payable by BJH Department Stores
will not exceed RMB6,130,000 for the year ending 31
December 2013.
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
EEEHRE(E)

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

2. Lease of four store premises and rental income
received for lease of certain spaces of the Gongming
store to Baisheng from BJH Industrial (Continued)

(i)

(i)

Lease of store premises for the Songgang Store
(Continued)

The rental paid for Longhua store and Songgang
store as disclosed above of approximately
RMB6,496,000 and approximately RMB6,121,000
respectively totaling approximately RMB12,617,000
are included under note 33(a)(i) to the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2012.

Lease of store premises for the Gongming Store

Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 28 April 2002
(“Gongming Store Lease Agreement”) between &
Y IEREEER AT (Shenzhen Zhong Peng
Zhan Industrial Co., Ltd.) (“Zhong Peng Zhan”)
(as landlord) and BJH Industrial (as tenant), BJH
Industrial leases the store premises situated at No.
1 Changchun Nan Road West, Gongming Town,
Baoan District, Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, the
PRC (“Gongming Premises”) with a gross floor area
of approximately 21,843 square metres for a term
of 15 years commencing from 16 November 2002
and expiring on 15 November 2017 at a monthly
rent of RMB480,546. Pursuant to a supplemental
lease agreement dated 1 March 2004 between
Zhong Peng Zhan and BJH Industrial (the “Gongming
Store Supplemental Lease Agreement”), Zhong
Peng Zhan has consented that BJH Industrial can
provide the Gongming Premises for occupation by
BJH Department Stores. Zhong Peng Zhan also
consented that BJH Department Stores shall pay the
rental under the Gongming Store Lease Agreement
directly to Zhong Peng Zhan, and BJH Industrial has
guaranteed the timely payment of rentals to Zhong
Peng Zhan by BJH Department Stores. Pursuant to
agreement dated 8 December 2006 between BJH
Industrial and BJH Department Stores, BJH Industrial
confirmed its agreement to provide the Gongming
Premises for the use by BJH Department Stores and
BJH Department Stores confirmed its agreement to
use the Gongming Premises on the same terms of the
Gongming Store Lease Agreement (including but not
limited to the period of the lease and rental) and BJH
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Report of the Directors (Continued)

EEEW/RE(

i)

i

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

2. Lease of four store premises and rental income
received for lease of certain spaces of the Gongming
store to Baisheng from BJH Industrial (Continued)

(i)

Lease of store premises for the Gongming Store
(Continued)

Industrial and BJH Department Stores further agreed
that if the Company cannot meet the requirements
in respect of continuing connected transactions
(including but not limited to obtaining approval
by independent shareholders), BJH Department
Stores has the right to terminate the lease of the
Gongming Premises by giving written notice to BJH
Industrial, without any payment or compensation.
Despite BJH Department Stores pays the rental in
respect of the Gongming Premises directly to Zhong
Peng Zhan and not to BJH Industrial, since BJH
Industrial is a party to the Gongming Store Lease
Arrangement (as defined below) and BJH Industrial
has guaranteed to Zhong Peng Zhan the timely
payment of rentals by BJH Department Stores, the
lease arrangement pursuant to the Gongming Store
Lease Agreement, Gongming Store Supplemental
Lease Agreement and the agreement between BJH
Industrial and BJH Department Stores mentioned
above (“Gongming Store Lease Arrangement”)
constitute continuing connected transactions of the
Company. Pursuant to the Gongming Store Lease
Agreement (as supplemented), the total annual
consideration paid by BJH Department Stores for the
year ended 31 December 2012 was approximately
RMB5,510,000 and has not exceeded the annual cap
of RMB5,520,000. The relevant amount which are
expected to be payable by BJH Department Stores
will not exceed RMB5,520,000 for the year ending 31
December 2013.

The rental paid for Gongming store as disclosed
above of approximately RMB5,510,000 is included
under note 33(a)(ii) to the financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2012.
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
EEERE(E)

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

2. Lease of four store premises and rental income
received for lease of certain spaces of the Gongming
store to Baisheng from BJH Industrial (Continued)

(iv) Lease of certain spaces of the Gongming store to
Baisheng
Certain spaces of the Gongming Store are leased to
Baisheng pursuant to a lease agreement entered into
between BJH Industrial and Baisheng for commercial
purposes. Pursuant to the supplemental agreement
dated 6 November 2006 between BJH Industrial
and BJH Department Stores, all rentals received
pursuant to such lease agreement shall belong to
BJH Department Stores. The amount of rental income
received by the BJH Department Stores in respect of
the leasing of spaces of Gongming store by Baisheng
was approximately RMB1,358,000 for the year ended
31 December 2012.

The rental received for Gongming store as disclosed
above of approximately RMB1,358,000 is included
under note 33(a)(iii) to the financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2012.

3. Lease of two store premises from JH Real Estate
FINTEEFHERZER QA (Shenzhen Jiahua Real
Estate Development Company Limited) (“JH Real Estate”) is
owned as to 60% by Mrs. Zhuang and 40% by BJH Industrial
(a company owned as to 90% by Mr. Zhuang and 10% as
to Mrs. Zhuang). Since Mrs. Zhuang is the spouse of Mr.
Zhuang, she is an associate of Mr. Zhuang. Since Mrs.
Zhuang is interested in the equity capital of JH Real Estate
SO as to exercise or control the exercise of 30% or more
of the voting power at general meetings of JH Real Estate,
JH Real Estate is an associate of Mr. Zhuang and also a
connected person of the Company. The Group leases two
stores premises from JH Real Estate, details of which are set
out as follows:
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
EEEWRE(E)

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

3. Lease of two store premises from JH Real Estate
(Continued)

(i)

Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 6 November
2006 (“Shiyan Store Lease Agreement”) between
JH Real Estate (as landlord) and BJH Department
Stores (as tenant), BJH Department Stores leases
the store premises situated at Level 1 of Commercial
Podium, Jiahua Hao Yuan, Western Shiyan Avenue,
Shiyan Street, Baoan District, Shenzhen, Guangdong
Province, the PRC with a gross floor area of
approximately 5,851.50 square metres for a term of
15 years commencing from 16 November 2006 and
expiring on 15 November 2021 at a monthly rent of
RMB222,357 with triennial increase of 5%. Pursuant
to a supplemental agreement dated 6 November
2006 between JH Real Estate and BJH Department
Stores, the parties agreed that if the Company cannot
meet with the requirements in respect of continuing
connected transactions (including but not limited to
obtaining approval by independent shareholders),
BJH Department Stores has the right to terminate
the transactions under the Shiyan Store Lease
Agreement by giving written notice to JH Real Estate
without any payment or compensation. Pursuant to
the Shiyan Store Lease Agreement, the total annual
consideration paid by BJH Department Stores for the
year ended 31 December 2012 was approximately
RMB2,819,000 and has not exceeded the annual cap
of RMB2,820,000. The relevant amount which are
expected to be payable by BJH Department Stores
will not exceed RMB2,950,000 for the year ending 31
December 2013.
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
EEEHRE(E)

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

3. Lease of two store premises from JH Real Estate
(Continued)

(i

Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 23 February
2009 (“Shuyuan Yage Store Lease Agreement”)
between JH Real Estate (as landlord) and BJH
Department Stores (as tenant), BJH Department
Stores leases the store premises situated at Level
1 of Commercial Podium, Jiahua Shuyuan Yage,
Southwestern Side of Dabao Road, Xinan Jiedao,
Baoan District, Shenzhen City, Guangdong Province,
the PRC with a gross floor area of approximately
2,693.69 square metres for a term of 3 years
commencing from 1 March 2009 and expiring on 28
February 2012 for a monthly rental of RMB80,810.7.
Pursuant to the Supplementary Lease Agreement
dated 28 January 2010 between JH Real Estate and
BJH Department Stores, the monthly rental has been
reduced to RMB53,873.8 effective from 1 February
2010 to the end of the original lease. Pursuant to
a Supplementary Lease Agreement dated 30 May
2011 between JH Real Estate and BJH Department
Stores, the lease has been renewed to another
three years from 1 June 2011 to 31 May 2014 with
a monthly rental of RMB53,873.8. The parties to the
Shuyuan Yage Store Lease Agreement agreed that
if the Company cannot meet with the requirements
in respect of continuing connected transactions
(including but not limited to obtaining approval
by independent shareholders), BJH Department
Stores has the right to terminate the transactions
under the Shuyuan Yage Store Lease Agreement by
giving written notice to JH Real Estate without any
payment or compensation. Pursuant to the Shuyuan
Yage Store Lease Agreement, the total annual
consideration paid by BJH Department Stores was
approximately RMB647,000 for the year ended 31
December 2012, and has not exceeded the annual
cap of RMB660,000. The relevant amount which are
expected to be payable by BJH Department Stores
will not exceed approximately RMB660,000 for the
year ending 31 December 2013.

The rental paid for Shiyan store and Shuyuan
Yage store as disclosed above of approximately
RMB2,819,000 and approximately RMB647,000
respectively totaling approximately RMB3,466,000 is
included under note 33(b) to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

In the opinion of the Directors (including the Independent Non-
Executive Directors), the terms of the continuing connected
transactions referred to above are made in the ordinary and
usual course of our business, on an arm’s length basis and on
normal commercial terms which are no less favorable than terms
available from independent third parties. The Directors (including
the Independent Non-executive Directors) confirm that these
transactions have been conducted in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing the transactions and are of the view that the
terms and conditions of these transactions are fair and reasonable
and are in the best interests of our Company and our shareholders
as a whole.

The Directors, including the Independent Non-executive Directors,
are also of the view that the Annual Caps are fair and reasonable as
far as our shareholders taken as a whole are concerned.

The Directors confirm that they have received a confirmation from
its auditor regarding the matters as stated in Chapter 14A.38 of the
Listing Rules for the continuing connected transactions as stated in
para. (1), (2)(i), (2)(ii), (2)(ii), (2)(iv), (3)(i) and (3)(ii) above.

The Stock Exchange has granted a waiver from strict compliance
with the announcement and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules in respect of
the lease agreements.

The Directors confirm that the disclosure requirement in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules has been
complied with by the Company.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2012, revenue attributable to the
largest customer of the Group amounted to approximately 0.03% of
the total sales of goods and wholesale of consumables for the year
and the five largest customers of the Group accounted for less than
30% of the Group’s total revenue for the year.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, purchases attributable to
the largest supplier of the Group amounted to approximately 4.7 %
of the total purchases for the year and the five largest suppliers
of the Group accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s total
purchases for the year.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors, their associates or
any shareholders (which to the knowledge of the Directors owns
more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had an interest in the
major suppliers and major customers noted above.
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
EEEHRE(E)

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as at
the date of this report.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted the Model Code as the Company’s
code of conduct for dealings in securities of the Company by the
Directors. Based on specific enquiry made with all Directors, the
Directors have complied with the required standard set out in the
Model Code, throughout the accounting period covered by the
annual report.

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors or management shareholders of the Company
and their respective associates (as defined in the Main Board
Listing Rules) has an interest in a business which competes or may
compete with the business of the Company or has any other conflict
of interest with the Company during the year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

In compliance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, the Board has
established an audit committee on 30 April 2007, with written
terms of reference. The primary duties of the audit committee are
to review the financial reporting procedures and internal controls
and provides guidance in relation thereto. The audit committee
comprises the three Independent Non-executive Directors of the
Company. The audited financial statements of the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2012 have been reviewed by the audit
committee before recommending to the Board for approval.

PROFESSIONAL TAX ADVICE RECOMMENDED

If the shareholders of the Company are unsure about the taxation
implications of purchasing, holdings, disposing of, dealing in, or the
exercise of any rights in relation to, the shares, they are advised to
consult an expert.
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
EEERE(E)

USE OF PROCEEDS RAISED FROM LISTING

The net proceeds raised from the Company’s newly issued and
listed shares on the Stock Exchange in May 2007 (after deduction
of related issuance expenses) amounted to approximately
HK$265,000,000.

As of 31 December 2012, approximately HK$130,970,000 of
the proceeds so raised was used, and the unused proceeds of
approximately HK$134,030,000 was deposited with banks, the
security of which was adequately ensured.

Details of the used proceeds raised of approximately
HK$130,970,000 are set out as follows:

° as to approximately HK$29,000,000 for acquisition of the
business of a retail chain in Shenzhen, the PRC;

° as to approximately HK$28,300,000 for opening of new
stores in Yanbu Foshan and Ronggui Foshan, the PRC;

° as to approximately HK$8,750,000 for opening of a new
store in Nanning Guangxi, the PRC;

° as to approximately HK$4,350,000 for opening of two new
stores in Xian Baoan Shenzhen, the PRC;

° as to approximately HK$10,400,000 for opening of a new
store in Luohu Shenzhen, the PRC;

° as to approximately HK$15,800,000 for opening of a new
store in Buji Shenzhen, the PRC;

° as to approximately HK$14,300,000 for opening of another
new store in Nanning Guangxi, the PRGC;

° as to approximately HK$9,200,000 for setting up of a
procurement centre in Shiyan Shenzhen, the PRC;

° as to approximately HK$6,390,000 for the purchase of
transportation equipment; and

° as to approximately HK$4,480,000 for the purchase of office
equipment.

The unused proceeds will be used by the Company for the

purposes as set out in the section headed “Future plans and use of
proceeds” in the prospectus of the Company dated 8 May 2007.
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
EEERE(E)

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2009
were audited by Grant Thornton (“GTHK”), now known as JBPB &
Co. Due to a merger of the businesses of GTHK and BDO Limited
(“BDQO”) to practise in the name of BDO, GTHK resigned and
BDO was appointed as auditor of the Company effective from 23
November 2010. The financial statements for the years ended 31
December 2010, 2011 and 2012 were audited by BDO.

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint BDO Limited as auditor of
the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
Zhuang Lu Kun
Chairman

26 March 2013
Shenzhen, the PRC
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B SRS

Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

|IBDO

EiE : +852 2218 8288
{55 : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

To the shareholders of Jiahua Stores Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Jiahua
Stores Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) set out on pages 58 to 146, which comprise
the consolidated and company statements of financial position
as at 31 December 2012, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with the terms of our engagement,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
B 2B E (&)

Auditor’s Responsibility (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2012 and of the Group’s profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Tsui Ka Che, Norman

Practising Certificate Number PO5057

Hong Kong, 26 March 2013
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

meEHERER

for the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_Z——-F+-A=+—RHILFE

i

2012 2011
—B-C—fF —F——%F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
B =E AR%T T AR¥ET T
Revenue g A 6(a) 835,354 783,773
Cost of inventories sold EEFEXA (565,700) (532,285)
269,654 251,488
Other operating income E U A 6(b) 70,377 92,469
Increase in fair value of KEWEZ N EE N
investment properties 1IE 31,450 -
Selling and distribution costs SHE R SHR A (231,341) (230,954)
Administrative expenses THRAX (38,052) (31,727)
Other operating expenses H s R (3,036) (3,827)
Operating profit 4R 255 | 7 99,052 77,449
Finance cost BF TR AR 8 (1,114) -
Profit before income tax K BT 15 %4 Bila Al 97,938 77,449
Income tax expense FriSHif = 9 (25,650) (18,962)
Profit for the year FR=EF 72,288 58,487
Total comprehensive income for FELXHEHREESE
the year 72,288 58,487
Earnings per share for profit FRAQFEE AELEF
attributable to the owners of ZEREAEF
the Company during the year 11
- Basic (RMB cents) —HERN(ARESD) 6.97 5.64
~ Diluted (RMB cents) —#E(AR%ES) N/ATER N/A7T i F
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BRI

as at 31 December 2012
WZE——F+=-A=+—H

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEEREE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB M RE 12 90,277 76,893
Investment properties WEME 13 222,000 —
Prepaid land lease AR T E 14 21,035 -
Deposits paid and prepayments BffiRe RIERNFHIE 15 13,792 17,712
347,104 94,605
Current assets REEE
Inventories and consumables FEERSER 18 108,619 115,606
Trade receivables FEU B 5 BR 5K 19 1,813 2,905
Deposits paid, prepayments and BEffEe - BIHREREA
other receivables FE U R IE 15 52,967 100,124
Pledged bank deposits B IRITIF 5K 20 104,826 -
Cash and bank balances R e MERTTAS 21 316,426 413,402
584,651 632,037
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables FEH%’%EEM 22 225,908 212,779
Coupon liabilities, deposits received, BEEZEgE B WK é
other payables and accruals HEMEMARIARETE 23 59,007 63,277
Amount due to a director EN—R%EER1E 24 59 -
Provision for tax TR IE B 5,344 8,772
Bank borrowing, secured RITIER — B 26 100,000 =
Promissory note payable JE AR Z= 27 48,730 —
439,048 284,828
Net current assets REEEFE 145,603 347,209
Total assets less current liabilities WEERRBEE 492,707 441,814
Non-current liabilities ERBES
Deferred tax liabilities FEETIBEE 25 7,862 =
Net assets BEEFE 484,845 441,814
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE RARHEE AELER
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
Share capital R& 2 28 10,125 10,125
Reserves E 29 474,720 431,689
Total equity A 484,845 441,814
Zhuang Lu Kun Zhuang Pei Zhong
FEpE HEH 8
Director Director
o -
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Statement of Financial Position

BAFEAR AR

as at 31 December 2012
RZF——F+ZA=+—H

2012 2011
—B-——F —E——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T T AREFIT
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries REB R AR E 16 67,848 67,848
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries e ENGIE O 16 295,019 299,893
Pledged bank deposits B RITIF K 20 104,826 =
Cash and bank balances B4 RiRTE% 21 171 849
400,016 300,742
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables and accruals HEMERERETES 23 957 1,329
Bank borrowing, secured IRITIE — B 26 100,000 -
100,957 1,329
Net current assets REBEEFE 299,059 299,413
Net assets EEFE 366,907 367,261
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE RATERA
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY PE(LRE R
Share capital A% A 28 10,125 10,125
Reserves HiE 29 356,782 357,136
Total equity RS 366,907 367,261

Zhuang Lu Kun
FERE
Director

EF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
meEmBER

for the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-Z-——HF+-_A=+—HIFE

b

Equity attributable to owners of the Company
ARAHAAREERR
Statutory Share
Share Share Statutory  welfare Merger option Translation Retained Dividend

capital premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits proposed Total
B
BE  BROEE ek BHEE  AURE BRERE 2RERE REER BRRR @zt
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000
WE  ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETT ARETRT ARETR AREBTT ARETT ARETR

At 1 January 2011 RZ2—5F-F-8 10,125 252,478 30,993 2,286 12,378 6,646 (969) 69,359 3,424 386,715

Profit and total comprehensive ~ EREFR2EREEE

income for the year - - - - - - - 58,487 - 58,487
Dividend approved for 2010 “T-TEZERERE  100b) - - - - - - - - (3,424) (3,424)
Proposed final dividend for 2011~ —E——F§RAZHRE  10(@) - - - - - - - (29257) 29,257 -
Transfer to statutory reserve BYSETRE 29(b) - - 5,357 - - - - (5,357) - -

Recogpnition of share-based S

compensation - - - - - 36 _ . . 36
At 31 December 2011 and W=Z——%F+=A
1 January 2012 =t-Ak
“£--%-f-H 10,125 252,478 36,350 2,286 12,373 6,682 (969) 93,232 29,257 441814

Profit and total comprehensive ~ EREFIR2EREEE

income for the year - - - - - - - 72,288 - 72,288
Dividend approved for 2011 “I—F7EBERE  100b) - - - - - - - - (29257)  (29,257)
Proposed final dividend for 2012 —E——FERERS 104 - - - - - - - (29258) 29,258 -
Transfer to statutory reserve BYESETRE 29(b) - - 5,607 - - - - (5,607) - -
Lapse of share-based AR 1A X (35

compensation - - - - - (5,017) - 5,017 - -
At 31 December 2012 R-B-—F

+=A=t+-8 10,125 252,478 41,957 2,286 12,373 1,665 (969) 135,672 29,258 484,845
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
GERERER

for the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-ZT-——HF+-_A=+—HIFE

i

2012 2011
—B-C—fF —F——%F

Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
Pt AR®T R ARETT

Cash flows from operating activities R&EEKFEESRE

Profit before income tax & FT15#% BT 4 Al 97,938 77,449
Adjustments for: AT ZIREL AR -
Depreciation of property, Y BERREITE
plant and equipment 7 41,798 47,266
Interest income FEWA 6(b) (7,471) (6,696)
Obsolete inventories written-off and REFEMEIFEEE
inventories loss 7 721 385
Loss on disposal of property, MEME - BEKEE
plant and equipment /B 7 732 245
Impairment losses on property, VI - BB R &E
plant and equipment RIEBE 7 - 1,865
Amortisation of intangible asset A Y 7 - 763
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TEAT -t 70 S 5 7 163 =
Increase in fair value of TE YN FEL N
investment properties 13 (31,450) -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERB R Ak 6(b) - (14,350)
Equity settled share-based RAEE R LS
payment expenses 7 - 36
Operating profit before working BESEERIKLE BT
capital changes 102,431 106,963
Decrease/(increase) in inventories GFERSRERRBLD,(EN)
and consumables 6,266 (12,212)
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables FEUE 5 BE0R2(3E40) 1,092 (825)
Decrease/(increase) in deposits paid, Bk « BRAZRIEREM
prepayments and other receivables FEWLERIER A (35 00) 47,157 (7,271)
Receipts from financial asset at fair value g1z A F{EzT AfEam 2 &/t
through profit or loss & EWERIA - 10,043
Increase in trade payables FETE SR FIE N 13,129 20,191
(Decrease)/increase in coupon liabilities, Z22 & & - EWIES - Hil
deposits received, other payables BT FIE N EETE R O
and accruals ) 1N (4,270) 12,589
Increase/(decrease) in amount due to [ —ZEEHIEE
a director m/ CrA) 59 (738)
Cash generated from operations LB IRATISIH & 165,864 128,740
Interest received 2 W F B 7,471 6,696
Income tax paid =GR (21,216) (11,036)
Net cash generated from AR TR & ) FRE
operating activities 152,119 124,400
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
FEREREBKR(E)

for the year ended 31 December 2012
HE_Z——-F+-A=+—RHILFE

b

2012 2011
—B——F —F——F

Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
i AR®T R ARBTT

Cash flows from investing activities #REEFENEERE

Decrease in rental deposits, rental HEZ: EMHEEUR

prepayments and payments in IREEZ - RE KR

advance for acquisition of property, A8~ a5

plant and equipment 2,427 5,569
Purchase of property, plant and BAME  BEMEE

equipment (54,960) (3,769)
Purchase of investment properties BARE Y (190,550) -
Purchase of prepaid land lease BABRMNLHEE (21,198) -
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME  BEMREFTS

plant and equipment NIA 539 1,801
Decrease/(increase) in bank deposits W =1{E A& 5|88 2 $R1T1F

maturing over three months A, () 13,907 (19,324)
Net cash inflows from disposal of HENBRARIE & RAFE

subsidiaries - 763
Increase in pledged bank deposits HIRIRIT I FE N (104,826) -
Net cash used in investing activities REZE) T H 2/ F 58 (354,661) (14,960)

Cash flows from financing activities REEEBNRESRE

Proceeds from bank borrowing RITEERBHIE 100,000 =
Issue of promissory notes BITENEER 48,730 -
Dividends paid B E (29,257) (3,414)
Net cash generated from/(used in) B EE S (BTH)

financing activities B FE 119,473 (3,414)

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and iﬂﬁ&ﬁﬁ%ﬂ“%

cash equivalents W) EhnEEE (83,069) 106,026
Cash and cash equivalents at EA )EJ BB

1 January HEZEY 332,831 226,805
Cash and cash equivalents at Rt+t-—A=1+—HHWERSE

31 December RESEEY 21 249,762 332,831
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Notes to the \Finoncial Statements
B R R IR ML

For the year ended 31 December 2012

st

64

Fr-A=t—RALLEE

General Information

Jiahua Stores Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted
company with limited liability. The address of its registered
office and its principal place of business are located at
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand
Cayman, KY1-1111, the Cayman Islands and Level 4,
Jiahua Ming Yuan, Xinhu Road, Baoan District Shenzhen,
Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”) respectively. The Company’s shares are
listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. Details of the principal activities of the Company’s
subsidiaries are set out in note 16 to the financial
statements.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2012 were approved for issue by the board of directors (the
“Board”) on 26 March 2013.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements on pages 58 to 146 have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) which
collectively includes all applicable individual Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”). The financial statements
also include the applicable disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange. These financial statements are presented
in Renminbi (“RMB”) and all values are rounded to the
nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

The significant accounting policies that have been
used in the preparation of these financial statements
are summarised below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented unless
otherwise stated. The adoption of new or amended
HKFRSs and the impacts on the financial statements,
if any, are disclosed in note 3.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
B Rk ML ()

For the year ended 31 December 2012
R ZH+ZA=1+—HIFE

2T

b

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.1

2.2

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments which are stated at fair values. The
measurement bases are fully described in the
accounting policies below.

It should be noted that accounting estimates and
assumptions are used in preparation of the financial
statements. Although these estimates are based
on management’s best knowledge and judgement
of current events and actions, actual results may
ultimately differ from those estimates. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in
note 4.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”)
made up to 31 December each year.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are excluded
from consolidation from the date that control ceases.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Where unrealised losses on intra-
group assets sales are reversed on consolidation,
the underlying asset is also tested for impairment
from the Group’s perspective. Amount reported in
the financial statements of subsidiaries have been
adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency with
the accounting policies adopted by the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.3

2.4

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to
control the financial and operating policies so as to
obtain benefits from their activities. The existence
and effect of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
subsidiaries are carried at cost less any impairment
loss unless the subsidiary is held for sale or
included in a disposal group. The results of the
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on
the basis of dividends received and receivable at the
reporting date. All dividends whether received out
of the investee’s pre or post-acquisition profits are
recognised in the Company’s profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses. The cost
of an asset comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
the working condition and location for its intended
use. Subsequent expenditure relating to property,
plant and equipment is added to the carrying amount
of the assets if it can be demonstrated that such
expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the
use of the assets.

The gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal
is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.
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2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2. FE&:iBFEHE @)
(Continued)
2.4 Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 24 Y BERREE)

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is
provided to write off the cost less their residual values
over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-
line method, at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold building 54 years or the terms of land
use rights, if shorter

Leasehold improvements 20%

Plant and machinery 10%

Motor vehicles and tools 20%

Furniture, fixtures and 20%
equipment

The assets’ residual values, depreciation method and
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at each reporting date.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held either to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation or for both, but
not held for sale in the ordinary course of business,
use in the production or supply of goods or services
or for administrative purposes. Investment properties
are measured at cost on initial recognition and
subsequently at fair value with any change therein
recognised in profit or loss.

Payments for prepaid land lease

Payments for prepaid land lease held for own use
under operating leases represent up-front payments
to acquire long-term interests in lessee-occupied
properties. These payments are stated at cost and
are amortised over the period of the lease on a
straight-line basis as an expense.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.7

Impairment of non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipment, prepaid land lease,
deposits paid and prepayments and investments
in subsidiaries are subject to impairment testing.
They are tested for impairment whenever there are
indications that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value,
reflecting market conditions less costs to sell, and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessment of time value of money
and the risk specific to the asset.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, where
an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent from those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generate cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit). As
a result, some assets are tested individually for
impairment and some are tested at cash-generating
unit level.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to determine
the asset’s recoverable amount and only to the extent
that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined,
net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment
loss has been recognised.
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.8

Foreign currency translation
The financial statements are presented in RMB, which
is also the functional currency of the Company.

In the individual financial statements of the
consolidated entities, foreign currency transactions
are translated into the functional currency of the
individual entity using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. At the reporting
date, monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the reporting date retranslation
of monetary assets and liabilities are recognised in
profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

In the consolidated financial statements, all individual
financial statements of foreign operations, originally
presented in a currency different from the Group’s
presentation currency, have been converted into
RMB. Assets and liabilities have been translated into
RMB at the closing rate at the reporting date. Income
and expenses have been converted into the RMB at
the exchange rate ruling at the transaction dates, or
the average rates over the reporting period provided
that the exchange rates do not fluctuate significantly.
Any differences arising from this procedure have
been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in the translation reserve in
equity.

When a foreign operation is sold, such exchange
differences are reclassified from equity to profit or loss
as part of the gain or loss on sale.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.9

2.10

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and the
use by others of the Group’s assets yielding interest
and dividends, net of rebates and discounts. Provided
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable,
can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised as
follows:

(i) Sale of goods are recognised upon transfer of
the significant risks and rewards of ownership
to the customers. This is usually taken as the
time when the goods are delivered and the
customers have accepted the goods;

(if) Commissions from concessionaire sales are
recognised upon the sale of merchandise by
the relevant stores;

(iii) Administration and management fee income
are recognised on an accrual basis when
the right to receive the income has been
established or as services are provided
according to contract terms;

(iv) Rental income under operating leases is
recognised in accordance with note 2.10 (iii);

and

(V) Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest
method.

Leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series
of transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group
determines that the arrangement conveys a right to
use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of
time in return for a payment or a series of payments.
Such a determination is made based on an evaluation
of the substance of the arrangement and is regardless
of whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a
lease.
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

2.10 Leases (Continued)

(1)

(i)

(i)

Classification of assets leased to the Group
Assets that are held by the Group under leases
which transfer to the Group substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as being held under finance leases. Leases
which do not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the Group are
classified as operating leases.

Operating lease charges as the lessee

Where the Group has the right to use of assets
held under operating leases, payments made
under the leases are charged to the profit or
loss on a straight line basis over the lease
terms except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the time pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased assets.
Lease incentives received are recognised
in the profit or loss as an integral part of
the aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rentals are charged to the profit or
loss in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

Assets leased out under operating leases as
the lessor

Assets leased out under operating leases
are measured and presented according to
the nature of the assets. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as
an expense over the lease terms on the same
basis as the rental income.

Rental income from operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the periods covered by the lease
terms, except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the time pattern of
benefits to be derived from the use of the
leased asset. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in profit or loss as an integral part
of the aggregate net lease income receivable.
Contingent rentals are recognised as income
in the accounting period in which they are
earned.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.11

Inventories and consumables

Inventories comprise merchandise purchased for
resale and are stated at lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost of merchandise, representing
the purchase cost, is calculated on the first-in, first-
out basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less any
applicable selling expenses.

Consumables for own consumption are stated at
cost. Cost is determined using the weighted average
method.

Accounting for income taxes
Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise
those claims from or obligations to, fiscal authorities
relating to the current or prior reporting period, that
are unpaid at the reporting date. They are calculated
according to the tax rates and tax laws applicable to
the fiscal periods to which they relate, based on the
taxable profit for the year. All changes to current tax
assets or liabilities are recognised as a component of
tax expense in profit or loss.

Deferred tax is calculated using the liability method on
temporary differences at the reporting date between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and their respective tax bases.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, tax losses available to be carried forward
as well as other unused tax credits, to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profit, including existing
taxable temporary differences, will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences,
unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be
utilised.
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2.
(Continued)
2.12 Accounting for income taxes (Continued)

An exception to the general requirement on
determining the appropriate tax rate used in
measuring deferred tax amount is when an
investment property is carried at fair value under
HKAS40 “Investment Property”. Unless the
presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax amount
on these investment properties are measured using
the tax rates that would apply on sale of these
investment properties at their carrying amount at the
reporting date. The presumption is rebutted when the
investment property is depreciable and is held within
a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all the economic benefits embodies in
the property overtime, rather than through sale.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
initial recognition (other than business combination)
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither taxable nor accounting profit or loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary differences and
it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, provided they
are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting
date.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss, or in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity if they relate to items
that are charged or credited to other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
2.12 Accounting for income taxes (Continued)

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are
presented in net if, and only if,

(a) the Group has the legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts; and

(b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

The Group presents deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities in net if, and only if,

(a) the Group has a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities; and

(b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority on either:

(i) the same taxable entity; or

(if) different taxable entities which intend
either to settle current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis, or to realise
the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred
tax liabilities or assets are expected to
be settled or recover.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and
in hand, demand deposits with banks and short term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2.
(Continued)
2.14 Financial assets

The Group’s accounting policies for financial assets
other than investments in subsidiaries are set out
below.

The Group’s financial assets include trade
receivables, other receivables, pledged bank
deposits and cash and bank balances. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition depending on the purpose for which
the financial assets were acquired and where allowed
and appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at
every reporting date.

All financial assets are recognised when, and only
when, the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases
of financial assets are recognised on trade date.
When financial assets are recognised initially, they are
measured at fair value, plus, in the case of investment
not at fair value through profit or loss, directly
attributable transaction costs.

Derecognition of financial assets occurs when the
rights to receive cash flows from the investments
expire or are transferred and substantially all of
the risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred.

At each reporting date, financial assets are reviewed
to assess whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. If any such evidence exists, impairment
loss is determined and recognised based on the
classification of the financial asset.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any impairment
losses. Amortised cost is calculated taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and
includes fees that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate and transaction cost.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
2.14 Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date, financial assets other than
at fair value through profit or loss are reviewed to
determine whether there is any objective evidence of
impairment.

Objective evidence of impairment of individual
financial assets includes observable data that comes
to the attention of the Group about one or more of the
following loss events:

significant financial difficulties of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

= significant changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment that
have an adverse effect on the debtor; and

= a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of an investment in an equity instrument
below its cost.

Loss events in respect of a group of financial assets
include observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows from the group of financial assets. Such
observable data includes but not limited to adverse
changes in the payment status of debtors in the
group and, national or local economic conditions that
correlate with defaults on the assets in the group.

If any such evidence exists, the impairment loss is
measured and recognised as follows:
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
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2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2. FE&:iBFEHE @)
(Continued)

2.14 Financial assets (Continued) 214 EWMEEE)

Loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss and
directly reduces the carrying amount of financial asset
when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired, and is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount
of financial asset is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. When any part of financial asset
is determined as uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account for the relevant financial asset.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment
loss on loans and receivables carried at amortised
cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition). The
amount of the loss is recognised in profit or loss of the
period in which the impairment occurs.

If, in subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed to the extent
that it does not result in a carrying amount of the
financial asset exceeding what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been
recognised at the date the impairment is reversed.
The amount of the reversal is recognised in profit or
loss of the period in which the reversal occurs.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.15

2.16

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Share capital
is determined using the nominal value of shares that
have been issued.

Any transaction costs associated with the issuing
of shares are deducted from share premium (net of
any related income tax benefit) to the extent they are
incremental costs directly attributable to the equity
transaction.

Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade
payables, other payables, amount due to a director,
bank borrowing and promissory note payable.

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in the respective carrying amount is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at their fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset
or financial liability and of allocating interest income
or interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts or payments through
the expected life of the financial asset or liability, or
where appropriate, a shorter period.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

217

2.18

Coupon liabilities

Coupon liabilities are recorded as liabilities when
coupons are sold. Coupons used in exchange for
products during the year are recognised as sales and
transferred to profit or loss using the coupon sales
value.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and
contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of
the obligation can be made. Where the time value
of money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditure expected to settle
the obligation.

All provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
uncertain events not wholly within the control of the
Group are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote.

Contingent liabilities are recognised in the course
of the allocation of purchase price to the assets
and liabilities acquired in a business combination.
They are initially measured at fair value at the date
of acquisition and subsequently measured at the
higher of the amount that would be recognised in a
comparable provision as described above and the
amount initially recognised less any accumulated
amortisation, if appropriate.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

2.19 Related parties
(a) A person or a close member of that person’s
family is related to the Group if that person:

(i

(ii)

has control or joint control over the
Group;

has significant influence over the
Group; or

is a member of key management
personnel of the Group or the
Company’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

(if)

(ii)

(iv)

(vi)

The entity and the Group are members
of the same group (which means that
each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a member
of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the
same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of the employees
of the Group or an entity related to the
Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in (a).
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.19

2.20

Related parties (Continued)
(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply: (Continued)

(viii A person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the entity
or is a member of key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of

the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity and include:

(i) that person’s children and spouse or domestic
partner;
(if) children of that person’s spouse or domestic

partner; and

(iii) dependents of that person or that person’s
spouse or domestic partner.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the reporting
date.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as
sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised until
the time of leave.

Retirement benefits

Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the PRC
government, the Group participates in a local
municipal government retirement benefit scheme (the
“Retirement Scheme”), whereby the subsidiaries of
the Company in the PRC are required to contribute
20% of the basic salaries of its employees to
the Retirement Scheme to fund their retirement
benefits. The local municipal government undertakes
to assume the retirement benefit obligations of
all existing and future retired employees of the
subsidiaries of the Company in the PRC. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the Retirement
Scheme is to pay the ongoing required contributions
under the Retirement Scheme. Contributions under
the Retirement Scheme are charged to profit or
loss as incurred. There are no provisions under the
Retirement Scheme whereby forfeited contributions
may be used to reduce future contributions.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.20

2.21

2.22

2.23

Employee benefits (Continued)

Retirement benefits (Continued)

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the
“MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance for all employees in Hong Kong
who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of
the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the
profit or loss as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable directly to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets which require a substantial period of time to
be ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised
as part of the cost of those assets. Income earned
on temporary investments of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on those assets is
deducted from borrowing costs capitalised. All other
borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their
fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that
the grant will be received and the Group will comply
with all attached conditions. Government grants
relating to costs are deferred and recognised in profit
or loss over the period necessary to match them with
the costs that they are intended to compensate and
are presented separately from the costs.

Segment reporting

The Group identifies operating segments and
prepares segment information based on the regular
internal financial information reported to the executive
directors for their decisions about resources
allocation to the Group’s business components
and for their review of the performance of those
components. The business components in the
internal financial information reported to the executive
directors are determined following the Group’s major
operations.
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2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2. FE&:iBFEHE @)
(Continued)
2.24 Share-based payments 2.24 BRI

The Group operates equity-settled share-based
compensation plans and the options are awarded to
employee and others providing services to the Group.

All services received in exchange for the grant of any
share-based compensation are measured at their fair
values. These are indirectly determined by reference
to the equity instruments awarded. Their value is
appraised at the grant date and excludes the impact
of any non-market vesting conditions.

All share-based compensation is recognised as an
expense in profit or loss over the vesting period
if vesting conditions apply, or recognised as an
expense in full at the grant date when the equity
instruments granted vest immediately unless the
compensation qualifies for recognition as an asset,
with a corresponding increase in the share option
reserve in equity. If vesting conditions apply, the
expense is recognised over the vesting period, based
on the best available estimate of the number of equity
instruments expected to vest. Non-market vesting
conditions are included in assumptions about the
number of equity instruments that are expected to
vest. Estimates are subsequently revised, if there is
any indication that the number of equity instruments
expected to vest differs from previous estimates.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve
will be transferred to share premium. After vesting
date, when the vested share options are forfeited or
are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share option reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.
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3. Adoption of New and Amended Standards

(@) Adoption of amendments to HKFRSs - first

effective 1 January 2012

Amendments to
HKFRS 7

Amendments to
HKAS 12

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material
impact on how the results and financial position for
the current and prior years have been prepared and

presented.

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but not yet effective

The following new/revised HKFRSs have been issued
but are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group.

HKFRSs

(Amendments)

Amendments to

HKAS 1 (Revised)

Amendments to
HKAS 32
Amendments to
HKFRS 7
HKFRS 9
HKFRS 10
HKFRS 11
HKFRS 12
HKFRS 13

HKAS 19 (2011)

HKAS 27 (2011)

Disclosures — Transfers of
Financial Assets

Deferred Tax — Recovery of

Underlying Assets

Annual Improvements 2009-

2011 Cycle?

Presentation of ltems of
Other Comprehensive
Income'’

Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities®

Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities?

Financial Instruments*

Consolidated Financial
Statements?

Joint Arrangements?

Disclosure of Interests in
Other Entitles?®

Fair Value Measurement?

Employee Benefit®

Separate Financial
Statements?
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3. Adoption of New and Amended Standards
(Continued)

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but not yet effective (Continued)

Investment in Associates and
Joint Ventures?

HKAS 28 (2011)

HK(IFRIC)—
Interpretation 20

Stripping Costs of the
Production Phase of a
Surface Mine?

Amendments to Government loans?
HKFRS 1

Amendments to
HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and

HKAS 27 (2011)

Investment entities®

i Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2012

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013

s Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2015

The directors anticipate that all of the
pronouncements will be adopted in the Group’s
accounting policy for the first period beginning after
the effective date of the pronouncements. Information
on new and amended HKFRSs that are expected to
have impact on the Group’s accounting policies is
provided below. The directors are currently assessing
the impact of other new and amended HKFRSs upon
initial application but are not yet in a position to state
whether they would have material financial impact on
the Group’s results and financial position.

3.

f

BRANHE] R AME RT 22 Bl (40

(b)

5o

EREE

B 8 B 14 R £ W B H
R REITERBUERE
R ()

BERESIEA  RBELARARAE
F08%% AR E?
(ZF——%)
BB (ERHMYE BRARBZEER
RERBRE  BRRRERA?
2)-2820%
BERUBRE BISER
AR ZE1 5%
BRUBRE REEER
21057 -
EETER
EAERIZE125%
BRG]
FEo1HR 2187
(ZF——%)
! R-E——F+A—BH2H%
B4 40 4F i B A 2

2 WoZB—=fF— APk
B4 1 45 [ HAR0 A 2

8 R-ZT—mE—F— B2k
B4 0 4F S AR A 2

s R-E—RE—A—Bs2#k
B4 40 4F i B A 2

EEEY ARERRBRAL
XA HA1R R 46 # B (B HAR BR M
FIABAREBUR - RAK
FEAEEEHBRNTIT R
RIEFTBBVBHREEMNE
HERTX - EFHEFE
IRFEREALFTR] RGBT EE
MM EEMTE - BORRE
MRFEAERHARENE
AR ERERA B
BERRER -

BRERQT « —BE——FFR 85



Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
B Rk ML ()

For the _y_earfnded§1 December 201

st

3.

86

2
—FTZA=t—BLHFE

Adoption of New and Amended Standards

(Continued)

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRSs (Amendments) — Annual Improvements 2009
— 2011 Cycle

The improvements made amendments to five
standards.

(i) HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of HKFRS Issue —
borrowing costs

The improvement clarifies that a first-time
adopter is allowed to carry forward the amount
previously capitalised under its previous
GAAP in the opening statement of financial
position at the date of transition. Borrowing
costs incurred on or after the date of transition
relating to qualifying assets are accounted
for in accordance with HKAS 23, even if the
construction of qualifying asset commences
before the transition date.

(if) HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

The amendments clarify that the requirement
to present a third statement of financial
position when an entity applies an accounting
policy retrospectively or makes a retrospective
restatement or reclassification of items
in its financial statements is limited to
circumstances where there is a material effect
on the information in that statement of financial
position. The date of the opening statement
of financial position is the beginning of the
preceding period and not, as at present, the
beginning of the earliest comparative period.
The amendments also clarify that, except
for disclosures required by HKAS 1.41-44
and HKAS 8, the related notes to the third
statement of financial position are not required
to be presented. An entity may present
additional voluntary comparative information
as long as that information is prepared in
accordance with HKFRS. This may include
one or more statements and not a complete
set of financial statements. Related notes
are required for each additional statement
presented.
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3. Adoption of New and Amended Standards

(Continued)

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRSs (Amendments) — Annual Improvements 2009
— 2011 Cycle (Continued)

(ii)

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

The amendments clarify that items such as
spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing
equipment are recognised as property, plant
and equipment when they meet the definition
of property, plant and equipment. Otherwise,
such items are classified as inventory.

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

The amendments clarify that income tax
relating to distributions to holders of an equity
instrument and to transaction costs of an
equity transaction should be accounted for
in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes.
Depending on the circumstances these items
of income tax might be recognised in equity,
other comprehensive income or in profit or
loss.

HKAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting

The amendments clarifies that in interim
financial statements, a measure of total
assets and liabilities for a particular reportable
segment need to be disclosed when the
amounts are regularly provided to the chief
operating decision maker and there has
been a material change in the total assets
and liabilities for that segment from the
amount disclosed in the last annual financial
statements.
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Adoption of New and Amended Standards
(Continued)

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised) — Presentation of
Items of Other Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised) require
the Group to separate items presented in other
comprehensive income into those that may be
reclassified to profit and loss in the future (e.g.
revaluations of available-for-sale financial assets) and
those that may not (e.g. revaluations of property,
plant and equipment). Tax on items of other
comprehensive income is allocated and disclosed
on the same basis. The amendments will be applied
retrospectively.

Amendments to HKAS 32 - Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

The amendments clarify the offsetting requirements
by adding appliance guidance to HKAS 32 which
clarifies when an entity “currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off” and when a gross
settlement mechanism is considered equivalent to net
settlement.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

HKFRS 7 is amended to introduce disclosures for all
recognised financial instruments that are set off under
HKAS 32 and those that are subject to an enforceable
master netting agreement or similar arrangement,
irrespective of whether they are set off under HKAS
32.
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3. Adoption of New and Amended Standards 3. IR R KZEETER (@)
(Continued)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 10 — Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 10 introduces a single control model for
consolidation of all investee entities. An investor has
control when it has power over the investee (whether
or not that power is used in practice), exposure
or rights to variable returns from the investee and
the ability to use the power over the investee to
affect those returns. HKFRS 10 contains extensive
guidance on the assessment of control. For example,
the standard introduces the concept of “de facto”
control where an investor can control an investee
while holding less than 50% of the investee’s voting
rights in circumstances where its voting interest is
of sufficiently dominant size relative to the size and
dispersion of those of other individual shareholders
to give it power over the investee. Potential voting
rights are considered in the analysis of control only
when these are substantive, i.e. the holder has the
practical ability to exercise them. The standard
explicitly requires an assessment of whether an
investor with decision making rights is acting as
principal or agent and also whether other parties
with decision making rights are acting as agents of
the investor. An agent is engaged to act on behalf
of and for the benefit of another party and therefore
does not control the investee when it exercises its
decision making authority. The implementation of
HKFRS 10 may result in changes in those entities
which are regarded as being controlled by the
Group and are therefore consolidated in the financial
statements. The accounting requirements in the
existing HKAS 27 on other consolidation related
matters are carried forward unchanged. HKFRS 10 is
applied retrospectively subject to certain transitional
provisions.

© 78 v 1B & R 4 R AT H
A REBATERBRBRE
R ()

BB ERF 105 — 47
BHBHER
ERYBHREERFE105H 5
MAEFTEMARRERRSIA
BEHEN c EREERE
ZHIWIRE T (THRERLEE
BITEZEN) - BREEE
BB B HF A A ETEX
RFARBEERHERET B
BONEEZEZRERE - KE
ENHEAZGIE - BEMBR
EERIFEA0SRE A AT 12 4
MFFATES| - fln - & 2ERI5]
ATERR HEHIEaBEE - W48
5 EL A 8 A BUR Y RORIEZR B
BER DM - WEERRRE
mEAMAE - EHESHRER
BN FBERKRELT R
IRIEDRB0% MR EE I A 2
BRI ET - BERREETE
BEEGE(BIFBEAREREE
NATEZERRE)RE - &
DTS E B - %2R
EERFHEABRRENKE
BERNRFBAIREAZ DT
= UARAEBRRENEMS
TRENREENREAED
7% HKEABZEUALEKS
— I ERF RN ETE
A EITE R RERE LA
THIWIE T - BB EWE
HELERFEIORAIREE AT
AR 2 SR B3 ) 3 R bt 7
MBMERPEREABRNERH
REH ROTEEGT LS
T HRABBEMEAERES
ENEFREERMAE - B
B s LRI E 105 8 W e
A EARRNE TR %
X o

BRERQT « —BE——FFR 89



Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
B Rk ML ()

For the _y_earfnded§1 December 201

st

3.

90

2
Fr-A=t—RALLEE

Adoption of New and Amended Standards
(Continued)

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

HKFRS 12 integrates and makes consistent
the disclosures requirements about interests in
subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements.
It also introduces new disclosure requirements,
including those related to unconsolidated structured
entities. The general objective of the standard is to
enable users of financial statements to evaluate the
nature and risks of a reporting entity’s interests in
other entities and the effects of those interests on the
reporting entity’s financial statements.

HKFRS 13 — Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 provides a single source of guidance
on how to measure fair value when it is required or
permitted by other standards. The standard applies
to both financial and non-financial items measured
at fair value and introduces a fair value measurement
hierarchy. The definitions of the three levels in this
measurement hierarchy are generally consistent
with HKFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”.
HKFRS 13 defines fair value as the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date (i.e. an exit
price). The standard removes the requirement to use
bid and ask prices for financial assets and liabilities
quoted in an active market. Rather the price within
the bid-ask spread that is most representative of
fair value in the circumstances should be used. It
also contains extensive disclosure requirements to
allow users of the financial statements to assess the
methods and inputs used in measuring fair values and
the effects of fair value measurements on the financial
statements. HKFRS 13 can be adopted early and is
applied prospectively.
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Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next year are discussed
below:

Depreciation

The Group depreciates property, plant and equipment on
a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of 5
to 54 years, starting from the date on which the assets
are available for use. The estimated useful lives reflect the
directors’ estimates of the periods that the Group intends to
derive future economic benefits from the use of the Group’s
property, plant and equipment.

Inventory valuation

Inventory is valued using the cost method, which values
inventory at the lower of the actual cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out
method. The estimated net realisable value is generally the
merchandise selling price less selling expenses. The Group
reviews its inventory levels in order to identify slow-moving
merchandise and use markdowns to clear merchandise.
Inventory value is reduced when the decision to markdown
below cost is made.

Customer loyalty programme
Significant estimates is required in determining the
percentage of redemption of credit awards granted to the
customers. These estimates are based on historical records
and managements’ judgement. Management reassesses the
estimation at each reporting date.
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Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (Continued)

Estimates of fair value of investment properties
The Group’s investment properties were revalued at the
end of each reporting period by independent professional
valuers. Such valuations were based on certain assumptions
which are subject to uncertainty and might materially differ
from the actual results. In making the judgement, the Group
considers information from current prices in an active market
for similar properties and uses assumptions that are mainly
based on market conditions existing at the end of each
reporting period.

Impairment of receivables

The management review receivables on a regular basis to
determine if any provision for impairment is necessary. This
estimate is based on the credit history of its customers,
past settlement and industry practice and current market
conditions. Management reassesses the impairment of
receivables at each reporting date.

Share-based payment expenditure

Expense on share-based payment is subject to the
limitations of the option pricing model adopted and the
uncertainty in estimates used by management in the
assumptions. Should the estimates including early exercise
behaviour, expected interval and frequency of open exercise
periods in the share option life and the relevant parameters
of the share option model be changed, there would be
material changes in the amount of share option expense
recognised in the profit or loss and share option reserve.

Income tax

Significant judgement is required in determining the amount
of the provision of income tax and the timing of payment
of the related taxation. Where the final tax outcome is
different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the current tax and deferred tax
provisions in periods in which such determination are made.
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Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities

The recognition of deferred tax liabilities requires assessment
of the temporary differences which arise as a consequence
of different accounting and tax treatments. These temporary
differences result in deferred tax liabilities are included
within the statement of financial position. Deferred tax
liabilities are measured using substantially enacted tax rates
expected to apply when the temporary differences reverse.
Deferred tax liabilities are not recognised where it is more
likely than not that the liabilities will not be realised in the
future. This evaluation requires judgements to be made
including the forecast of future taxable income. Recognition
therefore, involves management’s judgement regarding the
future financial performance of the particular legal entity in
which the deferred tax liabilities have been recognised and
interpretation of country specific tax law and the likelihood of
settlement. However the actual tax liabilities could differ from
the provision and in such event the Group would be required
to make an adjustment in a subsequent period which could
have a material impact on the Group’s income statement.

Segment Information

On adoption of HKFRS 8 Operating Segments, the Group
has identified its operating segments and prepared segment
information based on the regular internal financial information
reported to the executive directors for their decisions about
resources allocation to the Group’s business components
and review of these components’ performance. There are
two business components/reportable segments in the
internal reporting to the executive directors, which are
operation and management of retail stores and wholesale of
consumables. No operating segment analysis is presented
as less than 10% of the Group’s revenue, operating result
and asset is attributable to the wholesales of consumables.

Revenue from external customers for each operation
category, are disclosed in note 6(a).

The PRC is the country of domicile of the Group. The country
of domicile is determined by referring to the country which
the Group regards as its home country, has the majority of
operations and centre of management.

No separate analysis of segment information by geographical
segment is presented as the Group’s revenue and non-
current assets are principally attributable to a single
geographical region, which is the PRC.
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6. Revenue and Other Operating Income 6. WARHEMKEWKA

(@) Revenue (a)
The Group is principally engaged in operation and
management of retail stores and wholesale of
consumables. Revenue, which is also the Group’s
turnover, represents invoiced value of goods sold, net
of value added tax (“VAT”), and after allowances for
returns and discounts; rental income and the value
of services rendered. Revenue recognised during the
year is as follows:

L/ ON
AEEXBEXGAEERER
ZEERBLESRER - WA
(MRAREZEXB)EED
Bk g Em (MEER ] &
RERFHEGNERE X
A0 7H & WA e P B A AR A5
BE - FRERNBALT

Sales of goods HEE M 685,612 637,764
Commissions from concessionaire  H&Z S EERES
sales 109,154 100,349
Rental income from sub-leasing of  H 54289 S A
shop premises 40,588 45,432
Wholesale of consumables SFEmiLEE - 228
835,354 783,773
(b)  Other operating income (b) Hitb&EWA

An analysis of the Group’s other operating income is
as follows:

REBHAMKLWA Z 540
T~

2011

—E——fF

RMB’000

AREET T

Interest income T2 U A 7,471 6,696

Net exchange gain & X 15555 - 127

Government grants (note) B w8 A (BT 5E) 275 423
Administration and management fee 7K B { B i A 1T K B I8

income from suppliers = IPN 45,726 46,782

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERBARIEZ - 14,350

Income from the management of KEEEBEMBZUWA

the stores 1,403 1,520

Others Hith 15,502 22,571

70,377 92,469

Note:  Various local government grants have been granted to
a subsidiary of the Group during the years ended 31
December 2011 and 2012. There were no unfulfilled
conditions or contingencies attaching to these government
grants.
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7. Operating Profit

Operating profit is arrived at after

REwMNEHBRATIAR ¢

REER

charging:
Cost of inventories sold recognised MR AR EEFEMA

as expense 565,700 532,285
Auditor’s remuneration EiT & 713 705
Amortisation of intangible asset B A - 763
Amortisation of prepaid land lease T 4=t 78 S 44 163 =
Depreciation of property, plant and  ¥1% - = MR EITE

equipment 41,798 47,266
Net exchange loss b 18T 58 388 -
Loss on disposal of property, HEME BERZEEER

plant and equipment 732 245
Operating lease rentals in respect of +T i REFHEEHERE

land and buildings 59,068 66,342
Obsolete inventories written-off MiEpRERE 256 199
Inventories loss FEEE 465 186
Impairment losses on property, ME  BENKEREREEE

plant and equipment (note 12)* (FizE12)* - 1,865
Staff costs, including directors’ ETKA  BIFEESEE

emoluments (note 31(a)) (Bt3£31(a))

Salaries and other benefits e RHAET 77,135 64,130

Contributions to pension schemes RIRES TR 7,554 6,269

Share-based payment expenditure A% X N2 - 36

84,689 70,435
and crediting: FEETA :
Sub-letting of properties DAY
— Base rents - VVitk 38,077 39,902
- Contingent rents ** — g AEE 5,214 5,530
Gross rental income wEes WA 43,291 45,432
Less: Outgoings o X (10,488) (9,940)
Net rental income FHS WA 32,803 35,492
Notes: B &
* The Group has closed down certain loss-making stores in February * AEEER=-ZTE—-—F_ABMAET

ok

2012. Those property, plant and equipment of these closed stores
which cannot be used by other stores were fully impaired. These
impairment losses have been charged to other operating expenses

for the year ended 31 December 2011.

Contingent rents are calculated based on a percentage of the
relevant sales of the tenants pursuant to the rental agreements.

=

BEBRZEWN  ARZEREAE
HMWME  BERRBTEREM
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HEBEERHE-T——F+=A
=t RALEFEZEMBLEFRR -

** HAEEDHRBEBEE R AIRESHH

HENETHEDLLE -

BEZERERAT « —B——FFHK 95




Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
B Rk ML ()

For the year ended 31 December 2012
B —F+-A-t+-HLFE

8. Finance Cost

Interest charged on: HATZATEFE
Imputed interest expense on

promissory note payable

8. M%BEH

2012
—E—_—F

2011
—EF——%F
RMB’000
AREFIT

RMB’000
ARBTR

e R EM R F SR X

1,114 =

1,114 -

9. Income Tax Expense

9. FMBHAX

2012
—E—_—F

2011
—EF——%F
RMB’000
AREFIT

RMB’000
ARBTR

Current tax BVEATH IR
PRC Enterprise Income Tax — A B FT1S R
current year N D 17,788 19,062
Deferred tax (note 25) EIETIE (FFEE25) 7,862 (100)
25,650 18,962

The Group is not subject to any taxation under the
jurisdiction of the Cayman Islands and British Virgin Islands
during the year (2011: Nil).

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as

the Group had no estimated assessable profit in Hong Kong
for the year (2011: Nil).
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Income Tax Expense (Continued)

PRC Enterprise Income Tax of a subsidiary of the Company,
Shenzhen Baijiahua Department Stores Company Limited
(“BJH Department Stores”) which was established in the
PRC and which is situated in Shenzhen (i.e. a Special
Economic Zone), has been provided at the preferential
enterprise income tax rate of 15% (except for the branches
not located in Shenzhen) on the estimated assessable profits
during the year ended 31 December 2007. Pursuant to the
new PRC enterprise income tax law (“EIT law”) passed by
the Tenth National People’s Congress on 16 March 2007,
the new Enterprise Income Tax rate for domestic and foreign
enterprises are unified at 25% effective from 1 January 2008.
Pursuant to the EIT law Article 57 and Guofa [2007] No.39,
the new tax rates of BJH Department Stores (including the
head office and the branches located in Shenzhen) whose
business registration has been completed on or before
16 March 2007 and situated in Shenzhen (i.e. a Special
Economic Zone) is eligible for grandfathering treatments with
a gradual increase in tax rate from 15% to 25% over a five-
year period (i.e. at 18% in 2008, 20% in 2009, 22% in 2010,
24% in 2011 and 25% in 2012).

Other subsidiaries of the Company established in the PRC
were subject to PRC enterprise income tax at the rate of
25% for the year under the income tax rules and regulations
of the PRC (2011: 25%).

Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting
profit at applicable tax rates:

FriS %8 X (@)

REE-_ZET+F+-_A=+—81
FE AR A—FKRHFBEKZ BUR
s RIRYI 2 M B A aRYITE B E
EZHEERAR(BEEERE]) 2
FERMEMSHDIRBE G EERRN
WHA15% 2 BEDEMEGHRI/E
HEE - IR R 2 D AFIE
Ghe BEE+TEZBEARRRRER
T +F =R+ BEBBNFTEH
TEMESFRE(CEMERE])
NERINETENTEERGHRE —
B25% BT NF—H—HBie
ERR e BIEDEMSREAFSTIER
B 25 [2007] 55395 « Az KB FF R R
NzEEEEE(BREARFIZE
PWEELRDPARFER_ZETLF=
A+ B ZAIEREEZTRL - W
RIBEREEEIE - G ERIETRE
BE BABERERAFHMAE15%
BREENE25% (IR —ZEZTN\EFE A
18% » —TEFNF B20% » — T —F
FAE22%  —BE——FH2A% N
——FAB25%) °

AAREHAMRF B 2B A TR
NEEZBIRIEF BB EH FOAR
H25% T R MAP B EMBR (=
T——F :25%) °

RERREFENRA B BE T
2 BBk -

2012 2011

—2--F —T——F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARET T

Profit before income tax bR PR 45350 A A 97,938 77,449
Tax on profit before income tax, BRETIS T AR AMELIE « BB H
calculated at the rates applicable TS B ARE [R5 713 A A9 B 36

to profit in the tax jurisdictions FE

concerned 25,162 19,510

Tax benefit of a PRC subsidiary —XHPEBRAR ZREESR - (785)

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 7~ a] H1% 5 3z #9676 57 28 1,929 1,850

Tax effect of non-taxable income B AR A BT 15 50 8 (1,891) (2,592)

Tax effect of tax loss not recognised RIERIIBEBHI T IS Z & 450 996

Others EAh - (a7)

Income tax expense FriSHiF > 25,650 18,962
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
Z—F——Ft_A-t BILFE

10. Dividends
(@) Dividends attributable to the year

10.

RS
(@) FFERERER

Proposed final dividend for the year #HZEZ - — -+ = A
ended 31 December 2012 of =+ —BLEFEHK
approximately RMB2.82 cents per NERR BB R T ER
ordinary share (2011: RMB2.82 HWAREE2820 (==
cents) ——F: /\E’fﬁQBZ
Z2) 29,258 29,257
The final dividend proposed after the reporting date WEBREZRTIRAKRERE

has not been recognised as a liability at the respective
reporting date, but reflected as an appropriation of
retained profits for that year.

(b) Dividend attributable to the previous year,
approved and paid during the year

VTEBRASBEBEREANEA
& BERRBZFENRE

ANDEC

(b) FAHERIKA L EF
ERERE

Final dividend in respect of the
previous year, of RMB2.82 cents
per ordinary share

LEFEESRBABREZK
EBBRARE2.820

— Approved during the year —FAHAE 29,257 3,424
— Paid during the year — F IRt (29,257) (3,414)
- 10
11. Earnings Per Share 11. SERER

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based
on the profit attributable to owners of the Company of
approximately RMB72,288,000 (2011: RMB58,487,000)
and the weighted average number of approximately
1,037,500,002 (2011: 1,037,500,002) ordinary shares in
issue during the year.

No diluted earnings per share has been presented for the
years ended 31 December 2011 and 2012 as the exercise
price of the Company’s outstanding options were higher
than the average market price for the years.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_Z——F+-A=+—RHILFE

12. Property, Plant and Equipment - Group 12. Y% - BERRKRE-—F£E

Motor Furniture,
Leasehold  Leasehold Plant and vehicles fixtures and
building improvements  machinery and tools  equipment Total

R KB
AEET BAENEKE RBEREE HERIR Rt L
RMB'000 ~ RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB0O00  RMB'000
ARBTT  ARETT ARBTR ARETE AREBTR ARETR

At 1 January 2011 R=E-—-%-A-H

Cost AR = 186,884 28,182 12,136 108,878 336,080
Accumulated depreciation  Z:HH& = (91,825) (11,367) (7,377) (76,364)  (186,933)
Net carrying amount REEE = 95,059 16,815 4,759 32,514 149,147

Net carrying amount R RE

At 1 January 2011 RZB—%—H—-H - 95,059 16,815 4,759 32,514 149,147
Additions NE - 6,259 614 810 2,715 10,398
Disposals e = = (419) (691) (936) (2,046)
Depreciation il - (36,876) (2,088) (1,429) (6,879) (47,266)
Impairment losses HEER - (1,865) - - - (1,865)
Disposal of subsidiaries ~ HEHBA - (16,625) (4,949) (164) (9,737) (31,475)
At 31 December 2011 ~ R=Z——£+=ZA=+-H = 45,952 9,973 3,285 17,683 76,893

At 31 December 2011 R=F-—F+-A=+-
and 1 January 2012 Ak=2--5-A-H

Cost A - 161,309 20,210 11,379 93,394 286,292
Accumulated depreciation ZiHTE - (115,357) (10,237) (8,094) (75,711) (209,399)
Net carrying amount REFE - 45,952 9,973 3,285 17,683 76,893

Net carrying amount  REHE

At 1 January 2012 R-E——%-F—H - 45,952 9,973 3,285 17,683 76,893
Additions wE 32,035 16,777 474 866 6,301 56,453
Disposals & = = (161) (130) (980) (1,271)
Depreciation il = (32,985) (2,009) (1,292) (5,518) (41,798)

32,035 29,744 8,283 2,729 17,486 90,277

At 31 December 2012  R=B-—£+-A=+-H

Cost AR 32,035 178,086 19,934 11,941 95,861 337,857
Accumulated depreciation 2t &E - (148,342) (11,651) 9,212) (78,375) (247,580)
Net carrying amount RERE 32,035 29,744 8,283 2,729 17,486 90,277
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(2=

12.

13.

100

—FFZA=t—BLFE

Property, Plant and Equipment - Group
(Continued)

As at 31 December 2012, the leasehold building is relating
to the Group’s new head office, which is currently under
renovation and will be depreciated once the property is
complete and available for use. The official property title
certificate for the leasehold buildings with carrying amount of
approximately RMB32,035,000 has not yet been issued by
the relevant government authorities. The directors are of the
opinion that the Group’s right and interest in such building
will not be therefore severely prejudiced as at 31 December
2012 as the Group has obtained the relevant certificate in
January 2013.

Depreciation charges incurred for the year were recognised
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
as “selling and distribution costs” and “administrative
expenses” amounted to approximately RMB41,509,000
(2011: RMB46,848,000) and RMB289,000 (2011:
RMB418,000) respectively.

Investment Properties — Group

12. V¥ BERXE -FKEE
(%)
R-E——F+_-_A=+—H #HE
BFEAEEE2FNANER - Bl
EETRI IR  WERMEEZKR
A EARRIRITE - HEEFAR
HE% A& AR 32,0350007T @ If
ARG BAER AT B0 P9 38 ) IE X 78
EZ-EERAE ARAEEER=Z
—=F—AREHEEREE  BitAsE
BT ——F+-_A=+—HK%Z
LEFHEFERER  BT2XEER
EEE -

FREEMNTELHERGEEZAENK
=R THEE R KA R [1TH
Y 1o RIRER X A R # 41,509,000 7T
—T——F : AR¥46,848,0007T)
B AR¥289,000c(ZF——4F : A
R#418,0007T) °

13. REYE-REE

2011

—ET——%

RMB’000

ARET T

At beginning of the year F7) - _

Additions NE 190,550 -
Increase in fair value of investment  IXE YR F(EIZ N

properties 31,450 -

At end of the year FR 222,000 -

The investment properties represent various buildings and
leasehold land located in the PRC held for generating rental
income and the leasehold land will expire in 2066.

As at 31 December 2012, the official property title certificate
for the buildings of the investment properties have not
yet been issued by the relevant government authorities.
The directors are of the opinion that the Group’s right
and interest in the buildings will not be therefore severely
prejudiced as at 31 December 2012 as the Group has
obtained the relevant certificate in January 2013.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
BEZS—FT-A=t-ALFE

13. Investment Properties — Group (Continued) 13. REYE-AEBE (@)
The fair value of the Group’s investment properties as NREFBIGBEMER-—_ZT——F+—_A1
at 31 December 2012 were arrived at on the basis of a =T —BHRAFE  DHERRBEE
valuation carried out at the date by B.l. Appraisals Limited, AR ATNZAETHEEE
an independent firm of professionally qualified valuers ¥ o REERFEER AT AERNE
not connected to the Group. B.l. Appraisals Limited EMEEEnEy s EREEGKE
has appropriate qualifications and recent experience in Bl AR GEBARYEZEE
the valuation of properties in the relevant location. The B FGA RS - FA - EfERER
revaluation gain is recognised in profit or loss for the year. B ER °

14. Prepaid Land Lease - Group 14. AT #HEE-AEH

At beginning of the year F14

Cost AR - -
Accumulated amortisation HET S - -
Net carrying amount REFE - -
Net carrying amount BREDFE

At beginning of the year F7) - -
Additions INE 21,198 -
Amortisation By (163) -
At end of the year FR 21,035 -
At end of the year FR

Cost AR 21,198

Accumulated amortisation RET (163) -
Net carrying amount AREDHEE 21,035 -

The Group’s prepaid land lease is situated in the PRC which ~ AREBEFEfR L FHER AP E - Wik EIFHA
is held under medium term leases. AFEE ©
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BE-Z——S+T-A=+t—BHL%E

15. Deposits Paid, Prepayments and Other 15. Bft#%%  FANZERHEME
Receivables - Group U EhiE — AREE

Non-current assets FRBEE
Deposits paid and prepayments Bftze RIEHE
- Rental deposits —H&iEs 8,670 12,520
- Rental prepayments —HEBENFIE - 3,699
— Payment in advance for acquisition —W Y - BE KR ER
of property, plant and equipment BNEIR 5,122 1,493
13,792 17,712
Current assets REBEE
Deposits paid BEffiEE 3,940 52
Prepayments T FIE 14,888 9,683
Advances to suppliers A fi 8 R A R 8,390 4,285
Receivable arising from the disposal & B A R E £
of subsidiaries (note i) FEMRRIR (P o) - 13,000
Amounts due from the disposed FEW & 2 Bt B R Bl k1A
subsidiaries (note ii) (B i) 607 42,849
Other receivables (note iii) E 1 e U 2k 8 (B i) 25,142 30,255
52,967 100,124
Notes: B 5T
(i) The receivable as at 31 December 2011 arising from the disposal of (i) R=ZZT——&F+=ZA=+—8H " HE
subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2011 was repayable 2+ -A=+—HIFEH
no later than 31 December 2012 (note 17). & BT B A B E A K I IGRIE A TR R
—E-—F+ A=+ BEEK
FE17) °
(ii) The amounts due from the disposed subsidiaries as at 31 December (ii) R=ZZT——F+=-A=1+—8 " EIK
2011 were repayable no later than 31 December 2012 (note 17). The EEHEMNBARZKIE ATER
amount due from the disposed subsidiary as at 31 December 2012 T —HF+-_A=t+—BEB(HZE
was repayable on demand. 17) e RZZE—=F+=-A=+—A8"
FEREEHENBARZRBBEE
(i) Included in the balance was input VAT receivable of approximately (iii) BHRTFEER-_F—-—_F+_A
RMB16,526,000 as at 31 December 2012 (2011: RMB16,718,000). =t BEREERZERHARE
Input VAT arose when the Group purchases products from suppliers 16,526,000 (= F ——F : AR®
and the input VAT can be deducted from output VAT on sales. 16,718,0007T) » A REREEH AR

SEAHEEHREERMES LA
RS B SRR E RN
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E-T—

15.

16.

—FTZA=t—BLHFE

Deposits Paid, Prepayments and Other 15. B{#%&¢  BENZEREME

Receivables — Group (Continued) U FRIE — R EE (])

Except for VAT receivables which had no expiry date, all F 30 4 fiE i B HR A P Uk [2] S B R A -
other receivables were repayable either on demand or no BTG E fib fE W ZRIE /B 3R B Sk ek TNE R
later than 31 December 2012. At 31 December 2011, no —ET——F+_A=+—HEE - -R®
other receivable was past due (2010: Nil). —ET——F+_A=+—H UwEHE

BN FIR(—E—FF : &) -

The directors of the Company consider that the fair values RANBIESZERE  BRZEESINE
of other receivables, except for VAT receivables, which are HARARARNEE - FBER —F ALK
expected to be recovered within one year are not materially [B] 7 E fh fE U 5018 (B FE U B E RSN
different from their carrying amounts because these ZAFEHEARABIEEAER

balances have short maturity periods on their inception.

Interests in Subsidiaries - Company 16. RAHBATMNERZ - KD T

Investments in subsidiaries E@W%gﬁlﬂ’\z&’% \
Unlisted shares, at cost FE LMD - EAA 67,848 67,848
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUR KT A R FRIE 295,019 299,893
The amounts due from subsidiaries were in the nature of FEURHT B A B A ERERIEEE -
current accounts and were unsecured, interest-free and BEEE . fERERERES -

repayable on demand.
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For the year ended 31 Decei
e

16.

Interests in Subsidiaries — Company (Continued)

mber 2012
A=+—RLLF

Details of the subsidiaries at 31 December 2012 are as

follows:

Company name

NEAEH

Place of
incorporation/
establishment and
legal form

of entity
SEMARL B
REEAER

Particulars of

issued share/paid-up
registered capital
EBTRE/
BHREMELRFHE

16. RHEATMELRS — A Q5 (@)

NZE——F+-_A=1+—HHKEB
NEFEBIT ¢

Percentage of interest Principal activities and

held by the Company place of operations

APNFERFERGEI TEXERRREHE
Directly Indirectly
E& ik

Forever Prosperity International  British Virgin Islands, ~ United States 100% - Investment holding
Company Limited limited liability Dollars 20 in Hong Kong
XREBEERAH company 20%TT REBETREER
EBELES
BREFAH
Ding Xin Investment Company ~ Hong Kong, limited ~ Hong Kong Dollars - 100% Investment holding
Limited liability company (‘HK$”) 0.1 in Hong Kong
RRREBB AR % BREARR 0BTl REBETRERR
Heng Run Xin Investment Hong Kong, limited ~ HK$10,000 - 100% Dormant
Company Limited liability company 10,0005 7T UEE
EREREBRAA BE - BREAAR
Shenzhen Ding Xin Department  The PRC, limited RMB5,000,000 - 100% Wholesale of consumables
Stores Company Limited liability company  AR¥5,000,0007T in the PRC
ANRFAEERAR hE - BREELA RABEE 55 m
BJH Department Stores The PRC, limited RMB220,400,000 - 100% Investment holding
AT EEEFTEER AT liability company AR #220,400,0007C and operation and
HE - BREFAF management of retail
stores in the PRC
R EETIREER K&
MERERTER
Guangxi Baijiahua Department ~ The PRC, limited RMB10,000,000 - 100% Operation and
Stores Company Limited liability company AR #10,000,0007T management of retail
ERAEERAEARARA e BREFAF stores in the PRC
RPBEEERERTER
Hunan Baijiahua Department ~ The PRC, limited RMB5,000,000 = 100% Dormant
Stores Company Limited liability company  AK®5,000,0007T BEE
HEEEEREARAA HE - BREFAF
Yunnan Baijiahua Department ~ The PRC, limited RMB10,000,000 = 100% Dormant
Stores Company Limited liability company  AK#10,000,0007C BEE

EHREEREARLA FE - BREERT

The financial statements of the above subsidiaries were LA AR NI EHRERERFTEE

audited by BDO Limited, for statutory purpose and/or for the BIRRE R, SEBEEARE BB
purpose of the group consolidation. EREXEFAMESMERARER -
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HE-Z——HF+-_A=+—HIFE

17. Disposal of Subsidiaries — Group 17.

Pursuant to the share purchase agreement dated 8
June 2011 entered between BJH Department Stores
and Shenzhen Heng Chong Xin Investment Limited
(“Heng Chong Xin”), an independent third party, BJH
Department Stores had agreed to sell the entire equity
interests in Shenzhen Baijiahua Supermarket Limited (“BJH
Supermarket”) and Dongguan Jiahua Department Store
Company Limited (“Dongguan Jiahua”) for a consideration of
RMB20.5 million and RMB5.5 million respectively.

HEMB AR —AREE
BIEBEEEEEBYFE=HFIm
BEIFIREGR AR ([1EAIF )BT
SINHEA-ZT——FANBZK
NHEEHE BEERSCREHE
PRI R EERBTAERAR(EE
EBRH ) EREMEEEEER AT
([FREEEE ) 222z - RE
2Rl A AREE20,500,0007T kA R
5,500,0007T °

The net assets of BJH Supermarket and Dongguan Jiahua as
at the disposal date were as follows:

REEEH  AEERTRREEE
ZEEFEWT

BJH Dongguan
Supermarket Jiahua
BEEEM RE(EE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AR¥ET T
Property, plant and equipment ¥% - = & &E 26,094 5,381 31,475
Intangible asset B A E 15,753 - 15,753
Deposits paid BEffES - 886 886
Inventories and consumables 178 & 5 #* 5 11,721 2,345 14,066
Trade receivables JEUE 5 BR K 9 18 27
Deposits paid, prepayments B f1&4& ~ B FUE
and other receivables K Eo A fE W SR IE 2,765 1,976 4,741
Cash and bank balances H& RIRTT4 6 10,000 2,237 12,237
Trade payables B E SR (1,425) (2,103) (3,528)
Amount due to BJH JENBEETENE
Department Stores (note) (B&E) (34,849) (8,000) (42,849)
Other payables H M E R 5RIE (16,690) (2,481) (19,171)
Deferred tax liabilities BELETHIHA R (1,987) - (1,987)
11,391 259 11,650
Gain on disposal H & Wz 9,109 5,241 14,350
Total consideration “wRE 20,500 5,500 26,000
Satisfied by: BBATHAZA -
Cash HE 20,500 5,500 26,000
Total consideration wRE 20,500 5,500 26,000
Net cash inflows arising HEEEZFRS
on disposal e
Cash consideration received 4B IR &K (E
during the year 10,250 2,750 13,000
Cash and bank balances BHEEZRE X
disposed of RITEERR (10,000) (2,237) (12,287)
250 513 763
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
BT+ A=1+—HILFE
17. Disposal of Subsidiaries — Group (Continued) 17.
Note:  The amounts due from the disposed subsidiaries to BJH Department

totally RMB42,849,000 and the receivables arising from the disposal
of the subsidiaries of RMB13,000,000 as at 31 December 2011 were
repayable no later than 31 December 2012 (note 15).

HEMB LR —AEE@®)
R-ZZT——F+=-A=+—B B4
ENBARENEFEEEEAEAAR
¥k 42,849,000 7T & i} & i B A 7l & 4
H9 fE U 5% 78 A R #5 13,000,000 7T 8 T~
BR_T——F+-_A=+—H{EES
(Ff7E15) ©

it

18. Inventories and Consumables - Group 18. HFERZHm —TKH
2011
—E——%F
RMB’000
AR¥ET T
Merchandise for resale B2 7 102,894 107,615
Low value consumables BESER 5,725 7,991
108,619 115,606
19. Trade Receivables — Group 19. EWESENR—&&EH

All of the Group’s sales are on cash basis except for certain
wholesale of consumables, bulk sales of merchandise to
corporate customers and rental income receivables from
tenants. The credit terms offered to these customers or
tenants are generally for a period of one to three months.

The aging analysis of the Group’s trade receivables, based
on invoice dates, is as follows:

BRETRAMXREFELMN SR
% AEPMmEEREEATNES
WA REBMAHEG AR SHE
T BETUFEFIXBRNEEN—
RE—Z==MEAR -

NEE WS FEFITEE A MR
BROMT

Within 30 days 30HA 1,533 1,434
31 - 60 days 31%260H 85 66
61 — 180 days 61£2180H - 1,283
181 — 365 days 181%2365H 72 -
Over 1 year —F M 123 122

1,813 2,905
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(=T~

19.

—FTZA=t—BLHFE

Trade Receivables — Group (Continued)
Impairment of trade receivables is established when there
is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the
receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtors
and default or delinquency in payments are considered
indicators that the trade receivables are impaired. All of the
Group’s trade receivables have been reviewed for indicators
of impairment.

Impairment losses in respect of trade receivables are
recorded using an allowance account unless the Group is
satisfied that recovery of the amount is remote, in which case
the impairment loss is written off against trade receivables
directly. There was no allowance for impairment loss as at 31
December 2012 (2011: Nil).

The aging analysis of Group’s trade receivables that were
neither past due at the reporting date nor impaired and, past
due at the reporting date but not impaired, based on due
date is as follows:

19.

W E Z MR — ANEE ()
A EBBBRBRRAS B EERR
J& WK IR IR E F B = AT B B AR
R RAEERKEZRARDREE - R
PUNEESEDN NS i
RFRBRARREWE RN ERED
BF - AREMBRKEZERFGE
maRE HEREER -

FENE 2 BR K 2 R (B B 1R A BB A R o
8% BRIFAKRER SR Z A KREE
B REBERT - BEBEEER
BB ZEFME -R_F——F
TZA=t—HYERAEBEEL
BE(CCZ——%F &)

RifE B BB SR E RN RE R
B BEEREN AR EERE 5K
RIRBIH B ORRE DA T

Neither past due nor impaired fEE BB (E 1,618 2,783
1 — 30 days past due BE1E30H - -
31 - 180 days past due #HI31 £ 180H 72 -
181 — 365 days past due #HI181%2365H 123 122
1,813 2,905
Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired 37 4 260 BA 3l R (B HY FE UE 5 BR SR ER N
related to customers or tenants for whom there were no R ER RSN TP EE B -

recent history of default. Trade receivables that were past
due but not impaired related to a number of customers
or tenants that had a good track record of credit with the
Group. Based on past experience, management believed
that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant change
in credit quality and the balances were still considered fully
recoverable.

The directors of the Company consider that the fair values
of trade receivables which are expected to be recovered
within one year are not materially different from their carrying
amounts because these balances have short maturity
periods on their inception.

EEHE I SR E R R UE 5 BR R
AEBZAEECERIFNEPIME
XA REBAELR %ﬂ%*ﬁ
E HARNEEERABEREEN
DR A =8l E&ﬂx/\ﬁ'ﬁlﬂj
FHBFELRERE -

ARRBFERR  HRZAFR/HBINE
ERERHREE ?EHHE" FRU
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—E——Ft=

BT

20.

108

R=+—RLFE

Pledged Bank Deposits -— Group and 20.

Company

Group
TEE

2012

—E—_F
RMB’000
ARMET T

Bank deposits pledged mtEUSERITE R

against a bank loan EIRRITER
included under SFAREE E

current assets 104,826

EEARITER-FEERK

A

Company

BN
2012
—E——F
RMB’000
AR®T T

2011
—

RMB’000
ARBFT

2011
e

RMB’000
ARBTT

= 104,826 =

As at 31 December 2012, pledged bank deposits
are all denominated in RMB, of which an amount of
RMB99,900,000 (2011: Nil) bore interest at fixed rate of
3.1% per annum (2011: Nil) and have maturity period of 1
year (2011: Nil). The Directors consider that the carrying
amounts of these bank deposits approximate their fair values
because of their short maturity period on inception.

As at 31 December 2012, all the pledged bank deposits have
been pledged to secure the bank borrowing of the Group
(note 26).
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BEZS—FT-A=t-ALFE

21. Cash and Bank Balances - Group and 21. B4¢RBRETES - AEERK
Company INTL

Group Company
TEE PN
2012 2011 2012 2011

—B-—-f —T——F ZB-=F —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000
ARBTR AR®TI AR®TRT AR¥TRT

Cash at banks and IRITRFERE

in hand 125,460 201,917 171 849
Bank deposits maturing =1 A A2 281
within three months RITFER 124,302 130,914 - -
Cash and cash ReEMERNIAS
equivalents for the MR EEY
purpose of statement
of cash flows 249,762 332,831 171 849
Bank deposits maturing 7 =1& A 12 2| 21 AY
over three months SRITTERK 66,664 80,571 - =
316,426 413,402 171 849
The Group had cash and bank balances denominated AEBUARETENER  RIRITH
in RMB of approximately RMB316,241,000 (2011: A B AR E 316,241,000 (=
RMB412,547,000) and the remittance of these funds out of ——& : AR¥412,547,0007T) * #%
the PRC was subject to the exchange control restrictions ZEEASENPRAZPEBNER
imposed by the PRC government. The Company did not RIINEEBIRGBIFAR - RZT—=4F
have cash and bank balances denominated in RMB as at 31 FTZA=+—H ' &2 AW EEA A
December 2012 (2011: Nil). AREFENRe RBITEHR(ZZ
——F |\
The cash at banks bore interests at floating rates based on RITRSWFEBETE - TREART
daily bank deposit rates. FRAETE o
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21.

22.

110

A=+—HIL%E

Cash and Bank Balances - Group and
Company (Continued)

Certain bank deposits bore interest at floating rates with
effective interest rates at 31 December 2012 ranged from
0.35% to 0.50% (2011: 0.36% to 0.50%) per annum. The
other bank deposits bore interest at fixed rates with effective
interest rates at 31 December 2012 ranged from 2.60% to
2.80% (2011: ranged from 3.10% to 3.30%) per annum.
They had maturities ranged from 3 months to 6 months
(2011: ranged from 3 months to 6 months) and were eligible
for immediate cancellation without receiving any interest for
the last deposit period.

Trade Payables - Group

The credit terms granted by suppliers are generally for a
period of 30 to 60 days. The aging analysis of the trade
payables, based on invoice dates, is as follows:

21.

22,

RERBITHEBR - FEBRK
YNGIEE )
HETROGRIZZEFE  RZE
——F+-_A=1+—BHNEREHN=R
NF0.35EFE050E (=T ——4F :
0.36/ZZ0.50[F ) ° H M RITFi%
EEFEFE  RZE——F+=A8
=t —HHEBRFFENT2.60EE
280EB(=ZZF——F : NF310E=E
3.30[F) - Z|HAHAPR A =18 B =/~ (&
A(ZZE—F : a=@AEXEA)
TE - AT UNER S 3 — HA 17 s HA A
BRIEN TERIEEUE ©

EREZRR-—AEE
HEFKLNEEH MK A30E60
H - ENEZERERIZER A HERE
DT -

2012 2011

=F-=F B

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T AREET T

Within 30 days 30H A 147,421 163,818
31-60 days 31£260H 64,404 32,927
61-180 days 61%2180H 7,010 16,937
181-365 days 1812365H 1,279 3,951
Over 1 year —FEPAE 5,794 5,651
225,908 212,779

All amounts are short term and hence the carrying amounts
of the Group’s trade payables are considered to be a
reasonable approximation of fair values.
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BEZS—FT-A=t-ALFE

23. Coupon Liabilities, Deposits Received, 23. EE&#  Clixs  HipE
Other Payables and Accruals — Group and

NREREFER -FAEEK

Company NN
Group Company
AEHE PN

2012 2011 2012 2011
—F-=F —T——F =%-=fF —_T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETRT AR¥TRT ARET
Coupon liabilities Z88E 7,886 9,282 - =
Deposits received B Uiz & 12,647 11,323 - =
Other payables (note) A e K08 (B aE) 16,691 19,292 3 10
Accruals et E A 21,783 23,380 954 1,319
59,007 63,277 957 1,329

Note: Included in the balance was other PRC tax payables, other than
PRC Enterprise Income Tax, of approximately RMB5,584,000 (2011:
RMB7,188,000) at 31 December 2012. Balance also included the
amounts received from (i) suppliers when they send promoters
to the retail stores and (ii) staff when joining the retail stores
of approximately RMB3,363,000 at 31 December 2012 (2011:
RMB3,601,000).

All amounts are short term and hence the carrying amounts
of the Group’s and Company’s coupon liabilities, deposit
received, other payables and accruals are considered to be
a reasonable approximation of fair values.

Mizk: AHPEETECERSHUINLM
EHTEBE R_T——F+_A
=+—H#HAR¥5,584,000t (=&
——% : AR%7,188,0007T) ° &%
FRBENREEEREEEAER
TEERE W RO RIE - R(>)R
BINMBTEERERE TARE
R-ZBE——F+-_A=1+—HHAER
#3,363,0007C (=T ——4F : ARK
3,601,0007T) °

FIARESREH  Fiit - ARER
ARRIZBRERE  BHES - Bt
AN ERRIERESE
RNHEZRBEOH -

24. AMOUNT DUE TO A DIRECTOR - GROUP 24, EH—RESRE-FEE

The amount was unsecured, interest free and repayable on
demand.

BRRA/ELN 28 RREXRE
% o
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25.

112

—FTZA=t—BLHFE

Deferred Tax Liabilities — Group

As at 31 December 2012, deferred taxation liabilities are
provided for in full on temporary differences under the liability
method using a principal taxation rate of 25%.

As at 31 December 2011, deferred tax liabilities represent
deferred taxation attributable to temporary differences
between the fair values of the identifiable assets recognised
by the Group on acquisition, namely property, plant and
equipment and intangible asset, and their respective tax
bases in the PRC is calculated in full under the liability
method using the tax rate of 18% to 25%, being the PRC
Enterprise Income Tax rates applicable to the Company’s
subsidiaries established and operate in the PRC.

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities recognised
by the Group and movements thereon during the current and
previous financial years.

Revaluation
of investment

25.

EEHEEE - X5H
RZTE——F+-_HA=+—H8 E#
BETHNERNZERSEERELTH
HEE ERFEAEEHE25%G
o .

R-_ZE——F+-_A=+—H " EIT
T8 B &5 AR 5 B 7 R B B B P R
RO HBEERME  BERZE
UREFEE) N FEEESORHRE
NEREBEANECHBEBEE
AR AR B AR ST K 58 2 AN | B B A
AIEA P EMSHEISNE
25% 2 HEHE o

T AARERAERRBANRE
EERRHNE EETHARERAY
28 -

Acquisition

of property,
plant and
equipment and

properties intangible asset
W s % -
MR R&E
REWMEESM REREE @et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T AR¥T T AR¥T
At 1 January 2011 R-—ZE——F—F—H = 2,087 2,087
Deferred taxation credited to 5t A8 25 A& ZE 5+ 18
the profit or loss (note 9) (I #E9) = (100) (100)
Disposal of subsidiaries HENER A
(note 17) (F3E17) - (1,987) (1,987)
At 31 December 2011 and RZ-ZT——%F
1 January 2012 +=—A=+—HB~K
—E——_4—HF—H = - -
Deferred taxation debited to 1K 18 25 Y R iE 5+ 18
the profit or loss (note 9) (MF#E9) 7,862 - 7,862
At 31 December 2012 R-EB——F
+=—A=+—H 7,862 - 7,862
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25.

ear ended 31 December 2012
—F+ZA=+t—HILFE

Deferred Tax Liabilities — Group (Continued)

No deferred tax liabilities have been recognised in
respect of the temporary differences of approximately
RMB223,000,000 (2011: RMB152,000,000) associated with
undistributed earnings of certain subsidiaries established
and operate in the PRC because the Group is in a position
to control the dividend policies of its subsidiaries and it is
probable that such differences will not be reversed in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried
forward to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit
through the future taxable profits is probable. As at 31
December 2012, the Group has estimated unused tax losses
of approximately RMB12,993,000 (2011: RMB10,388,000)
which were available for offset against future profits and are
subject to expiry period of five years as follows. No deferred
tax asset has been recognised in respect of the estimated
tax losses due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.

25.

EEBEEE - AKE @)
ARAEBREHENB AR IS
BE BHEEFEPRBRKIREE 2
MEBARIADIRAEFIEE R ERE
% A R # 223,000,000 (=& ——
F : AR¥152,000,0007T ) A A8
A R REEE - E 2 SRR
RIELERIERE o

RERIBEER BB A8

BABERT RN EREHEEH
BEBER R_T——F+_7
=t+—8 AEECEGEFABEH
IEEE%E,%’MEMQQ%,OOOTE(:2
——$ : AR #10,388,0007T) -

HEEPIRERBRT }‘ﬁﬁ”uﬁi
1I$FHJ1F%E/% Al 7 BE TEAI A 2 38
IR - MERECEHBEERERG

AP ANER AT ERSR -

2012 2011
=F-=F e
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥F T AREETTT

Expire in RATEEER

- 2013 —T—: 582 582
- 2014 —gE 827 827
- 2015 —FhE 8,702 8,702
- 2016 —T—/\E 277 277
- 2017 —tF 2,605 -
12,993 10,388
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RITEE CEF-FXEEK

26. Bank Borrowing, secured - Group and 26.

27.

114

Company ¥ /N
Group Company
rEH KA T
2012 2011 2012 2011
—EB--F —T——F B —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTR ARKETT AR®STR ARETET
Current ENHA
Bank borrowing BIR BB &R
repayable on demand RITIEE 100,000 - 100,000 -

As at 31 December 2012, the bank borrowing is dominated
in United States Dollar (“US$”), secured by the pledge bank
deposits of approximately RMB104,826,000 (note 20) and
bear interest of floating rate at 1.25% per annum over the
London Interbank Offered Rate and is repayable on demand.

Acquisition of a Property and Promissory
Note Payable — Group

On 9 January 2012, the Group entered into an acquisition
agreement with Shenzhen Jiahua Real Estate Development
Company Limited (“JH Real Estate”), a connected party,
whereby the Company agreed to acquire a property from
JH Real Estate (the “Acquisition”) for a consideration of
RMB247,117,000, as adjusted pursuant to term and
conditions of the acquisition agreement and supplementary
agreement (“the Consideration”). Please refer to the
Company’s circular issued on 24 February 2012 for further
details. The transaction had approved by the independent
shareholders of the Company at the extraordinary general
meeting on 12 March 2012.

The Consideration was satisfied by cash of approximately
RMB196,167,000 and one year interest-free promissory
note with a principal amount of approximately
RMB50,950,000 (the “PN”), as adjusted pursuant to
term and conditions of the acquisition agreement and
supplementary agreement. During the year ended 31
December 2012, the PN was issued to JH Real Estate by
the Group following the completion of the Acquisition in
August 2012. Imputed interest expenses on the PN are
calculated using the effective interest method by applying
the effective interest rate of 7% per annum, the imputed
interest expenses of approximately RMB1,114,000 was
debited to the profit or loss of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2012 (note 8).
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AR ESKANR(EE o

KEMEREMERLERE - X
|

T _—F—ANA AEHEHE—F
BEALRIMEESHEMREGR
Ral([FEERME )R — DU E D
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WEE—EmE(WEEE])  REA
AR #6247 117,000 7T ( B 18 1% U B8
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A AR R AL ©
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HE-_Z——F+-A=+—RHILFE

28. Share Capital - Company 28. BAE—ZXKAQT

2012 2011
—E-—& —T——F

Number of Number of

CHETCH shares

R7EE IR g E

(’000) RMB’000 ('000) RMB’000
(FHR) AR%®Tx (FHR) ARETT

Authorised: ERE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each X EI{E0.01 7 ;LK)
At 1 January and 31 December — E3@ARHA—H—H
x+=—HA=+—H 10,000,000 97,099 10,000,000 97,099

Issued and fully paid: EETRAR
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each S XEE0.01% LI
At 1 January and 31 December — E3@fA— A —H
kt+ZRA=+—H 1,037,500 10,125 1,037,500 10,125

29. Reserves - Group and Company 29. RE-—AEERAAT

Group Company
AEE PN
2012 2011 2012 2011

—B-—fF —F——% —8-=F “T——&
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
i ARMTRE ARETT ARTRE ARETT

Share premium &k = (a) 252,478 252,478 252,478 252,478
Statutory reserve VETE (b) 41,957 36,350 - -
Statutory welfare reserve J:xE@HAE S (c) 2,286 2,286 - =
Merger reserve X (d) 12,373 12,373 - =
Share option reserve FE AR (e) 1,665 6,682 1,665 6,682
Contributed surplus AR (f) - - 67,848 67,848
Translation reserve HE (969) (969) - =
Retained profits REE & A 135,672 93,232 5,533 871
445,462 402,432 327,524 327,879
Dividend proposed R IZ B 29,258 29,257 29,258 29,257
474,720 431,689 356,782 357,136
The movements of the Group’s reserves for the year are REBFRNBEEHENEESERE
presented in the consolidated statement of changes in BREY

equity.
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B —F+-A-t+-HLFE

29. Reserves - Group and Company (Continued) 29. FE-—LEEEREKQT@H
The movements of the Company’s reserves for the year are RARFANEEEEHIOT -
set out below:
Share Share option Contributed  Retained  Dividend
premium reserve surplus profits  proposed Total
RipEE BRERE S AB%  RBEEN  BRRE @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT ARBTR ARETT ARETR ARETR
At 1 January 2011 W=E——%—-f—H 262,478 6,646 67,848 11 3,424 330,407
Recognition of share-based FERRRRAD A SR
compensation - 36 - - - 36
Profit and total comprehensive  ER%F| & 2 A
income for the year g = - - 30,117 - 30,117
Dividend approved for 2010 “E-ZE7ERERS - - - - (8,424 (3,424)
Proposed dividend for 2011 —E——E7RERE - - - (29,257) 29,257 -
At 31 December 2011 and W=E——%+-A=1—H
1 January 2012 R=Z——%-F—-H 262,478 6,682 67,848 871 29,257 357,136
Profit and total comprehensive ~ ERiaFI k2 Elkz
income for the year ] - - - 28,903 - 28,903
Dividend approved for 2011 “E—E7RIERS - - - - (29,257) (29,257
Proposed dividend for 2012 “E-CE7ERRE - - - (29,258) 29,258 -
Lapse of share-based At Sz T REH A 2
compensation - (5,017) - 5,017 - -
At 31 December 2012 R-B--F+-A=t-H 252,478 1,665 67,848 5,533 29,258 356,782
Of the consolidated profit attributable to the owners of the RAREA NELEZEERAARK
Company of RMB72,288,000 (2011: RMB58,487,000), a 72,288 000 L (ZFE——F : AR
profit of RMB28,903,000 (2011: profit of RMB30,117,000) # 58,487,000 7T ) - A A R
has been dealt with in the financial statements of the 28,903,000 L (=ZFE——F : AR¥E
Company. 30,117,0007T) B A A R 7 B 7 3k
IR o
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(2=

29.

b

Reserves — Group and Company (Continued)

Notes:

(@)

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the share
premium account is distributable to the shareholders of the Company
provided that immediately following the date on which the dividend
is proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in a position to
pay off its debts as and when they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

According to the relevant PRC laws, subsidiaries established in the
PRC are required to transfer at least 10% of their net profit after tax,
as determined under the PRC accounting regulation, to a statutory
reserve until the reserve balance reaches 50% of the entity’s
registered capital. The transfer of this reserve must be made before
the distribution of dividend to the subsidiaries equity owners. The
statutory reserve is non-distributable other than upon the liquidation
of the entity.

According to the relevant PRC laws, companies established in the
PRC are required to transfer a certain percentage, as approved
by the directors of the subsidiaries, of its net profit after tax, as
determined under the PRC accounting regulation, to a statutory
welfare reserve. This reserve can only be used to provide staff
facilities and other collective benefits to its employees. The statutory
welfare reserve is non-distributable other than upon the liquidation of
the entity.

The merger reserve of the Group arose as a result of the
reorganisation completed on 30 April 2007 and represented the
difference between the nominal value of the Company’s shares
issued under the reorganisation and the nominal value of the
aggregate share capital/registered capital and share premium of the
subsidiaries then acquired.

The share option reserve of the Group arose as a result of the options
granted to the employees, directors and consultant of the Group.

The contributed surplus of the Company arose as a result of the
reorganisation completed on 30 April 2007 and represents the
excess of the nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in
exchange for the consolidated net assets value of the subsidiaries
then acquired.

29.

(@)
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30.

118

2
A=+—HI&E

Share-Based Compensation - Group and
Company

Pursuant to the written resolutions of all the shareholders
passed on 30 April 2007, the Company has adopted the
Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme”).

The purpose of the Scheme is to provide the Company
with a flexible means of giving incentive to, rewarding,
remunerating, compensating and/or providing benefits to the
participants and for such other purposes as the Board may
approve from time to time.

Pursuant to the Scheme, the Board may, at its absolute
discretion, invite any executive or non-executive directors
including independent non-executive directors or any
employees (whether full-time or part-time) of any member of
the Group; any consultants, professional and other advisers
to any member of the Group (or persons, firms or companies
proposed to be appointed for providing such services),
(together, the “Participants” and each a “Participant”), to
take up options (“Option(s)”) to subscribe for shares at a
price determined in accordance with the paragraphs below.

The subscription price in respect of each share issued
pursuant to the exercise of Options granted shall be a price
solely determined by the Board and notified to a Participant
and shall be at least the highest of:

(a) the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the offer date;

(b) a price being the average of the closing prices
of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheets for the 5 business days
immediately preceding the offer date (provided that
the new issue price shall be used as the closing price
for any business day falling within the period before
listing of the shares where the Company has been
listed for less than 5 business days as at the offer
date); and

(c) the nominal value of a share.

The total number of shares, which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the Scheme and
any other share option scheme of the Company shall not
in aggregate exceed 100,000,000 shares, being 10% of
the total number of shares on the listing date, unless the
Company obtains an approval from its shareholders. Options
lapsed in accordance with the terms of the Scheme will not
be counted for the purpose of calculating such 10% limit.
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30.

b

—FFZA=t—BLFE

Share-Based Compensation - Group and
Company (Continued)

On and subject to the terms of the Scheme, the Board shall
be entitled at any time, within 10 years after 30 April 2007
to make an offer of the grant of an Option by the Board (the
“Offer”) to any Participant as the Board may in its absolute
discretion select to subscribe for such number of shares
as the Board may determine at the subscription price. In
determining the basis of eligibility of each Participant, the
Board would mainly take into account the experience of the
Participant in the Group’s business, the length of service of
the Participant has exerted and made towards the success
of the Group and/or the amount of potential efforts and
contributions the Participant is likely to be able to give or
make towards the success of the Group in the future.

Notwithstanding any provisions of the Scheme, the limit on
the number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all outstanding Options granted and yet to be exercised
under the Scheme and any other share option schemes of
the Company must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue
from time to time.

Unless approved by the shareholders, the total number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the Options
granted to each Participant (including both exercised and
outstanding Options) in any 12-month period shall not
exceed 1% of the total number of shares in issue.

An Offer shall be deemed to have been accepted by
any Participant (the “Grantee”) who accepts an Offer in
accordance with the terms of the Scheme or (where the
context so permits) the legal personal representative(s)
entitled to any such Scheme in consequence of death of
the Grantee and the Option to which the Offer relates shall
be deemed to have been granted and to have taken effect
when the duplicate of the offer letter comprising acceptance
of the Offer duly signed by the Grantee together with a
remittance in favour of the Company of HK$1.00 by way
of consideration for the granting thereof is received by the
Company within the date upon which the Offer is made to
such date as the Board may determine and specify in the
offer letter (both days inclusive).

All share-based compensation will be settled in equity. The
Group has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase
or settle the Options.

The Options vest within one year from the dates of grant and
then are exercisable within a period of four to five years.
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30. Share-Based Compensation - Group and 30. B X {HEH - AEBEHEK

Company (Continued) NG D)
Details of the Options granted by the Company pursuant to R_E——F+-A=+—HARA
the Scheme and the Options outstanding as at 31 December R Z T2 BB IR R R IT(E
2012 were as follows: BRERGIEAT
Number of Options
BhREXR
Balance at Balance at
1 January 31 December
2012 Granted  Exercised Lapsed  Forfeited 2012 Exercise
RoB-ZE during during during during W=Z-Z#  price per
Grant to Date of grant  Exercisable period -B-H the year the year the year the year +=B=+-H share
RRA RS s & ErRY EAGR ERAR FREK g8 SROEE
HKS
B
Executive Directors
HiEs
Mr. Zhuang LuKun 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 1,000,000 - - (1,000,000) - - 1.04
REaEE Z3TtE 20 November 2012
BA=TR ZERtE+-A=1-H%
ZE-CE+-fAztH
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to 1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000 0.46
ZRTN\E 8 August 2013
NANR “2Z\E\ANAE
ZE-=ENANR
Mr. Znuang Pei Zhong 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 600,000 = - (600,000) = = 1.04
BiREE 3R 20 November 2012
BA=TR ZERtET-A=1-H%
ZE-CEt-fAztH
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to 400,000 - - - - 400,000 0.46
ZTTN\E 8 August 2013
NANR “ZZ\E\ANAE
“2-Z#\A)\R
Mr. Gu Wei Ming 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 540,000 - - (540,000) - - 1.04
BBt TR 20 November 2012
BA=TR ZERtET-A=T-H%
ZE-CEt-fAztH
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to 400,000 - - - - 400,000 0.46

ZTTNE 8 August 2013
MNNE - ZEEN\FAAARE
ZE-=ENANR
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30. Share-Based Compensation - Group and 30. B X {HEH - AEEHEK

Company (Continued)

Grant to Date of grant  Exercisable period

ARA Rin# i

Executive Directors (Continued)

HTES(H)
Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to
FNERE g 20 November 2012
BA=tH :z%‘ﬂcﬁ R=t-A%
Z5-ZEt-A=1A
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to
ZTTN\E 8 August 2013
NANR :3? NENANEE
ZT-=ENANA
Independent non-
executive directors
BUFUES
Mr. Chin Kam Cheung 15 January 2011 17 January 2011 to
SRERE 5-F 16 January 2016

Bt —E--E-fttRE
Z3-E-f15A

Dr. Guo Zheng Lin 15 January 2011 17 January 2011 to

FEMES “F-F 16 January 2016
-At18 ZE——5-AttHEE
%= /\E }H'/\E
Mr. Aldi 15 January 2011 17 January 2011 to
Byt E-F 16 January 2016
S iAmils _T__¢ BttR%
—7 /\E ﬂf/\ﬁ

A\ ()

Number of Options
BREHA

Balance at Balance at
1 January 31 December
2012 Granted  Exercised Lapsed  Forfeited 2012 Exercise

RZE-ZF during during during during W=Z-Z#  price per
-B-H theyear  theyear  theyear  theyear t=B=t-8 share

& EREL  ERGE ERXE ERRM &% BRORE

HK$

B

1,000,000 = - (1,000,000} = = 1.04
1,000,000 = = = - 1,000,000 0.46
36,666 = = = = 36,666 0.90
36,666 = = = = 36,666 0.90
36,666 = = = = 36,666 0.90

4\
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30. Share-Based Compensation - Group and 30.
Company (Continued)

122

BROSXHHEWN - AKEEEE
A\ (8)

Number of Options
BREHA
Balance at Balance at
1 January 31 December
2012 Granted  Exercised Lapsed  Forfeited 2012 Exercise
Rog-ZE during during during during W=Z-Z#  price per
Grant to Date of grant  Exercisable period -B-H the year the year the year the year +=F=+-8 share
RRA REEH s BB FRRE  FATE  FRXR EARM &% BRORE
HKS
AT
Employees of the Group 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 fo 13,760,000 = - (13,760,000) = = 1.04
KEEEE I5%LE 20 November 2012
BA=TA :??tﬁ R=t-BZ
ZE-CEr-fA-tH
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to 5,339,998 - - (620,000) - 4719998 0.46
ZTTN\E 8 August 2013
NANB Z2/\§/\ANRE
ZE-=5N\ANA
15 January 2011 17 January 2011 to 2 - - - - 2 0.90
“2F 16 January 2016
-At+EA _T__¢ AttAZ
-2 /\E ﬂ-‘-/\a
Consultants 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 600,000 - - (600,000) - - 1.04
] I5RLE 20 November 2012
BA=tA Z55t+-Azt-A%
E-CE+-ACtA
25,749,998 - - (18,120,000) - 7,629998
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30. Share-Based Compensation - Group and 30. B X {HEH - AEEHEK

Company (Continued) 2 A ()

Details of the Options granted by the Company pursuant to R-E——F+ - A=+—HARAA
the Scheme and the Options outstanding as at 31 December TRIE:Z 51 2137 B B AL RE N M AR 1T
2011 were as follows: BRI GBI T ¢

Number of Options
BREHR

Balance at Balance at
1 January 31 December
2011 Granted  Exercised Lapsed  Forfeited 2011 Exercise

RoB--%£ during during during during W=Z--% price per

Grant to Date of grant  Exercisable period -B-H theyear  theyear theyear  theyear T=A=1~H share
ARA RLAH i B ERRE  EROE O ERAM FARK &% BRORRE
HKS
BT
Executive Directors
UiEs
Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000 1.04
RREEE Z53tE 20 November 2012
MA=1A :Zztﬁ A=t-R2
ZE-CEr-A-th
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to 1,000,000 = = = - 1,000,000 0.46
Z5EN\E 8 August 2013
NAMR Z5S)\EN\ANAZ
ZE-ZENANR
Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 600,000 = = = = 600,000 1.04
S iy Z5RtE 20 November 2012
MA=1A :thﬁ A=t-R%
ZE-ZEt-AZ1R
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to 400,000 = = = - 400,000 0.46
Z5E)\E 8 August 2013
NANR :T? NENANRE
ZF-ZENANA
Mr. Gu Wei Ming 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 540,000 - = - - 540,000 1.04
EaBnt I5%tE 20 November 2012
mA=tH _Ntﬁ A=t-BZ
TR T-ACtA
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to 400,000 - - - - 400,000 0.46

Z3)\E 8 August 2013
NANA :22 \ENANBE
ZE-=EM\A/\R
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30. Share-Based Compensation - Group and 30. B X {HEH - AEBEHEK
Company (Continued) YNGILE )

Number of Options
BREHR

Balance at Balance at
1 January 31 December
2011 Granted  Exercised Lapsed  Forfeited 2011 Exercise

RoE--& during during during during W=Z--%  price per

Grant to Date of grant  Exercisable period -B-H theyear  theyear theyear  theyear T=A=1-H share
ARA RHAH gB  FRRE  EATE FRRR EARM &% SRORRE
HK$

AT

Executive Directors (Continued)

#785(R)
Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000 1.04
FERE Z55tE 20 November 2012
BA=tH :2Zt¢+ R=t+-B%
ZE-CEr-A-th
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to 1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000 0.46
5§ 8 August 2013
NAMR ZSS)\E/\ANAZ
“E-ZEM\ANR
Independent non-
executive directors
BUFHGES
Mr. Chin Kam Cheung 15 January 2011 17 January 2011 to - 36,666 - - - 36,666 0.90
il “E--F 16 January 2016
—AtER  ZE——§-RTtAE
“2nE-f17H
Dr. Guo Zheng Lin 15 January 2011 17 January 2011 to - 36,666 - - - 36,666 0.90
DML 5% 16 January 2016
—AtER  ZF——E-ATtAR
ZE-E-A1A
Mr. A Ji 15 January 2011 17 January 2011 to - 36,666 - - - 36,666 0.90
Thik E-F 16 January 2016

-AtER  —E-—£-ffiAZ
“F-nE-F17H
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30. Share-Based Compensation - Group and 30. B X {HEH - AEEHEK
Company (Continued) 2 A ()

Number of Options
BREHR

Balance at Balance at
1 January 31 December
2011 Granted  Exercised Lapsed  Forfeited 2011 Exercise

during during during during W=Z--%  price per

Grant to Date of grant  Exercisable period the year the year the year the year +=A=1-8 share
ARA RLAH i / ERgl  FAGE ERRN FARY &8 SRORRE
HKS
BT
Employees of the Group 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 13,760,000 = = = - 13,760,000 1.04

r5EEE £ 20 November 2012

MA=1H :Tgtﬁ R=t+-B%
SR+t

8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to 5,339,998 = = = - 5339998 0.46

Z5E)\E 8 August 2013
NBMR :Tg NENANRE
“2-Z£/\AN\R

16 January 201117 January 2011 to = 2 - - = 2 0.90
“F-f 16 January 2016
-AtEE  E--F-ATtRE
ZR-NE-AtE

Consultants 30 April 2007 21 Novernber 2007 to 600,000 - - - - 600,000 104
BB “3ELF 20 November 2012
mA=1H :22&% A=t-R%
Z3-ZE+-A-1H
15 January 2011 15 July 2011 to - 20,750,000 - - (20,750,000) - 090

2k 16 January 2016
-ATHR  ZE——£tAtRAZ
“E-E-AthA

15 January 2011 15 January 2012 to - 50,250,000 - - (60,250,000 - 0.90
Bk 16 January 2016
-AtER  ZEZ-ZE-AtERZ

25 RE-A1A

25,639,998 71,110,000 - - (71,000,000 25,749,998
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Share-Based Compensation - Group and
Company (Continued)
Options granted on 30 April 2007:

The weighted average fair value of Options granted during
the year ended 31 December 2007 was RMB0.279 and were
determined using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model.
Significant inputs into the calculation included a share price
on issue date of HK$1.04 and exercise price as illustrated
above. Furthermore, the calculation took into account the
expected dividend yield of nil and a volatility rate of 41.11%,
based on expected share price. Risk-free annual interest rate
was determined at 4.26%.

The underlying expected volatility was determined with
reference to the historical share price information of a
company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
which was engaged in similar business to the Group as there
was no historical volatility rate of the Company prior to the
date of grant of the Options.

Options granted on 8 August 2008:

The weighted average fair value of Options granted during
the year ended 31 December 2008 was RMB0.215 and were
determined using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model.
Significant inputs into the calculation included a share price
on issue date of HK$0.46 and exercise price as illustrated
above. Furthermore, the calculation took into account the
expected dividend yield of nil and a volatility rate of 60.49%,
based on expected share price. Risk-free annual interest rate
was determined at 3.065%.

The underlying expected volatility was determined based on
the historical share price information of the Company from
the date of listing on 21 May 2007 to the date of Options
granted.

JIAHUA STORES HOLDINGS LIMITED = Annual Report 2012
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Share-Based Compensation - Group and
Company (Continued)
Options granted on 15 January 2011:

The weighted average fair value of Options granted during
the year ended 31 December 2011 was RMB0.331 and were
determined using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model.
Significant inputs into the calculation included a share price
on issue date of HK$0.90 and exercise price as illustrated
above. Furthermore, the calculation took into account the
expected dividend yield of nil and a volatility rate of 76.598%,
based on expected share price. Risk-free annual interest rate
was determined at 0.732%.

The underlying expected volatility was determined based on
the historical volatility for a period matching the expected life
of the Options and reflects the assumption that the historical
volatility is indicative of future trends, which may also not
necessarily be the actual outcome.

Pursuant to the Scheme, no options were exercised and
18,120,000 Options were lapsed during the year ended
31 December 2012 (2011: no options were exercised or
lapsed). No options were forfeited during the year ended 31
December 2012 (2011: 71,000,000 Options were forfeited).

The number of Options exercisable as at 31 December
2012 is 7,629,998 (2011: 25,749,998) and have a weighted
average remaining contractual life of 0.62 year (2011: 1.1
years).
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31. Directors’ Remuneration and Senior 31. EEHHMREREEAE#HS
Management’s Emoluments

(a) Directors’ emoluments (@ EZ=#M<
The emoluments paid or payable to the directors and ENEENESERITHRAR 2
the chief executive were as follows: & T -

Salaries,

allowance Share-

and other based Contributions
benefits payment  to pension

Fees inkind expenditure schemes Total

#e - BHR Rkt
He HHBEWAE ROIAEX LE st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTT ARETT ARETR ARET:

2012 —8-ZF

Executive directors HITEE

Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun it - - - - -

Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong WhREE - 454 - 6 460

Mr. Gu Wei Ming BERLE - 497 - 2 499

Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong HNEEE - 710 - 6 716

- 1,661 - 14 1,675
Independent non-executive B HHTEE
directors

Mr. Chin Kam Cheung BRI 94 - - - 9%

Dr. Guo Zheng Lin FEMBL 115 - - - 115

Mr. Al Ji N RESE 115 - - - 115
324 - - - 324
324 1,661 - 14 1,999

2011 —B—-%

Executive directors HITEE

Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun TRt - - - - -

Mr. Zhuang PeiZhong  EAEAE = 397 - 6 403

Mr. Gu Wei Ming BERLE - 403 - 3 406

Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong N A - 607 - 6 613

- 1,407 - 15 1422
Independent non-executive B TEE
directors

Mr. Chin Kam Cheung BISERE 83 - 12 - 95

Dr. Guo Zheng Lin SEMET 100 - 12 - 112

Mr. Al Ji YREE 100 - 12 - 112
283 - 36 - 319
283 1,407 36 15 1,741
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31. Directors’ Remuneration and Senior
Management’s Emoluments (Continued)

(@)

(b)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)
No directors of the Company waived any emoluments
paid by the Group during the year (2011: Nil).

No emoluments were paid to the directors of the
Company as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office for the
year (2011: Nil).

Five highest paid individuals

The five highest paid individuals of the Group included
four directors (2011: four) of the Company for the
year, whose emoluments are disclosed in note 31(a).
Details of the remuneration paid to the remaining
one (2011: one) highest paid individual who was
member of senior management of the Group, which
fell within the band of Nil = HK$1 million (equivalent to
approximately Nil — RMB820,000) is as follows:

3. EEFMRSAEBAEME

()
(a)

(b)

EEMe @)
FABEBEARREZTHREAR
SEANTAME(ZF——
FE) o

FRAARREZL BRI NE
mME  ESRENARKE
K A0 B B 52 B S5 RE R 4R B
TE—F )

ZEEEHFMAL
FAREBAR TS FHMHA
TEEARFNZ(ZE——
FNR)EE FENBE
DKM FE31(@) I E - ERN
FHT—B(ZE——F : —
ZIRBFHALT(BAEES
BEBAB)NFHN TZTH
JLE1,000,00058 7T (K9 HEE R
ARBZTE ARES820,000
JC) ' FEBME ¢

2012 2011

—F-=F B

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET T ARET T

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 4 -« EBE R EWHIE 600 606
Contributions to pension schemes RRS B 11 10
611 616

No emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the
highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or
upon joining the Group, or as compensation for loss
of office for the year (2011: Nil).

FEREE

FRAREEYEXNHE TE
M&x&EHFAL  ERBEMA
AR B AN AR Y 22 ok B
BHE(CE——%F &)
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AR R R B (48D
For the year ended 31 December 2012
2 ——F+-A=+—HLtFE
32. Commitments 32. &iE
(@) Capital commitments (@) EXREE
The Group had the following outstanding capital KEBB AT RIZ A EARF
commitments: Z

2012 2011
—E——fF —E——%F

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETT

Contracted, but not provided for, BEAME  BEK
in respect of property, plant and FBEETRE
equipment REAE 7,761 224
(b) Operating lease commitments (b) KEHERE
(i) Group as lessee (0 KEEFERAHEA

The total future minimum lease payments IR IR A]H5SE T i R A
under non-cancellable operating leases in FREHEHRRRE
respect of land and buildings payable to NBYE=H 2 &IER
independent third parties is as follows: ENFEENT

2012 2011
—E——F —E——%F

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMET T ARBETT

Within one year —FR 40,292 38,840
In the second to fifth years F-_EEXERE 153,733 149,199
After five years AFi& 93,702 127,275

287,727 315,314
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32. Commitments (Continued)

(b)
U

Operating lease commitments (Continued)

Group as lessee (Continued)

The total future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases in
respect of land and buildings payable to Mr.
Zhuang Lu Kun, a director of the Company,
and related companies, namely Shenzhen
Baijiahua Industrial Development Company
Limited (“BJH Industrial”) and JH Real Estate,
companies in which Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun and
Mrs. Zhuang Su Lan, the wife of Mr. Zhuang Lu
Kun, have beneficial interests, are as follows:

32. AE®E)
(b) KREHEREGE)

(i)

AEEERABN ()
RIET R H 4 2 12
FREMEANRRE
AR R E G EE
A DA R HERE I ST A R
EWA L G EL
%%)}ﬁﬁﬁa &4 2 Y
BEARARITEEE

E%%&E*ﬁﬁﬁ’&ﬂ(fﬁ
EEEX ) MEER
ErEHE M EE
W

2012 2011

—E——fF —F——%F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T ARBT T

Within one year —FR 15,782 15,603

In the second to fifth years F-_EEXEREF 66,444 65,103

After five years RFE 29,367 46,490

111,593 127,196
The Group leases a number of land and REBREBCEHEER
buildings under operating leases. The leases FRZIE T RIEF -
run for initial periods of five to fifteen years, EMFRBAAETHR
with an option to renew the lease terms at the F - WAEER AW B
expiry dates or at dates as mutually agreed SAEEEGHEETE

between the Group and respective landlords.
None of the leases include contingent rentals.

EEFEERABRAT -
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=+—HIEFE

Commitments (Continued)
Operating lease commitments (Continued)

(b)

(i)

Group as lessor

The Group sub-leases out a number of land
and buildings under operating leases. One of
the leases run for an initial period of ten years
and are cancellable with three months’ notice.
The rentals on this lease are calculated based
on a percentage of the relevant sales of the
tenants pursuant to the rental agreement.
Contingent rents recognised in the profit or
loss during the years ended 31 December
2012 and 2011 are disclosed in note 7 to
these financial statements. All other leases are
cancellable with one to two months’ notice.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the
Group leases another land and building under
operating lease run for a period of ten years.

The Company did not have any lease commitment as
at 31 December 2012 (2011: Nil).
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33. Related Party Transactions — Group
In addition to those transactions and balances detailed
elsewhere in these financial statements, the following
transactions were carried out with related parties:

(@) Transactions with BJH Industrial

BEA LRS- AEE
F%Hééxfr,ﬁﬂ%iﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ*ﬁ’\?ﬁuz

I\Dﬁ?&h

Zs&% :

AT REEREALTHETT

() HEEEEXZXS

2012 2011
—F-=F .
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TR ARETTT
Operating lease rentals payment At REFHFH)
in respect of land and buildings KEHERS (12,617) (13,231)
Operating lease rentals BT REFH
arrangement in respect of KREMEHRS Y
land and buildings (5,510) (5,510)
Rental income arrangement HeWAZH 1,358 1,497
Utilities income arrangement KEBWMAZHE 668 742
Notes: B aE

(i)

The amounts were determined in accordance with the terms
of the underlying agreements.

BJH Industrial (as tenant) entered into lease arrangements
with certain independent third parties (as landlords) to lease
certain premises rented by the Group. The Group paid rental
expenses of these premises as disclosed above directly to
the landlords and not to BJH Industrial.

Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 28 April 2002
between RYITTHIEREXAER AR (“Zhong Peng Zhan”)
(as landlord) and BJH Industrial (as tenant), BJH Industrial
leases store premises for a term of 15 years commencing
from 16 November 2002 and expiring on 15 November
2017. Pursuant to a supplemental lease agreement dated 1
March 2004 between Zhong Peng Zhan and BJH Industrial,
Zhong Peng Zhan has consented that BJH Industrial
can provide the store premises for occupation by BJH
Department Stores. Zhong Peng Zhan also consented that
BJH Department Stores shall pay the rental under this lease
agreement directly to Zhong Peng Zhan and BJH Industrial
has guaranteed the timely payment of rentals to Zhong Peng
Zhan by the Group.

g

(i

BEERABRAF -

X AR IR Y AR AR A A 14 o (AR R
o

BEFEX(ERERP)EET
BYE=7 (ER%EX)FILHE
E%# UVHEETHRAEE
THREYE - ANEERE_EXO
BHRESYEERAEEMIE
BEFEXNESHAN

REBERYTHBEREXARA
AI(THRIERE] - fER%¥x)HE
BEEBEEX(WERMF)FEIL
ABA=ZZ_FmMA=+/\
AMAEEHz  AEERER
EEEYE  BRA+RSE -
BT -F+—A+ B
E-T—+tH+—At+AARE
e IRIERIEEEE T
el BEA-—ZTZTME=A
—BREREERE - PBE
REBEEERRHIERYE
HEEEREHLR - REET
REAFEEEEEZATBR
SR EHEERZEETES -
BEEEEDRIEASE LR
MR AR -
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33. Related Party Transactions — Group (Continued)
(@) Transactions with BJH Industrial (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

(iii) BJH Industrial (as lessor) entered into a sub-lease
arrangement with an independent third party (as tenant)
to sub-lease part of the retail stores which were rented by
the Group. BJH Industrial received the rental income and
utilities income as disclosed above on behalf of the Group.
Pursuant to a supplemental agreement dated 6 November
2006 between BJH Industrial and the Group, BJH Industrial
confirmed that the Group was entitled to the rental and
utilities income as lessor from the independent third party
commencing 1 March 2004. The rentals and utilities income
were determined in accordance with the terms of the
underlying agreements.

(b) During the year, the Group leased properties
from Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun and JH Real Estate. The
operating lease rentals payment were approximately
RMB218,000 (2011: RMB212,000) and
RMB3,466,000 (2011: RMB3,448,000), respectively.
The amounts were determined in accordance with the
terms of the underlying agreements.

(c) Compensation of key management personnel

33.

BEALRE - AKE@®)
(a) HEEEEXIXS @)
fiteE : (40

(iii) BEEEXERNBARE—F
BUE=HERMEFILET
AL DHEANEEEA
WHBNTERE - AEEEEE
RRAE B EXFrHeER
SWARLDRBRBUYA - B
BIEEEXEAEEMIH
HAR-ZTTAF+—ANAN
W AEETERR
AEER-_TTHF=A—H
BEENEEEDRZBLE
=FKWEAE S R AR RBEK
A o & RARARBEATIR
BARRA R B (SR TE o

(b) FA - A& E (AL E
NEEFHERRBYE - &
E2HEHSIINDARE
218,000 L (=ZZE——4F : A
R# 212,000 ) X A R ¥
3,466,000 (ZZF——4F : A
R #3,448,0007T) ° sZ K& Ty
AR H5 4 B 15 5 MO ISR E ©

(c) FEEBAEMS

2012 2011
—EB—_F —T——%F

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT R ARETT

Total remuneration of directors FEREZ K HMIFE

and other members of key BEIEABRE AR

management during the year (Ft5£31(a) & (b))
(note 31(a) and (b))

2,286 2,357

34. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements
The Group is exposed to financial risks through its use of
financial instruments in its ordinary course of operations and
in its investment activities. The financial risks include market
risk (including currency risk and interest risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk.
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34.

=t+—RALEFE

Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (Continued)

Financial risk management is coordinated at the Group’s
headquarters, in close co-operation with the Board. The
overall objectives in managing financial risks focus on
securing the Group’s short to medium term cash flows
by mininising its exposure to financial markets. Long term
financial investments are managed to generate lasting
returns with acceptable risk levels.

It is not the Group’s policy to engage in the trading of
financial instruments for speculative purposes. The most
significant financial risks to which the Group is exposed to
are described below.

(i)

Categories of financial assets and liabilities
The carrying amounts presented in the statements of
financial position relate to the following categories of

34.

MR EER AV ETE @

FAF R I AN SR B AR B 1 0 I
HEEETYEF - EEMBRERZ

ERERENHENERARERL TR
MIZEE - BEASEEHEGHR
ERE - REERREATEZAR
REELRFEORER -

AREE 2 BRI FARH D B B
MERTARSE -AKEMEYRE
ENERERZANT o

TRHEEREEER
RMBARRENERATE
REEMEBRAGEERZER

(i)

financial assets and financial liabilities: BT
Group Company
rEH AT
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E-—f —T——&F Z—B-—& —T——£&
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET ARETT AR%¥TR ARETT
Financial assets: SREE:
Loans and receivables B FEWGRIE
- Cash and bank balances ~ —IH & RIFITHER 316,426 413,402 171 849
— Trade receivables —EUWE SRR 1,813 2,905 - -
- Receivable arising from the —HEKBAR]
disposal of subsidiaries B 2 R ERIE - 13,000 - -
— Amounts due from the —-EREHEZ
disposed subsidiaries ) =YNEIE ] - 42,849 - -
- Other receivables — H h EURIR 25,142 30,255 - -
- Amounts due from — FEYH B A 7]
subsidiaries O] - — 289,019 299,893
- Pledged bank deposits — BIKIRRITER 104,826 = 104,826 =
448,207 502,411 394,016 300,742
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34. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value 34. BEEKREER ATEHE @)
Measurements (Continued)

()  Categories of financial assets and liabilities (i) ==MEERSEER @)
(Continued)

Group Company
rEE RAF
2012 2011 2012 2011

—B--F T —F =%-=F _F—F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000  RMB'000
ARBTR ARETT ARBTR ARETET

Financial liabilities: cHEE:
Financial liabilities measured — IZ#E S ANE 8 2
at amortised costs eRARE
— Trade payables — BB S8R 225,908 212,779 - =
- Bank borrowing, secured ~ —4$R{TEE - 24K 100,000 - 100,000 -
— Other payables — H A ERRIB 16,691 19,292 3 10
- Amount due to a director ~ — JEff—REEFIE 59 - - -
- Promissory note payable — FEfT & ZE R 48,730 - - -
391,388 232,071 100,003 10
(i)  Foreign currency risk (i) INERER
Currency risk refers to the risk that the fair value BE¥RREeRITE 2 ATE
or future cash flows of a financial instrument will AR RIS E RN ERES)
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange MmEE) 2 Bk ©
rates.
The Group has operation in the PRC so that the AEERPREEEER - UK
majority of the Group’s revenues, expenses and cash EERIBHOWA - HEZEES
flows are denominated in RMB. Assets and liabilities REHUARBE - ~A&5H
of the Group are mostly denominated in RMB, HK$ ABLEERABAARE
and US$. Any significant exchange rate fluctuations BT RETFE  INEHAR
of foreign currencies against RMB may have financial e B I a0 R 2 R 235
impact to the Group. AIREE AN EE BT E -
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34. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value

Measurements (Continued)

(i)  Foreign currency risk (Continued)
The Group’s and the Company’s exposures at the
reporting date to currency risk arising from foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities
in currency other than the functional currency of the
entity to which they relate are set out below:

34. BERETERALEE @

(i) SR B ()
ARUIINE A ENEBEE K
BENEEHEERENINEEE
TR EETE  MASER
ARARRFHE BEZ T 5 EE
R

2012 2011

—E——fF —F——%F

HK$’000 HK$’000

F&T TET

Group rEE 12,136 928
Company ZAN/NE] 12,120 921

2012 2011

=EB——F —T——F

US$’000 US$’000

FEx FET

Group AREHE 16,110 =
Company PiN/NE] 16,110 =

Sensitivity analysis — Group

BRRZ T — A5

At 31 December 2012, if RMB had strengthened by 73/\ T——_F+_A=+—
5% against HK$ and US$, with all other variables ﬁAEﬁgE%ﬁ&%ﬁ
held constant, post-tax profit for the year and, ?HES% i AT A A B =
retained profits would have been approximately B FRBE R RIRSB =T
RMB4,508,000 higher (2011: RMB38,000 lower), as a HEBE %m&%mﬂﬁﬁ’ﬁﬁ

result of foreign exchange gains on translation of HK$
and US$ denominated cash and bank balances.

& MIRIT R ERGIE
iﬂu%’\]}\ﬁmﬁoe,oooﬂ_

T——%F : FH AR¥S38,000
JT) °
Conversely, if RMB had weakened by 5% against HK$ B WARBEETRET
and US$, with all other variables held constant, post- §2{B5% ' mFATA HEMEET
tax profit for the year and retained profits would have g FABEE N RRE & T
been approximately RMB4,508,000 lower (2011: BERE S T RETTAHERNR

RMB38,000 higher), as a result of foreign exchange
losses on translation of HK$ and US$ denominated
cash and bank balances.

& RIRTT A SR RIS IE B 18 M
B4 AR #4,508,0007T( =
T——4F : 1 AR¥38,000
JT) °
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Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis — Company

At 31 December 2012, if RMB had strengthened by
5% against HK$ and US$, with all other variables
held constant, post-tax profit for the year and
retained profits would have been approximately
RMB4,509,000 higher (2011: RMB38,000 lower), as a
result of foreign exchange gains on translation of HK$
denominated cash and bank balances.

Conversely, if RBMB had weakened by 5% against HK$
and US$, with all other variables held constant, post-
tax profit for the year and retained profits would have
been approximately RMB4,509,000 lower (2011:
RMB38,000 higher), as a result of foreign exchange
losses on translation of HK$ denominated cash and
bank balances.

These are the same method and assumption used
in preparing the sensitivity analysis included in the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2011.

The policies to manage foreign currency risk have
been followed by the Group since prior years and are
considered to be effective.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty
to a financial instrument would fail to discharge its
obligation under the terms of the financial instrument
and cause a financial loss to the Group.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit
risk. Most of the sales transactions were settled in
cash basis or by credit card payment. Credit risk
on cash and bank balances is mitigated as cash is
deposited in banks of high credit rating.
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34. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group’s policy is to deal only with credit worthy
counterparties. Credit terms are granted to new
customers after a credit worthiness assessment by
the credit control department. When considered
appropriate, customers may be requested to provide
proof as to their financial position. Customers who
are not considered creditworthy are required to pay
in advance or on delivery of goods. Payment record
of customers is closely monitored. Monthly reports of
customer payment history are produced and reviewed
by the finance department. Overdue balances and
significant trade receivables are highlighted. The
finance director will determine the appropriate
recovery actions.

This is no requirement for collateral or other credit
enhancement by the Group and the Company.

The Company does not have significant exposure to
credit risk at reporting date (2011: Nil).

The credit and investment policies have been followed
by the Group since prior years and are considered to
have been effective in limiting the Group’s exposure
to credit risk to a desirable level.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair value
or cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

The Group’s and the Company’s exposure to interest
rate risk mainly arises on cash and bank balances,
pledged bank deposits and bank borrowing. The
Group has not used any derivative contracts to hedge
its exposure to interest rate risk. The Group has not
formulated a policy to manage the interest rate risk.

A reasonable change in interest rate in the next twelve
months is assessed to result in immaterial change
in the Group’s profit after tax and retained profits.
Changes in interest rates have no impact on the
Group’s/Company’s other components of equity. The
Group adopts centralised treasury policies in cash
and financial management and focuses on reducing
the Group’s overall interest expense.

34.
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(iii)

(iv)

EREE

FERR &)
AEENOBR R EER RN
RHHFRG - BRTHEFH
EEHHEREEEAIIENE
FETERMGERRE - NE
EBEADT  BRFIEWER
Fe {1 B B A0 RO RE BR 3 o
TRERERRFNETFATR
FENAXEEMAK - BEHOH
R ERENTER - BP
5 A ORGSR S B B AR
mELERN  TENREER
HERMEARKE S BN -
B RESET S EAEIT
) o

ZRER B} R m) A 4 B SR AR i
ERmREAMERRETT

ARRBRHEALEMBEAR
EERBR(ZZ——%F &) -

AEE-HARABEFENE
EREEBR  ARB/EER
S EmE (= E R R B AR
BEXEEABKY

R R E R
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M REHNT BN ERES)
TR EN RO o

ZN SL NS RANYNGIEE LR RS
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34. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (Continued)

(v)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the Group will
not be able to meet its obligations associated with its
financial liabilities. The Group is exposed to liquidity
risk in respect of settlement of trade payables and its
financing obligations and also in respect of its cash
flow management.

The Group’s policy is to maintain sufficient cash
and bank balances and have available funding to
meet its working capital requirements. The Group’s
liquidity is dependent upon the cash received from
its customers. The directors of the Company are
satisfied that the Group will be able to meet in full its
financial obligations as and when they fall due in the
foreseeable future.

The liquidity policies have been followed by the Group
since prior years and are considered to have been
effective in managing liquidity risks.

Analysed below is the Group’s remaining contractual
maturities for its non-derivative as at 31 December
2012. When the creditor has a choice of when the
liability is settled, the liability is included on the
basis of the earliest date on when the Group can be
required to pay. Where the settlement of the liability
is in instalments, each instalment is allocated to the
earliest period in which the Group is committed to

pay.
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34. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value 34. BEEKREER ATLEHE @)
Measurements (Continued)

(v)  Liquidity risk (Continued) (v) REBELERRGE)

Total Repayable

contractual within one

Carrying undiscounted year or on
amount cash flows demand

BHERE —FARE

fREE RERBAE REREE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE AR®TRT AR®TR

At 31 December 2012 R-E——F
+t=ZA=+—8H

Trade payables FEfE 5 BRR 225,908 225,908 225,908

Other payables H At &~ 5k 16,691 16,691 16,691

Promissory note payable FE A H ZEiE 48,730 50,949 50,949

Amount due to a director  Eff—HESHHIA 59 59 59

Bank borrowing, secured  $R{T1EE — B K 100,000 100,000 100,000

Total et 391,388 393,607 393,607

At 31 December 2011 R-E——&F

+=H=+—H

Trade payables FERTE SRR 212,779 212,779 212,779

Other payables HAth E S 718 19,292 19,292 19,292

Total ot 232,071 232,071 232,071
The Group considers expected cash flows from REBRTEREEREE S B
financial assets in assessing and managing liquidity BERcHMEECEARERE ' L
risk, in particular, its cash resources and other liquid HEHRSEREHEMA A ELR
assets that readily generate cash. The Group’s SHIRBIEE - AEFRARSER
existing cash resources and other liquid assets REM A EEANBBLEESRES
significantly exceed the cash outflow requirements. Sk o
The Company does not have any exposures to ANA TR IHRE B T ST R e &
liquidity risk at the reporting date (2011: Nil). SRKR(ZE——F : M|) o
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34. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (Continued)

(vi)

Fair value measurements recognised in the
statement of financial position

The following table presents financial assets
measured at fair value in the statement of financial
position in accordance with the fair value hierarchy.
The hierarchy groups financial assets into three
levels of the fair value hierarchy as defined in
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures which
is determined based on the relative reliability of
significant inputs used in measuring the fair value of
these financial assets. The fair value hierarchy has the
following levels:

° Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets and liabilities;

o Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived form prices);
and

° Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that
are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the
financial asset or liability is categorised in its entirety is
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to
the fair value measurement.

As at 31 December 2012, no financial assets and
liabilities measured at fair value in the consolidated
statement of financial position in accordance with the
fair value hierarchy.
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Capital Management

The Group’s capital management objectives are to ensure
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to
provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing goods
and services commensurately with the level of risk.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure to ensure optimal capital structure and
shareholder returns, taking into consideration the future
capital requirements of the Group, prevailing and projected
capital expenditures and projected strategic investment
opportunities.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell
assets to reduce debt.

Management regards total equity as capital, for
capital management purpose. The amount of capital
as at 31 December 2012 amounted to approximately
RMB484,845,000 (2011: RMB441,814,000), in which
management considers as optimal having considered the
projected capital expenditures and the projected strategic
investment opportunities.
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LITIGATIONS

(a)

Guangxi Yulin Store

In July 2011, the Group entered into a lease
agreement with Yulin Hongyuan Real Estate
Development Limited (“Yulin Hongyuan”) pursuant to
which the Group would lease from Yulin Hongyuan
a property located at No.8 Baishigiao Road of
Yulin, Guangxi, the PRC for setting up a store (the
“Yulin Store”). The Group also entered into property
management agreements with a related company of
Yulin Hongyuan for the Yulin Store in July 2011.

In October 2012, the Group has commenced legal
proceedings against Yulin Hongyuan and its related
company as Yulin Hongyuan has breached the lease
agreement for failing to hand over the property to the
Group before the deadline as stipulated in the lease
agreement. The Group demanded repayments of
the deposits and prepaid rentals and management
fees of an aggregate amount of approximately
RMB4,173,000 from Yulin Hongyuan and its related
company. The Group further claimed a sum of
approximately RMB1,669,000, being penalty for
breaching the agreements and the costs of the
proceedings.

In December 2012, Yulin Hongyuan and the related
company have filed counterclaims against the Group
for the alleged damage of an aggregate amount of
approximately RMB8,466,000 arising from the alleged
improper cancellation of the agreements by the Group
and the costs of the proceedings.

The directors are of the view that the Group’s
proceedings against Yulin Hongyuan and its related
company are based on valid grounds and therefore,
the deposits and prepaid rentals and management
fees of an aggregate amount of approximately
RMB4,173,000 is fully recoverable. Accordingly, no
impairment loss was made in respect of this amount
for the year ended 31 December 2012. Moreover,
the directors are of the view that the counterclaims
are groundless and therefore, no provision for the
counterclaims of approximately RMB8,466,000 was
made as at 31 December 2012. Furthermore, the
directors are of the view that adequate provision for
legal fees in relation to the proceedings has been
made as at 31 December 2012.
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b

LITIGATIONS (Continued)

(a)

Guangxi Yulin Store (Continued)

Although the directors are confident in winning the
litigations, the Group did not recognise its claim for
penalty of approximately RMB1,669,000 as income
for the year ended 31 December 2012, as the
litigations have not been finalised.

Yunnan Kunming Store

In October 2011, the Group entered into a lease
agreement with Yunnan Zhenwan Corporate
Management Limited (“Yunnan Zhenwan”) pursuant
to which the Group would lease from Yunnan
Zhenwan a property located at Laohaigeng Road of
Xisan District, Kunming, Yunnan, the PRC for setting
up a store.

In December 2012, the Group has commenced
legal proceedings against Yunnan Zhenwan and two
related companies as they failed to hand over the
property in condition stipulated in the agreement
to the Group before the deadline as stipulated in
the agreement. The Group demanded repayments
of the deposit paid of approximately RMB529,000
and further claimed a sum of approximately
RMB7,784,000 for damage of economic loss arising
from the breach of the agreement and the costs of the
proceedings.

In February 2013, Yunnan Zhenwan and its related
companies have filed counterclaim against the
Group for the alleged damage of approximately
RMB2,239,000 arising from the alleged improper
cancellation of the agreement by the Group and the
costs of the proceedings.
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LITIGATIONS (Continued)

(b)

Yunnan Kunming Store (Continued)

The directors are of the view that the Group’s
proceedings against Yunnan Zhenwan and its related
companies are based on valid grounds and therefore,
the deposit paid of approximately RMB529,000 is
fully recoverable. Accordingly, no impairment loss
was made in respect of this amount for the year
ended 31 December 2012. Moreover, the directors
are of the view that the counterclaim is groundless
and therefore, no provision for the counterclaim of
approximately RMB2,239,000 was made as at 31
December 2012. Furthermore, the directors are of
the view that adequate provision for legal fees in
relation to the proceedings has been made as at 31
December 2012.

Although the directors are confident in winning the
litigations, the Group did not recognise its claim for
damage of approximately RMB7,784,000 as income
for the year ended 31 December 2012, as the
litigations have not been finalised.
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Five-Year Financial Summary
hFEHBHE

RESULTS RAE

Year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=t-HILEE
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

—TTN\E “ZTNF —T-ZF —T——f —B-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT  ARETT  ARETR  ARETRT  AR%TxR

Revenue WA 935,067 819,381 849,265 783,773 835,354
Cost of inventories sold BEFERAK (727,278) (576,418) (605,232) (532,285) (565,700)
207,789 242,963 244,033 251,488 269,654
Other operating income HipZ gl A 100,973 62,761 71,202 92,469 70,377
Increase in fair value of HEME
investment properties NEEE - - - - 31,450
Selling and distribution costs 4% & A 5 A (236,710) (254,225) (261,461) (230,954) (231,341)
Administrative expenses G (36,970) (27,496) (32,345) (31,727) (38,052)
Other operating expenses ~ E &% (2,441) (40,918) (4,400) (3,827) (3,036)
Finance cost BTSN - = = = (1,114)

Profit/(Loss) before income tax B BTG Rt AT A/
(E#8) 32,641 (16,915) 17,029 77,449 97,938
Income tax expense FEHHEY (8,290) (4,224) (6,535) (18,962) (25,650)

Profit/(Loss) attributable to AR REA AFE(

the owners of the Company &%,/ (&) 24,351 (21,139) 11,494 58,487 72,288
Dividends BKE 12,139 = 3,424 29,257 29,258
Earnings/(Loss) per share SRAF,/(FE) RMBA R RMBAE®  RMBARY  RVMBAR¥  RMBARM
- Basic —EAR 2.35cents?)  (2.04)cents’h  1.11cents?h  5.64 cents?  6.97 centsZ
- Diluted —#8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

NEf ik ik NEm TEA
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Five-Year Financial Summary (Continued)
TFEUBME ()

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

BEENRRAE

As at 31 December

Rt=-A=t-H

2008 2009

G L
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE  ARMTR

2010 2011 2012
—T-%F —T——F —Z--F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTFT ARETT ARBT T

Total assets BEE 640,673 642,070 656,251 726,642 931,755
Total liabilities BEE (232,174) (266,849) (269,536) (284,828) (446,910)
Net assets BEFE 408,499 375,221 386,715 441,814 484,845
Note: BaE -

148

-

The results for year ended 31 December 2012, and the assets and liabilities
as at 31 December 2012 have been extracted from the audited consolidated
statement of comprehensive income and audited consolidated statement of
financial position as set out on pages 58 and 59 respectively, of the financial
statements.
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